
Sullivan’s Island Town Council
2050-B Middle Street

March 15, 2016
6:00 p.m.

Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation

I. Format: 20 minutes for general comments from the floor

II. Council Action Items
1. Approval of Minutes from February 16, 2016 Regular Meeting.
2. Proclamation of Holocaust Days of Remembrance
3. Proclamation of March as American Red Cross Month
4. Proclamation of People Against Rape Sexual Assault Awareness Month
5. Resolution to Authorize Approval of Application for Phase II I&I SRF funding

III. Reports and Communication
1. General and New Correspondence
2. Mayor’s Report
3. Administrator’s Report
4. Attorney’s Report
5. Boards and Commissions Reports

a) Planning Commission
b) Board of Zoning Appeals
c) Design Review Board
d) Tree Commission
e) Municipal Elections Commission
f) Park Foundation

IV. Committee Reports – Discussion Items
1. Finance Committee
2. Recreation Committee
3. Public Facilities Committee
4. Land Use & Natural Resources Committee
5. Administration Committee
6. Water & Sewer Committee
7. Public Safety Committee

V. Adjourn



February 16, 2016 

The regular meeting of Town Council was held on the above date at 6:00 p.m., all 
requirements of the Freedom of Information Act having been satisfied. 

Present were: Patrick M. ❑'Neil. Mayor 
Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro-Tern 

Sarah Church, Councilmember 
Rita Langley, Councilmember 
Susan Middaugh, Councilmember 
Bachman Smith, IV, Councilmember 

Mayor O'Neil called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. There were three members in the 
audience, including one member of the media. Mayor O'Neil led the Pledge of Allegiance, 

followed by the invocation by Councilmember Clark. 

I. FORMAT — Mayor O'Neil opened the floor for comments. 
There were no public comments. 

II. COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS 
1. Approval of Council Minutes — Motion was made by Councilmember Church, seconded 

by Councilmember Langley, to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of January 19, 2016, 
carried unanimously. Motion was made by Councilmember Church, seconded by 
Councilmember Langley, to approve the Special Council Minutes of January 25, 2016, 
carried unanimously. 

III. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Administrator's Report 
General and New Correspondence — Correspondence was received from SC Department of 

Transportation regarding road closure by Dunleavy's for St. Patrick's Day celebration: from 
Janis Dempsey, Ned Hettinger and Louisa Robb regarding the coyote trapping with leg hold 
traps; and from Granger Osborne, Lauren Lewis, Clay Boardman, Alice Paylor, Mitzi 8.: Sammy 

Kirshtein, Katherine Guckenberger, and Louisa Robb regarding the accreted land. 

Town Hall and Police Station Building — Hill Construction continues with wood framing on the 

second floor. Work also continues toward drying-in the building, electrical and plumbing rough-
in and weather coating. Pay application 7 was issued for $167,298. 
Parking Plan — Stantec's draft of the plan will be sent to SC Department of Transportation in 

approximately one month for their review. 
Sullivan's Island Elementary School Boardwalk — The boardwalk at the school is complete. 

Town Council - February 16, 2016 	 Page 1 



Station 29 Boardwalk — A $12,500 grant received from DHEC-OCRM for coastal access 

improvement will be combined with the $3,000 PARD grant and Charleston County Urban 
Greenbelt grant for the Station 29 boardwalk construction. 
Town Hall Brick Program — To date over 130 bricks have been ordered. 

Mediation — An executive session is anticipated for March 15, 2016 regarding an illegal rental on 
the island; as well as a possible update on the Bluestein case. 

Council Special Meetings — Special Meetings of Council will be held February 25, 2016 and 
March 21, 2016 from 5-7 pm in the Great Room at Church of the Holy Cross to continue work 
on the Accreted Land Management Plan transition zone. 

St. Patrick's Day Celebration — As stated earlier, SC DOT has approved the street closure next to 
Dunleavy's. The Town has received three event applications to date for outdoor activities for 
this day. Administrator Benke and Chiefs Howard and Stith will meet with merchants the 

beginning of March. 
Stormwater infrastructure Assessment at Station 18 Street — The Engineering Request for 

Proposal is ready for release. 
Stormwater Management Solutions at Stith Park Mound — This Engineering Request for 

Proposal is ready for release. 

2. Mayor's Report — No items to report. 

3. Attorney's Report — No items to report. 

4. Boards and Commissions Reports — Zoning Administrator Joe Henderson reported the 

Planning Commission is discussing how to mitigate water flow off residential properties when 

fill is added to lots. This will be discussed more in the Land Use and Natural Resources 

Committee tonight. 

IV. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Finance Committee — Mayor O'Neil. 
Comptroller Blanton reviewed the six month financial projection for FY2016. The revenue 

surplus over expenditures is estimated at $1701( due to revenues from strong building permits 
which also drive business licenses; and some expenditures are lower than expected. He 

distributed a first draft of the FY17 budget for review and discussion at the March Workshop. 

The January financial report will also be discussed at the March Workshop. 

Public Facilities Committee — Councilmember Smith. Monthly report rendered. 
Station 18 Stormwater - As was reported in the Administrator's report. the RFP for Engineering 
work for storm water at Station 18 has been completed; it was agreed to release as written. 

Town Council - February 16, 2016 	 Page 2 



Restriction of Vehicular Access at the Dump — It was agreed this will be an Eagle Scout project 

to put in fencing along the right-hand side of the roadway to the marsh. Signagc may also be 
added prohibiting vehicular access from dusk to dawn. 
Station 26 Boat Landing — The landing needs to be preserved as high ground. The initial plan is 
to stabilize the sides with large rock, and fill in some of the holes on the surface. The 
information for the plan will hopefully be available for Council's consideration at the next 
meeting. 

Land Use and Natural Resources Committee — Councilmember Langley. Monthly report 
rendered. 
Storm water Management — Zoning Administrator Joe Henderson reported as mentioned earlier, 

the Planning Commission is reviewing Town Ordinances and zoning regulations regarding 
stormwater management for residential and non-residential development. Ordinance sections 

related to this are the placement of fill on lots as well as impervious and pervious surfaces. The 
idea is to allow Town staff to require any type of development to retain stormwater on the 

individual site. Water and Sewer Manager Greg Gress stated as defunct as the stormwater 
system is, the water should reach the system. If some buildings to be built are not allowed fill on 
their lot, the water may not have the opportunity to get to the street or collection system. When 
developing further ordinances, it should be considered whether a payment toward maintaining or 

cleaning the State system could be included. Fire Chief Stith suggested using the ditches again 

for the current houses. Motion was made by Councilmember Clark, seconded by 
Councilmember Smith, that Council charge the Planning Commission to work toward on-
site retention for new residential and non-residential sites and consider impact fees, 
maintenance of on-site retention, and reviewing impervious surfaces and any other 

methods to prevent excess run-oft; carried unanimously. 

Administration Committee — Councilmember Middaugh for Councilmember Howard. 
Monthly report rendered. 
Board and Commission Uniform Terms of Service — All Boards and Commissions have a 
minimum term of at least three years, except the Planning Commission that has two years terms. 
The Planning Commission members will be asked for their consideration of changing the 
ordinance to reflect three year terms. 

Water and Sewer Committee — Councilmember Middaugh. Monthly reports rendered. 
Poe Ave Project — Water & Sewer Manager Gress reported that the Poe Avenue waterline 
replacement project should be finished by mid-March. 
Middle Street Project — The first leg of the water main was lined today, with six more segments 
from Station 12 to Star of the West, and should be complete at the end of March. 
Councilmember Middaugh reported they are in the process of procuring easements for four 
properties between Poe and Middle along Hennessey St. where there are old sewer lines. 

Town Council - February 16, 2016 	 Page 3 



Committee Meeting — The next Water R. Sewer Committee Meeting will be held on Thursday, 
February 25th  at 8:30 a.m. to discuss financial information for budget preparation. 
Presentation — Greg Gress, along with Jim Shelton of ARCADIS, will present an abstract titled 

Alternative Project Delivery for Sewer Collections System — Developing and Implementing the 
Sullivan's Island Turnkey Sewer Rehab Construction Program at the S.C. Environment 
Conference in Myrtle Beach in March. 

Public Safety Committee — Councilmember Clark. Monthly reports rendered. 
Managed Parking — This was discussed during the Administrator's report. 
St. Patrick's Day — Preparations have been made for St. Patrick's Day. 

Taser Policy- Mayor O'Neil inquired if a recent local newspaper article regarding policies for 

tasers impacts the Town's policy. Chief Howard reported he made one update to the policy. 
Coyotes — Two contractors are prepared to set the leg traps. Chief Howard will inform 
Administration when anything is caught, and a formal report will be presented after each series 
of traps. (The first series is 21 days; followed later by a 14 day series). 

Recreation Committee — Councilmember Church. 

RFP for Drainage Study on Mound was discussed earlier and is ready for release. 
Island Club — Randy and the contractor arc reviewing the report again before the RFP is 
completed. 
Battery Gadsden Cultural Center — Councilmember Church asked Councilmember Middaugh to 
report. There is a tentative plan to repeat a Shakespeare Production on two weekends in May 
(not Memorial Day weekend). Ticket sales would be through the Battery Gadsden website. 
Wine will be available for a suggested donation; rather than wine sales. 

Grant — The grant application for the engineering study was not completed in time to apply. 
Councilmember Middaugh noted that Laura Dargan, who was spearheading the grant, had 
resigned from the Board and from Battery Gadsden. 

Living History Series — On February 18, 2016 at 6:00 p.m., resident Roy Williams will be the 
speaker for the Living History series. 

Farmer's Market — Twelve applications have been received to date. The Farmer's Market 
Committee will solicit for farmer applications, as none have been received. It was agreed that 
two picnic benches will be purchased for use at the Farmer's Market area using funds from the 
events budget. 

S1ES Fundraiser — Sullivan's Island Elementary School is having a fundraiser this Friday night, 
Feb. 19 h̀' atSand Dunes Club. 

Councilmember Smith noted that the Memorial Service for the Hunley is Wednesday, 
Feb 17th  at 7:00pm at Sunrise Presbyterian Church. The reenactors will march at 5:00 p.m. from 
Fort Moultrie down to Sunrise Presbyterian Church. 

Town Council - February 16, 2016 	 Page 4 



Motion was made by Councilmember Langley, seconded by Councilmember Clark, 

to adjourn at 7:12 p.m., carried unanimously. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ellen Miller 

Town Council - February 16, 2016 	 Page 5 



JASON BLANTON 
DEPUTY ADMINISTRATOR#COMPTROLLER 

LAWRENCE A. DODDS 
TOWN ATTORNEY 

GREG GRESS 
WATER AND SEWER MANAGER 

JOE HENDERSON 
ZONING ADM3NISTRATOR 

TOWN COUNCIL 

CHAUNCEY CLARK, MAYOR PRO TEM 

SARAH CHURCH 

MARK HOWARD 

RITA LANGLEY 

SUSAN MIDDAUGH 

BACHMAN SMITH, TV 

PATRICK M. O'NEIL 
MAYOR 

TOWN OF SULLIVAN'S ISLAND ANDY BENKE 
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 

PROCLAMATION DANIEL J. HOWARD 
CHIEF OF POLICE 

 

ELLEN MILLER 

WHEREAS, the Holocaust was the state-sponsored, systematic persecution and 	 TOWN CLERK 

annihilation of European Jewry by Nazi Germany and its collaborators 	RANDY ROBINSON 
BUILDING °FILM'. 

between 1933 and 1945. Jews were the primary victims — six million of 
NY ANT HO 

whom were murdered. Gypsies, the handicapped, and Poles were also 	
M. 

FIRE CHIEF
STITH 

 

targeted for destruction or decimation for racial, ethnic, or national reasons. 
Millions more, including homosexuals, Jehovah's Witnesses, Soviet prisoners of war and 
political dissidents, also suffered grievous oppression and death under Nazi tyranny; and 

WHEREAS, the history of the Holocaust offers an opportunity to reflect on the moral responsibilities of 
individuals, societies, and governments; and 

WHEREAS, we should always remember the terrible events of the Holocaust and remain vigilant against 
hatred, persecution, and tyranny; and 

WHEREAS, we should actively rededicate ourselves to the principles of individual freedom in a just society; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Days of Remembrance have been set aside to remember the victims of the Holocaust as well 
as to reflect on the need for respect of all peoples; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to an Act of Congress (Public Law 96-388, October 7, 1980) the United States 
Holocaust Memorial Council designates the Days of Remembrance of the Victims of the 
Holocaust to be Sunday, May 1 through May 8, 2016 including the Day of Remembrance known 
as Yom HaShoah, Thursday, May 5, 2016 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro Tem of the Town of Sullivan's Island, do hereby 
proclaim the week of Sunday, May 1 through Sunday, May 8, 2016 as: 

DAYS OF REMEMBRANCE IN MEMORY 
OF THE VICTIMS OF THE HOLOCAUST 

and in honor of the survivors, as well as the rescuers and liberators, and further proclaim that we, 
as citizens of Charleston, South Carolina should promote human dignity and confront hate 
whenever and wherever it occurs. I encourage you to join the community in remembering the 
victims during the Community-wide Yom HaShoah Commemoration on the evening of 
Wednesday, May 411  at Kahal Kadosh Beth Elohim (KKBE), 90 Hasell Street, Charleston, SC. 

Attest: 
Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro Tem 

Ellen Miller, Town Clerk 
P.O. BOX 427 • SULLIVAN'S ISLAND, SC 29482 

(843) 883-3198 • FAX (843) 883-3009 • WWW.SULLIVANSISLAND-SC.COM  



JASON BLANTON 
DEPUTY ADMINISTRATOR/COMPTROLLER 

LAWRENCE A. DODDS 
TOWN ATTORNEY 

GREG GRESS 
WATER AND SEWER MANAGER 

JOE HENDERSON 
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

TOWN COUNCIL 

CHAUNCEY CLARK, MAYOR PRO TEM 

SARAH CHURCH 

MARK HOWARD 

RITA LANGLEY 

SUSAN MIDDAUGH 

BACHMAN SMITH, IV 

PATRICK M. O'NEIL 
MAYOR 

TOWN OF SULLIVAN'S ISLAND ANDY BENKE 
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 

AMERICAN RED CROSS MONTH 2016 

A Proclamation 

WHEREAS, the Town of Sullivan's Island has a long history of helping 
our neighbors in need. American Red Cross Month is a special time to recognize 
and thank our Everyday Heroes — those selfless Red Cross volunteers and donors 
who give of their time and resources to help community members; and 

DANIEL J. HOWARD 
CHIEF OF POLICE 

ELLEN MILLER 
TOWN CLERK 

RANDY ROBINSON 
BUILDING OFFICIAL 

NI. ANTHONY STITH 
FIRE CHIEF 

WHEREAS, these heroes help families find shelter after a home fire. They give blood to 
help trauma victims and cancer patients. They deliver comfort items to military members in the 
hospital. They use their lifesaving skills to save someone from a heart attack, drowning, or 
choking. They enable children around the globe to be vaccinated from measles and rubella; and 

WHEREAS, the American Red Cross depends on local heroes to deliver help and hope 
during a disaster. We applaud our heroes here in the Town of Sullivan's Island who give of 
themselves to assist their neighbors when they need a helping hand; and 

WHEREAS, across the country and around the world, the American Red Cross responds 
to disasters big and small. In fact, every eight minutes the organization responds to a community 
disaster, providing shelter, food, emotional support and other necessities to those affected. It 
collects 40 percent of the nation's blood supply; provides 24-hour support to military members, 
veterans and their families; teaches millions lifesaving skills, such as lifeguarding and CPR; and 
through its Restoring Family Links program, connects family members separated by crisis, 
conflict, or migration; and 

WHEREAS, we dedicate the month of March to all those who support the American Red 
Cross mission to prevent and alleviate human suffering in the face of emergencies. Our 
community depends on the American Red Cross, which relies on donations of time, money and 
blood to fulfill its humanitarian mission; 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro Tern of the Town of Sullivan's 
Island, do hereby proclaim March 2016 as American Red Cross Month. I encourage all 
Americans to support this organization and its noble humanitarian mission. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 15th day of March, 2016. 

Attest: 
Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro Tern 

Ellen Miller, Town Clerk 

P.O. BOX 427 • SULLIVAN'S ISLAND, SC 29482 
(843) 883-3198 • FAX (843) 883-3009 • WWW.SULLIVANSISLAND-SC.COM  



JASON BLANTON 
DEPUTY ADMINISTRATOR/COMPTROLLER 

LAWRENCE. A. DODDS 
TOWN ATTORNEY 

GREG GRESS 
WATER AND SEWER MANAGER 

JOE HENDERSON 
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

TOWN COUNCIL 

CHAUNCEY CLARK, MAYOR PRO TEM 

SARAH CHURCH 

MARK HOWARD 

RITA LANGLEY 

SUSAN MIDDAUGH 

BACHMAN SMITH, IV 

PATRICK M. O'NEIL 
MAYOR 

TOWN OF SULLIVAN'S ISLAND ANDY BENKE 
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 

PROCLAMATION 

DANIEL J. HOWARD 
CHIEF OF POLICE 

ELLEN MILLER 
TOWN CLERK 

RANDY ROBINSON 
BUILDING OFFICIAL 

M. ANTHONY STITH 
FIRE CHIEF 

WHEREAS, People Against Rape (PAR) was established in the City of Charleston in 1974 to provide 
advocacy services to adult victims of sexual assault, and was the first rape crisis center created in the State of 
South Carolina; and 

WHEREAS, PAR celebrates more than 40 years of serving survivors and their families in the tri-county area 
and commits to continually improving services; and 

WHEREAS, PAR volunteers strive to provide high-quality advocacy and support services to all survivors of 
sexual violence, and to empower them during their healing process; and 

WHEREAS, PAR's volunteers provide confidential advocacy services to survivors of sexual violence and 
abuse, responding to calls 24/7 through its Crisis Hotline, accompanying victims through the evidentiary 
medical exam, providing them emotional support and factual information about the protocol and procedures 
associated with the aftermath of a sexual assault; and 

WHEREAS, PAR advocates make a critical difference in the lives of victims at a most stressful time, and 
victims have confirmed that having a PAR advocate was key to their recovery; and 

WHEREAS, PAR will provide a forum for education and awareness of sexual assault and related issues, and 
encourages survivors and friends to speak out against sexual assault through its Pouring for PAR Sexual Assault 
Awareness Month Kick-Off Benefit, -Take Back the Night" March and Candlelight Vigil and -Survivors' 
Speak-Out" Candlelight Vigil events on April 151, April 14t1  and April 21', respectively; 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro Tem of the Town of Sullivan's Island, do proclaim 
April 2016 as 

No More Silence, No More Violence 
SEXUAL ASSAULT AWARENESS MONTH 

throughout the Town and encourage all citizens to recognize the important role that People Against Rape plays 
in supporting victims and educating the public about sexual violence. 

Attest: 

Ellen Miller, Town Clerk 	 Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro Tern 

P.O. BOX 427 • SULLIVAN'S ISLAND, SC 29482 
(843) 883-3198 • FAX (843) 883-3009 • WWW.SULLIVANSISLAND-SC.COM  



JASON BLANTON 
DEPUTY ADMINISTRATOR/COMPTROLLER 

LAWRENCE A. DODDS 
TOWN ATTORNEY 

GREG GRESS 
WATER AND SEWER MANAGER 

JOE HENDERSON 
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

TOWN COUNCIL 

CHAUNCEY CLARK, MAYOR PRO TEM 

SARAH CHURCH 

MARK HOWARD 

RITA LANGLEY 

SUSAN MIDDAUGH 

BACHMAN SMITH, IV 

PATRICK M. O'NEIL 
MAYOR TOWN OF SULLIVAN'S ISLAND ANDY BENKE 

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 

A RESOLUTION 

DANIEL J. HOWARD 
CHIEF OF POLICE 

ELLEN MILLER 
TOWN CLERK 

RANDY ROBINSON 
BUILDING OFFICIAL 

M. ANTHONY STITH 
FIRE CHIEF 

BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF SULLIVAN'S ISLAND, SOUTH 
CAROLINA, APPROVING THE APPLICATION FOR A LOAN FROM THE 

SOUTH CAROLINA WATER QUALITY REVOLVING FUND AUTHORITY 
AND THE PLEDGE OF COMBINED WATER AND SEWER UTILITY 
REVENUE FOR REPAYMENT OF THE LOAN FOR THE PHASE II 

WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM INFLOW AND INFILTRATION 
REDUCTION PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the South Carolina Water Quality Revolving Fund Authority (the "State 
Authority") provides low-interest loan financing for the construction and repair of 
publicly owned wastewater treatment facilities and collection systems from the Water 
Pollution Control Revolving Fund (the "Fund") pursuant to the Federal Clean Water Act 
and Title 48, Chapter 5, Code of laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Sullivan's Island is a legally constituted municipal corporation 
in the State of South Carolina and is authorized to incur debt pursuant to Title 
6, Chapter 21, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended; and, 

WHEREAS, the Town of Sullivan's Island has determined that it is in the best 
interest of the Town to apply to the State Authority for a loan from the Fund: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of 
Sullivan's Island, South Carolina (the "Council"), in a meeting duly assembled: 

I. That the Council hereby authorizes the Town Administrator and Utility Manager 
to complete, and the Mayor to execute and submit an application to the State 
Authority for a loan from the Fund in the amount of approximately $2,200,000 to 
finance the costs of phase II inflow and infiltration reduction to the collection 
system. The Town Administrator and Utility Manager are authorized to take such 
actions as may be necessary or convenient to complete the application process. 

2. That the Town will grant to the State Authority a pledge of, and lien on, all 
revenues of the Town combined water and sewer utility for repayment of the loan. 

P.O. BOX 427 • SULLIVAN'S ISLAND, SC 29482 
(843) 883-3198 • FAX (843) 883-3009 • WWW.SULLIVANSISLAND-SC.COM  



3. That the final terms and conditions of the loan and the loan documents shall be 
subject to the approval of this Council. 

ADOPTED, this 15111  day of March, 2016. 

Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro Tem 
Attest: 

Ellen Miller —Town Clerk 



ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL

March 15, 2016

I. Council Correspondence

A. New Correspondence

1. Joe Church, 1655 Atlantic Avenue, 03-07-16: Email to Council
regarding collateral damage to wildlife and leg trapping.

2. Joe Church (4) 1655 Atlantic Avenue, 03-09-16 to Pat O’Neil:
Meeting with Mayor to discuss collateral damage to wildlife
and leg trapping (with 3 replies from Mayor).

3. Joe Church (2), 1655 Atlantic Avenue, 03-08-16 to Bachman
Smith: Email regarding collateral damage to wildlife and leg
trapping (with 2 replies from Councilmember Smith).

4. Joe Church, 1655 Atlantic Avenue, 03-07-16 to Susan
Middaugh: Email regarding collateral damage to wildlife and
leg trapping.

5. Joe Church, 1655 Atlantic Avenue, 03-07-16 to Mark Howard:
Email regarding collateral damage to wildlife and leg trapping.

6. Joe Church, 1655 Atlantic Avenue, 03-08-16 to Danny Howard
and Andy Benke: Email requesting a meeting to discuss
collateral damage to wildlife and leg trapping.

B. Previous Correspondence:

1. Chris Wannamaker/Charleston County Public Works (to Andy
Benke) 03-02-16: Stormwater Utility Fee increase planned for
2016.



2. Skip Scarpa/Carolina Sport Surfaces Inc. (to Andy Benke), 02-
24-16: Estimate to repaint tennis and basketball courts at Stith
Park.

3. East Cooper Mayors (Page, Cronin, O’Neil) to Elliott Summey,
02-23-16: Request for traffic cameras at beach gateways and
other East Cooper East Cooper choke points.

4. Erin Morris/DHEC Columbia (to Greg Gress), 02-22-16:
Reporting the results of the sanitary survey for the potable water
system performed on 02-04-16.

5. Tim Stone/National Park Service, No Date: Announcement that
National Register documentation has been prepared for the Fort
Sumter National Monument in accordance with 36CFR 60.9(c).

II. Construction Project

A. Town Hall and Police Station Building – Hill Construction continues
with effort to weather proof the structure. The Owner, Architect and
Contractor continue to monitor the project daily. The Owners’ change
order for the raised dais is under review.

III. General

A. Stantec has commenced work on the sign plan and SCDOT
requirements necessary to submit for the 2016 summer parking plan.

B. The Town Hall Brick Program has been widely advertised and is
experiencing modest success.

C. Attorneys Walker and Linton along with the Town Administrator
attended a mediation with the Attorney Dennis O’Neill for defendant
Vince Graham on January 15, 2016. Attorneys Linton and O’Neill are
preparing consent orders for Town Council to review. The attorneys



anticipate an Executive Session on April 4, 2016 after the workshop
meeting.

D. A special meeting of Town Council is scheduled for Monday March
21, 2016 5pm to 7pm in the Great Room at the Church of the Holy
Cross 2520 Middle Street to continue work on matters related to the
Accreted Land Management Plan.

E. Stormwater Infrastructure Assessment at Station 18 Street and the
Mound: Four engineering firms have submitted Request for Proposals
for stormwater infrastructure at Station 18 Street and the Mound. The
engineering submittals are under review by staff.



 

1 

 

  TOWN OF SULLIVAN’S ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA 

PLANNING COMMMISSION  

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, February 10, 2016 

 

A regular meeting of the Town of Sullivan’s Island Planning Commission was held at 6:30 p.m., 

Wednesday, February 10, 2016 at Town Hall, 2050-B Middle Street, all requirements of the 

Freedom of Information Act satisfied.  Present: Commissioners Sydney Cook (Vice-Chair), 

Charlie Cole, Hal Currey, Carl Hubbard and Manda Poletti. Staff members present:  Zoning 

Administrator Henderson, Asst. to Administrator Darrow, Building Official Robinson and 

Water/Sewer Manager Gress. 

 

Call to Order.  Vice-Chair Cook called the meeting to order, stated press and public were duly 

notified pursuant to state law and Commission had a quorum (Commissioners Huey and Visser  

had excused absences).  Three residents and no media present. 

 

I.  Approval of Agenda – Commission approved agenda with no changes 

 

II.  Approval of Minutes 

 

MOTION:  Ms. Poletti moved to approve the January 13, 2016 minutes; seconded 

by Mr. Cole; MOTION UNANIMOUSLY PASSED. 

 

III.   Items for Information 

 

1.  Community Facilities: Element 7-Comprehensive Plan:  Staff review of Water and 

Sewer Department infrastructure projects that have been implemented, are ongoing, or 

proposed for future implementation. 

 

Planning Commission continued its review of Town initiatives and policies reviewed from 2013 

to present (since the 2013 five-year interim update of the Comprehensive Plan), and, how this 

activity is tied to the stated Town Comprehensive Plan goals and implementation strategies. 

 

This meeting: Commission received an update on activity related to the Community Facilities 

Element 

 

Staff Update  

Zoning Administrator Henderson 

 Provided a brief introduction of the Community Facilities Element and introduced 

Water/Sewer Manager Gress, present to provide an overview of Water & Sewer 

Department activities. 

 

Water/Sewer Manager Gress: 

 Outlined the various water/sewer related policy considerations and projects either 

recently completed, currently underway and/or identified on the Council Water/Sewer 

Committee for future discussion.   



 

 

2 

 

 

Zoning Administrator Henderson noted the intention is to bring various Town departments (fire, 

police, etc.) before the Planning Commission to provide a similar type of update, to prepare the 

Commission for the 10-year Comprehensive Plan review activity in mid/late 2017 (update due to 

Council in 2018). 

 

Public Comments:  None 

No action taken.  Commission will continue review of the current Comprehensive Plan 

strategies and goals at future meetings. 

 

Zoning Administrator Henderson plans to continue tracking the Community Facilities Element 

by having department heads from Police, Fire, Maintenance, General Administration and 

Building provide a report to the Planning Commission, similar to the one provided tonight by 

Water & Sewer Manager Gress.  

 

2.  Stormwater Management Regulations:  Review of current stormwater management 

zoning regulations for residential and nonresidential development [Zoning Ordinance 

Section 21-26, Impervious Coverage; Section 21-13, Increase or decrease in natural 

elevations prohibited].    

 

Staff Update (Zoning Administrator Henderson) 

 

 Council directed Commission to consider the merits of zoning ordinance text 

amendments that would clarify the regulations related to residential stormwater runoff. 

 Currently Staff can request but cannot mandate a property owner, seeking to put infill on 

the property, to retain and provide a certified engineering stormwater management 

design/plan. 

 

Concern: Currently, property owners who incorporate development infill, elevating the 

topography of the property, are required to show how sheet runoff would be moved away from 

the lot and into the current Town stormwater collection systems.  There may be unintended 

consequences to neighboring properties located on the block who find stormwater runoff 

collecting on their lots.  Text amendments to the Zoning Ordinance could require homeowners to 

provide Staff evidence of a plan to successfully manage stormwater on-site.  

 

Public Comments 

 

Skipper Condon, 2201 I’On Avenue, expressed support for Town initiatives to mandate property 

owners address stormwater runoff on their properties, concurrent with development plans. Noted 

he has spent over $10,000 in the past few years attempting to mitigate stormwater runoff issues 

on his lot; concerned new development on his block may undermine these costly mitigation 

efforts going into the future. 

 

Planning Commission asked Staff to draft proposed ordinance language for consideration at next 

month’s meeting. No action taken – item to be continued for discussion in March 

 



 

 

3 

 

3.    Staff Update on Town Projects – oral report 

 

4.    Correspondence/Comments – No written correspondence; oral comments mentioned 

          earlier 

 

5.    Next Meeting – (6:30pm) Wednesday, March 9, 2016 at Town Hall 
 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 7:40 p.m. (Mr. Currey 

motioned; Mr. Hubbard seconded; unanimously passed). 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Lisa Darrow 

Asst. to Administrator 

 

Approved at the Wednesday, March 9, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting 



FINANCE
COUNCIL MEETING

March 15, 2016

Chairman Mayor Pat O'Neil
All Members of Council

All matters connected with Town finances, taxes and licenses. The Committee shall prepare and
submit an annual operating budget and capital improvement program to Council.

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. FY17 Budget Expenditures

III. New Matters Presented to Council

IV. Matters Pending by Council



RECREATION
COUNCIL MEETING

March 15, 2016

Chairwoman Sarah Church
Members Rita Langley and Susan Middaugh

All matters relating to the creation, expansion or improvement of facilities and programs
in the area of parks and recreation; and community wellness programs.

I. Matters for Action by Council
II. Matters for Discussion by Council

1. Island Club — Update on development of RFP
2. Battery Gadsden Cultural Center – general update
3. Farmers Market- update on progress- vendor meeting

III. New Matters Presented to Council

IV. Matters Pending Further Action by Council

1. Drainage and Erosion on the Mound – awaiting response on RFP for a study
on how to best manage storm water on the mound and repair erosion.

2. Bamboo on the Mound – Consideration of trimming bamboo back on the
mound and near the field. This is on hold until improvements are made to
the drainage on the mound.



 
 

Request for Proposals:   

J. Marshall Stith Park “Mound” Stormwater Management Solutions 

 

Opening of candidate packages summary 

Friday, March 11, 2016 

Town Hall, 2050-B Middle Street, Town of Sullivan’s Island 
 
 

Asst. to Town Administrator Darrow acknowledged it as being 2:00 p.m. E.S.T., Friday, March 

11, 2016, following the deadline for candidate submittals from contractors to provide 

engineering services to provide stormwater management solutions at the J. Marshall Stith Park 

“Mound”   

 

Present: Asst. to Administrator Darrow (Staff); no public/media. 

 

The Town received four (6) submittals (in alphabetical order): 

 

1.) E.M. Seabrook      $15,300.00 

PO Box 96, Mt. Pleasant, SC 29465-0096 

(843) 884-4496 

FAX (843) 881-76096 

 

2.) Stantec      $10,600.00 

4969 Centre Point Drive Suite 200 

North Charleston, SC 29418-6952 

(843) 740-7700 

FAX (843) 740-7707 

 

3.) Thomas & Hutton     $ 6,050.00 

682 Johnnie Dodds Blvd Suite 100 

Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464 

(843) 849-0200 

 

4.) Weston & Sampson            $ 7,500.00 

672 Marina Drive, Suite 204 

Charleston, SC 29492 

(843) 881-9804 

 

 

There being no other candidates, the receipt of candidate packets closed at 2:05 p.m. 



PUBLIC FACILITIES
COUNCIL MEETING

March 15, 2016

Chairman Bachman Smith IV
Members Chauncey Clark and Mark Howard

All matters relating to construction, maintenance and improvements of streets, beach paths and
Town-owned buildings; sanitation services including trash and garbage; storm water
management; and energy and resource conservation programs.

Monthly Construction Report Presented by Mr. Robinson (if needed).

Town Hall construction update by C. Clark.

I. Matter for Action by Committee:

A. Approval of January 27, 2016 Committee meeting minutes

II. Matters pending discussion in Committee
(may include items currently for discussion by Council)

A. Station 17 Street Water Plant surrounding fence — From W&S budget next
year. Should the fence be 6' or 8' (coordinate with W&S)

B. Planning for public facilities and historic structure aesthetic improvements to
grounds and the need for a Budget line item

C. Review of Space Needs Reports from all departments (11/2/2015)

D. Sta. 26 boat landing rehabilitation (12/15/2015)

E. Review Engineering response to RFP to address storm water issues on a
temporary basis; rehabilitation of Sta. 18 pump house; and rehabilitation/condition of
surrounding pipeline infrastructure (12/7/2015)

III.Matters for Action by Council

A.
B.



IV. Matters for Discussion by Council

A.

B.

V. New Matters Presented to Council

A.

VI. Matters Pending Further Action by Council
(other than mention these will not be discussed until additional info is received

A. Landscape and enhancement to the Island entrance (12/7/2015)
B. Art wall/display area in the new Town Hall.

VII. Recently Resolved (these items will remain for one full month after resolution)

A. Restr ict vehicular access to the Dump (Work not yet begun)
(2/16/2016)

B.



Town of Sullivan's Island 

Public Facilities Committee Minutes 

2050-B Middle Street 

January 27, 2016 

8:30 a.m. 

The Public Facilities Committee met on January 27, 2016 at 8:30 a.m., all Freedom of 

Information Act requirements being met. In attendance were Committee members Bachman 

Smith (Chair), Chauncey Clark and Mark Howard; Administrator Andy Benke, Fire Chief Anthony 

Stith, Zoning Administrator Joe Henderson, and Building Official Randy Robinson. There were 

five people in the audience. 

Chair Smith called the meeting to order at 8:30, and stated the purpose of the meeting 

was to discuss the Station 18 non-functioning pump, stormwater issues at large; limiting vehicle 

access to the dump, and potential maintenance items at Station 26 boat landing. 

Station 18 Pump — Chair Smith stated that although it is not unique to this area, the 

recent heavy rains caused acute flooding in the Station 18 pump area. Administrator Benke 

gave a brief history of the infrastructure. Stormwater has historically been the responsibility of 

the Department of Transportation, as it had ownership of the roads in the 1950's and 1960's. 

Ownership of the roads included the right-of-way for purposes of utility easements, public 

parking, and the stormwater collection system. The Department of Transportation owns 

approximately 97 percent of the roads and stormwater collection system on Sullivan's Island. 

The Town owns about 1900 feet of roads because the State no longer takes new roads into its 

system. 

The Town's stormwater collection system philosophy has been the Town does not own 

it, and the Town is not going to maintain it. For the most part, if a municipality works on the 

stormwater infrastructure, the Department of Transportation views it as the municipality's 

responsibility going forward. The one exception is the Charleston County half-cent sales tax 

funding that is used for the maintenance of roads, paving, sidewalks, etc. The Town applies for 

this funding each year. If a stormwater project is done with these funds, the State continues to 

maintain the ownership. 

Chair Smith stated the Town could apply for a grant to have an island-wide engineering 

study of the stormwater system. Because the stormwater basins can affect each other, if work 

is done in only one area, the problem might actually be exasperated. This pump issue has been 

spurred by a very generous proposal by Joe Blanchard. He has proposed to purchase a new 

Public Facilities Committee - January 27, 2016 	 Page 1 



pump for Station 18 with the caveat that the Town pay for the installation, hookups and 

maintenance. His desire is to move the water more expeditiously; not to fix everything. Mr. 

Blanchard may file a lawsuit against the Town at the end of February if progress is not made. 

Chair Smith stated he wanted the Committee to discuss some of Mr. Blanchard's 

proposal issues. Some of the issues have been answered (Attachment 1) in the agenda packet, 

but there are two other questions. 

1. Who owns the pump at Station 18? It is not known who owns the pump. The 

Department of Transportation is not claiming ownership of the pump. The Town's assumption 

is the Army built the pump house when the bunker was built. The conveyance documents in 

Columbia would have to be researched to determine the answer. 

2. For Committee members, is this an issue that needs to be addressed and remedied? 

Councilmember Howard stated it warrants being addressed because it is one of the worst 

drainage areas, as well as one of the more popular beach accesses. Councilmember Clark 

stated the Town could not afford a full stormwater program. Because the Department of 

Transportation will not take action, the Town needs to take action. 

Chair Smith went over questions and concerns discussed with Mr. Blanchard as well as 

staff, as noted in attachment 1. These included - condition of wet well; ownership/long term 

maintenance of system; condition of flapper valve; where will water pumped out of pump 

station go; strength of pump; taking ownership of this one section ; SCE&G offered pump; did 

SCE&G run new line to marsh; who made 10" PVC connection to pump house. 

Chair Smith stated that proposals from an engineering firm are needed to evaluate the 

wet well and flapper valve. At the same time, consider writing a FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant 

application for an island wide stormwater system evaluation. Administrator Benke pointed 

out that the SC Department of Transportation has offered to be a joint applicant with the Town, 

but it is not yet known if FEMA will fund an engineering study. Councilmember Clark suggested 

the use of a half-pump to help move the water but does not overload the system. Chair Smith 

agreed that was a good idea, and proposed to ask an engineer what is needed to rehabilitate 

the wet well permanently, as well as design a temporary fix for a removable pump that will 

move water from the area into the force main. Administrator Benke added that the scope of 

work should be expanded to clean and TV the lines on the short Atlantic side. 

Other options discussed included pumping water through a hose to the backside of the 

island to relieve flooding, such as recently used at Stations 24 and 25; and using the jet vac to 

Public Facilities Committee - January 27, 2016 	 Page 2 



clean the pipes. The current jet vac cannot clean stormwater pipes. When the jet vac is 

replaced, a larger jet vac could be purchased to share between water/sewer and storm utility. 

For the next Council Workshop, Administrator Benke will prepare a request for proposal 

for an engineer to determine the condition of the pipes in the area, a short-term or temporary 

fix of flooding in the area, and the rehabilitation of the wet well/determine how to get the 

pump station working on a more permanent basis. 

Vehicle Access to the Dump — The East Cooper Land Trust approved the installation of 

posts along the roadway from Station 19 to the marsh line. The Eagle Scouts are interested in 

doing this project. Before staff contacts the Eagle Scouts to install the posts on the road to 

keep vehicles off the grass area, and possibly install "no vehicles from dusk to dawn" signage, 

the residents from the area will come talk to Council at the February Workshop. 

Station 26 Boat Landing—The landing is in poor shape, and the high ground might be 

lost if it is not rehabilitated. Thomas & Hutton looked at the area in the past, and DHEC 

delineated the critical line. Thomas & Hutton's past proposal could be used to ask a contractor 

for repair estimate. It will be discussed in the future whether to restrict motor vehicle 

traffic/trailers from the landing. 

Motion was made by Councilmember Howard, seconded by Councilmember Clark, to 

adjourn at 9:54 a.m., carried unanimously. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ellen Miller 

Public Facilities Committee - January 27, 2016 	 Page 3 



Attachment 1 

Andy Benke 

From: 	 Greg Gress 
Sent 	 Monday, January 11, 2016 12:43 PM 
To: 	 Andy Benke; Bachman Smith 
Cc: 	 Randy Robinson; A Stith 
Subject: 	 RE: Stormwater notes 

My comments are embedded under Andy's. 

Greg Gress 
Manager 
Water & Sewer Department 
Sullivan's Island 
Phone: 843-883-5748 
Cell: 843-270-5717 
Fax: 843-883-3662 
Email: ggress@sullivansisland-sc.com  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain information which is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, or coping of this information is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by calling (843) 883-5748. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Andy Benke 
Sent: Saturday, January 09, 2016 9:40 PM 
To: Bachman Smith <BSmith@sullivansisland-sc.com> 
Cc: Greg Gress <ggress@sullivansisland-sc.com>; Randy Robinson <rrobinson@sullivansisland-sc.com>; A Stith 
<astith@sullivansisland-sc.com> 
Subject: RE: Stormwater notes 

Bachman, 

My answers are embedded below. The SCE&G force main was done before my time with the Town began but I have 
learned a little bit about it over the years. Greg was here at the time. 

If I missed anything or stated something incorrectly Greg, Randy and Anthony please add your comments. 

AB 

	

-----Original Message 	 
From: Bachman Smith 
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 12:38 PM 
To: Andy Benke <abenke@sullivansisland-sc.com> 
Cc: Greg Gress <ggress@sullivansisland-sc.com>; Randy Robinson <rrobinson@sullivansisland-sc.com>; A Stith 
<astith@sullivansisland-sc.com> 
Subject: Re: Stormwater notes 

Andy, 

1 
	

4. 



. Please see below for notes, questions, and comments as it concerns the Blanchard proposal at Sta. 18. 

Concerns, questions, and thoughts include: 
1) Condition of the wet well: Does this matter if the goal of installing a new pump is not to keep the location dry at all 
times but only to remove water in a reasonably expeditious manner such that it does not sit for days on end? (This is all 
Blanchard is seeking to do.) 

AB: I do not know the structural integrity of the wet well or how much sediment may be in the bottom of the wet well. 
The top of the well where a pump would be mounted is in poor condition (see picture above) and it is not clear whether 
it would support a pump. An engineer might recommend a submersible pump anyhow. 

GG: It does matter unless Mr. Blanchard is going to take ownership and long term maintenance of the system. I suspect 
not. Whomever takes ownership will likely have to put money in their budget for maintenance of this entire system. If 
it's not going to be the Town, then don't worry about it, but if there is a chance the Town will become or it's determined 
that the Town is currently the owner, It needs to be done correctly. Yes it does Matter 

2) Condition of the flapper valve: How can we make this determination and why is it important? Is this something that 
SCE&G had to contemplate? 

AB: Not sure that the flapper has been exercised or maintained over the years - so condition unknown. The value of the 
flapper is to close the force main blocking water coming from the Sand Dunes Club so that the wet well could be 
pumped out (the wet well is filled by water moving by gravity from the dead end of Atlantic east of Station 18 Street; see 
notes diagram above). Similarly, the flapper closes to the wet well to prevent SCE&G water in the force main from back 
filling the wet well and eventually overflowing into the gravity collection system at the dead end of Atlantic Avenue. 

3) Where will the water go that is pumped out of the pump station: I assume it will go to the same place where SCE&G is 
sending their water. If this is an incorrect assumption we need to know why and how we would make this 
determination. (It seems to me the water must be going all the way to the marsh and if this is not known then all we 
should have to do is activate their pump and have someone watch the outfall.) 

AB: The water at the dead end of Station 18 will go into the wet well and then into the SCE&G force main and empties 
into the marsh at Station 18. It is important to note that there is a collection system from the pump house running west 
toward the Sand Dunes Club. This is the section of collection system which drains Blanchard, Poletti and the next house. 
It is my understanding the pipe is in bad shape and probably needs to be replaced (again see diagram attached above). 

4) Strength of pump to open flapper valve and move water in desired direction: properly sizing a pump should be able to 
be accomplished by the pump vendor from whom the pump is purchased. 

AB: That is an engineering question that would consider the size of the wet well, force to open the flapper and timing 
with the SCE&G pump cycle. 

GG: The engineer would also need the pump specs from SCE&G. It would also likely require some historical pressure 
data from the force main as well. Again Engineering. When we hire engineers to design something there is a certain 
amount of liability to design correctly. If a problem is caused by bad design (flooding SCE&G property from poor 
designed flapper and or oversized pump) we would hold the engineer accountable. Does the pump mfg. have that kind 
of liability ins? Is there a contract document that someone (who?) would sign that spells out this liability? 

5) Taking ownership of this one section: Hasn't this already occurred from the simple fact the Town paid for the 
electricity to run the pump until it was finally taken off line? 

2 
	

5 



AB: By ownership if you mean SCDOT I would say no - there are no agreements for ownership and/or maintenance of 
the storm water collection system or pump. It is just a structure that no one claims. Look at the roof - it is made of slate 
which tells me the army put it there. I am truly not sure how to determine if the SCDOT owns it or the Town acquired it 
in the transition. 

(I believe that any confusion with 2,3, and 4 could be cleared up by a call to SCE&G.) 

AB: There is no question that any pumping into the force main would require coordination with SCE&G. As example, 
random pumping at Station 18 with the flapper closing off the SCE&G flow could cause back up and flooding on their 
property. It is my understanding that SCE&G offered or invited the Town to be part of the design but SI opted out 
because storm water a SCDOT matter (again I was not working for the Town at that time). 

GG: The town required SCE&G to submit their plans to us for comment. The Towns comments is how the force main got 
to be a 10" and connected to the pump station with the flapper valve. 

Questions I have: 
1) Did SCE&G offer the Town a pump? Was it turned down for the ownership concerns or something else? If something 
else then what? 

AB: I understand SCE&G offered a pump and it was turned down by the Town for several reasons: (a) Town did not 
claim ownership of the storm water collection system or pump house; (b) the pump offered was just a spare used pump 
SCE&G had in stock - there was no engineering to determine whether it was the correct size for the pump 
station/flapper and its condition was not known; (c) it was not known whether the top of the wet well would support 
the weight of offered pump. 

2) Did SCE&G run an entirely new line all the way to the marsh? 

AB: No - the force main was tied into the existing outfall line just short of the marsh to avoid SCDHEC permitting issues. 
It is unlikely DHEC would have allowed a new outfall then or now. 

GG: short only by 5' - 10' 

3) Who made the 10" PVC connection to the pump house and why? 

AB: I do not know for sure but would guess SCE&G so that water would not backflow into the wet well. Greg??? 

GG: Yes it was done as part of their (SCE&G) project. 

I am sure these questions will raise new ones and I am good with a brief meeting among us (or some of us) to discuss 
before the Public Facilities meeting if needed. In general terms, no one is looking to keep water for ever sitting in this 
area. They are looking to move water that collects there as standing water is the problem rather than the water itself. 

GG: In summary, I think a council decision should be formally made to either except/take or deny ownership of the 
storm water pump station. (Andy this may turn into a discussion of the entire Island wide SW system) Once that is done 
we can move on. If the decision is to except/take ownership, then I would suggest Mr. Blanchard make a donation to the 
Town in a way that he could get a tax deduction (not sure how). Then we can begin to properly design this area. Council 
would also have to decide where SW fits in the Organization chart. The other thought is to put this in as a request to 
Charleston County. Much like the Station 24 storm drain project taking place now and let them redesign this area. 

Be well, 

Bachman Smith 

3 



> On Jan 7, 2016, at 4:44 PM, Andy Benke <abenke@sullivansisland-sc.com> wrote: 

> Sorry misread the first message. Mornings usually open for me. Will confirm when I return to office later. 

> Sent from my iPhone 

» On Jan 7, 2016, at 3:11 PM, Bachman Smith <BSmith@sullivansisland-sc.com> wrote: 

» I must not have been clear. Those are the only 2 dates I cannot make a meeting. 

» I will get a summary of all info and questions I have gathered out tomorrow and we can decide if we need to meet 
briefly to get up to speed after I send my notes. 

>> Be well, 
>> 
» Bachman Smith 

>» On Jan 7, 2016, at 1:30 PM, Andy Benke <abenke@sullivansisland-sc.com> wrote: 
>» 
>>> Bachman, 
>» 
>>> Either 01-22-16 or 01-28-16 will work for me. I have copied Anthony, Greg and Randy as those are the other two 
who have had experience with the Station 18 Street flooding and the pump. 
>» 
>>> If you would like to decide on a date and the agenda I will communicate it to the other members of the committee. 
Additionally, would you like to meet briefly before then with us to get up to speed on the pump or do you have the 
background on it. 
>» 
>» AB 
>>> 
>» -----Original Message----- 
>>> From: Bachman Smith 
>>> Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 12:41 PM 
>>> To: Andy Benke <abenke@sullivansisland-sc.com> 
>>> Subject: Public facilities meeting 
>» 
>>> Andy, 
>» 
>>> I need to schedule a public facilities meeting as soon as we can make it happen. 
>» 
>» I prefer 8:30 a.m. and am free any day but 1/22, 228, and the date of our next W&S meeting. If we need to look into 
Feb. we can do this but the focus of this meeting will be Blanchard's offer to buy the pump for the Sta. 18 pump house. 
>» 
>» There will be other agenda items but we now have an end of Feb deadline to make a decision on the pump. 
>» 
>>> Please let me know the best way to handle scheduling as I do not want to get in trouble with communicating with 
too may council members at once via email. 
>» 
>» Be well, 
>» 
>» Bachman Smith 

4 



RCP 

0 

e 

eee 

A 

*PDEUM 

PCP RataorosaCoacrotiortpa 
OP CormegteenfttlaMPO 

Ottuanauornoruce 
DIP 	0.1ottla Inn Pito 
INM Phiet100.4. 
NW 	VI.trItIOCI MY PIP. 

Storm Dream Pipe • 

Hydrologic Vaterched Divide 

Sub-Weterehed Divide 
Drop inlet 

Junction Boo 

Drop Inlet with Grote 
Montvale 

Curb one Cutter Inlet 

Open Ditch 
Swale Ditch 
Tocpprory Bench Mark 

um 0 ON NO ON 
hi"!  

APPROXDUTE TOLE IN PUT 

WSW 
*TOOLE Sr. 

\e„..idleael  

ID. 

..• 	\ 

. 

! 

ATLANTIC OCEAN 

\ / 

i. 

000 60 59 

53 55 52 54 

riff 

56 

1 	

57 58 

Lie 	

 ,41••••= 

44 

la 	ATLANTIC 

LEGEND 

Stormvater Management System 
Sulllvens Island Flood Plain 

management Study 
Cherleeton County. S.C.  
A U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
t.0 SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE  

mernsades4g  

•49: W14--  .:71-527:12". 

op 



 
 

Request for Proposals:   

Station 18 Stormwater Infrastructure Condition Assessment 

 

Opening of candidate packages summary 

Friday, March 11, 2016 

Town Hall, 2050-B Middle Street, Town of Sullivan’s Island 
 
 

Asst. to Town Administrator Darrow acknowledged it as being 2:00 p.m. E.S.T., Friday, March 

11, 2016, following the deadline for candidate submittals from contractors to provide 

engineering services to provide Station 18 Stormwater Infrastructure Condition Assessment.   

 

Present: Asst. to Administrator Darrow (Staff); no public/media. 

 

The Town received four (6) submittals (in alphabetical order): 

 

1.) E.M. Seabrook      $42,630.00 

PO Box 96, Mt. Pleasant, SC 29465-0096 

(843) 884-4496 

FAX (843) 881-76096 

 

2.) Stantec      $41,500.00 

4969 Centre Point Drive Suite 200 

North Charleston, SC 29418-6952 

(843) 740-7700 

FAX (843) 740-7707 

 

3.) Thomas & Hutton     $28,200.00 

682 Johnnie Dodds Blvd Suite 100 

Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464 

(843) 849-0200 

 

4.) Weston & Sampson            $20,648.00 

672 Marina Drive, Suite 204 

Charleston, SC 29492 

(843) 881-9804 

 

 

There being no other candidates, the receipt of candidate packets closed at 2:05 p.m. 



Fiscal Previous

Feb Jan Feb
Year to

date
Year to

date

2016 2016 2015

TOTAL PERMITS ISSUED 49 42 28 292 228

TOTAL C.O. ISSUED 2 2 2 16 12

NEW HOME PERMITS 1 1 1 12 6

COST OF CONSTRUCTION 2,964,314 2,105,837 1,406,541 20,038,812 9,289,493

PERMIT FEES COLLECTED 27,589.94 21,884.72 14,891.01 268,923.31 169,159.10

Budget amount 250,000.00 245,000.00

108.00% 68%

DEMOLITIONS/MOVING 1 3 1 8 6

INSPECTIONS 67 47 37 512 428

OTHER SITE VISITS 43 61 41 422 217

BUSINESS LICENSE 140,797.57 140,797.57 20,397.00 449,167.00 362,734.55

BUILDING/ BUSINESS LICENSE REPORT

February 2016



LAND USE AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
COUNCIL MEETING 

March 15, 2016 

Chairman Rita Langley 
Members Chauncey Clark and Pat O'Neil 

All matters relating to the zoning and building ordinances and their implementation, and natural 
resources including Town-owned land 

Monthly Zoning Report Presented by Mr. Henderson 
Monthly Boards and Commission Reports Attached 

I. Matters for Action by Council 

II. Matters for Discussion by Council 

HI. 	Activity Update 

1. Design Review Board: Ongoing consideration of design guidelines 

2. Planning Commission: Ongoing discussion of potential text amendments to address on-site 
storm water management 

3. Protected Land Management: Town is preparing Protected Land Management Policy, 
pursuant to February 15, 2016 Special Council Meeting, 
to forward to SCDHEC/OCRM for review 

Next Special Meeting of Council for Accreted Land 
Management discussion will be held March 21, 2015 5 to 
7PM at The Church of the Holy Cross. Topics include 
funding source for Transition Zone management. 

IV. New Matters Presented to Council 

V. Matters Pending Further Action by Council 



1 
 

FEBRUARY 2016 

LAND USE AND NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
BOARD, COMMISSION & ZONING UPDATE  

 

 

From:  Building and Zoning Department 

Prepared For: Land Use and Natural Resources Committee 

Regarding: Board, Commission, & Zoning Update  

 

ZONING PROJECT UPDATE: 

 

 2016 National Arbor Day Celebration: Tree Commission planning to hold an April 28
th

 Arbor 

Day Celebration (with the Farmers’ Market) 

 Public Parking Plan- Preparation of mapping for public parking plan 

 Nonconforming Dwellings: Field survey and digitization of all properties with second/multiple 

dwelling units. GIS data will be compared with Business License information to count rentals. 

 Beachfront Management Plan- Preliminary Draft Complete (Pending DHEC-OCRM review) 

 Historic District Design Guidelines- Under Design Review Board review- Study Group meeting 

to resume January 2016 

 Protected Land Tree Survey- Online GIS application  

 Program for Public Information (PPI)-FEMA Community Rating System: Under Planning 

Commission review 

 Short-term Illegal Rental Enforcement-Ongoing 

 DNR Floodplain Management Ordinance updates- rewrite ongoing 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION: FEBRUARY 10, 2016 

 

A. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 

1. Community Facilities; Element 7- Comprehensive Plan: Staff review of Water and Sewer 

Department infrastructure projects that have been implemented, are ongoing, or proposed for 

future implementation. 

2. Stormwater Management Regulations: Review of current stormwater management zoning 

regulations for residential and nonresidential development [Zoning Ordinance §21-26, 

Impervious Coverage; §21-13, Increase or decrease in natural elevations prohibited].  

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS: FEBRUARY 11, 2016 

 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST 

 
1. 2429 Atlantic Avenue: Harriet P. McDougal, applicant, requests a variance from Zoning 

Ordinance Section 21-71 (C) (3) to allow the pruning of wax myrtles on Town owned 

property to a height of three and one half (3.5) feet. (TMS# 529-10-00-067)  

 



2 
 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD: FEBRUARY 17, 2016 

 

B. HISTORIC SPECIAL EXCEPTION 

1. 2668 Goldbug Avenue: Allen Porter, applicant, requests preliminary approval for the historic 

designation of an existing cottage in accordance with Z.O. §21-94, and conceptual approval for 

the RS District Historic Special Exception in accordance with Z.O. §21-20 C. (2). (TMS# 529-

07-00-008) 

2. 2301 Atlantic Ave- Heather Wilson, applicant, requests review of structure modification plans 

for a Traditional Island Resource. (TMS# 529-10-00-058) 

C. CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS–HISTORIC PROPERTIES 

1. 2262 Jasper Blvd- Julie O’Connor, applicant, request approval for new addition and elevation of 

home listed as a Sullivan’s Island Landmark. (TMS# 529-06-00-026) 

2. 901 Middle Street- Beau Clowney Architects, applicant, requests approval of an in ground 

swimming pool addition at a Sullivan’s Island Landmark. (TMS# 523-06-00-052) 

D. CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS– NON-HISTORIC PROPERTIES 

1. 209 Station 17- Ron Denton, of Add-Dwelling Group, requests conceptual approval of a new 

single-family home and relief from the zoning standards for principal building square footage, 

side setback, second story side setback, and principal building front facade. (TMS# 523-12-00-

064)  

TREE COMMISSION: FEBRUARY 22, 2016 
 

E. TREE REMOVAL REQUESTS 

1. 2730 Brooks Street: Marsh Spencer, applicant and property owner, requests approval to 

remove, and plan to mitigate, five Category I pine trees (19”,19”,18”,17”,16” DBH- 

diameter at breast height) in accordance with Zoning Ordinance Section 21-162.B 

(Application for relocation, or removal and replacement). (TMS # 529-07-00-049) 

F. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 

1. 2016 Arbor Day Ceremony: Consideration of ideas for celebrating National Arbor Day.  



ADMINISTRATION
COUNCIL MEETING

March 15, 2016

Chairman Mark Howard
Members Sarah Church and Susan Middaugh

All matters relating to oversight of implementation of the following Town administrative
functions: personnel; licensing; Town Attorney; court; rules; solicitation for Boards and
Commissions; administrative infrastructure; communications and community outreach.

I. Matters for Action by Council

A. None

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. Discussion of possible modification to uniform terms of service for Board and
Commission seats

III. New Matters Presented to Council

A. Personnel
1. Personnel Report

IV. Matters Pending Further Action by Council

A. Archiving Old Records
A vendor has been retained to digitize and archive Town documents. Work
will be conducted in the near future.

B. Town Communications Plan
Staff is developing an RFP for a municipal website, anticipating release for bid
within a month. Audio/video technical requirements have been identified and
incorporated in the new Town Hall/Police Station project, with the goal of
improving public communications.



 

PERSONNEL REPORT 

March 2016 
 

 

 

Activity as of Friday, March 11, 2016 

 

HIRINGS/RESIGNATIONS:     
 

Police Department:  

Hired Danielle Soule, effective February 29, 2016 

                    

CURRENT OPENINGS: 

General Administration: None 

Water & Sewer:  None   

Maintenance:   Laborer (FT)   

Police Department:  None  

Fire Department:  None 
 

 

PERSONAL DAY HOLIDAY/VACATIONS:  
 

Department Heads:  Greg Gress – March 9-10, 2016 (partial days) 

Town Hall Staff:  Andy Benke – March 4, 2016 (Fri) 

Kim Griffin – March 3, 2016 (Thurs) 

Ellen Miller – March 1-4, 2016 (Mon-Fri) 

  March 21, 2016 (Mon) 

Mary Poole – March 21, 2016 (Mon) 

Courtney Liles – March 24-25, 2016 (Thurs-Fri) 

Jason Blanton – March 28-31, 2016 (Mon-Thurs) 



WATER AND SEWER AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING

Committee Chair: Susan Middaugh

March 15, 2016

Committee Members: Mark Howard, Bachman Smith

Committee Charge: All matters relating to the Water and Sewer Department and Systems.

I. Monthly Report from Mr. Gress

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

None

III. New Matters Presented to Council

Action Item: Approval of the Resolution approving the application for a loan from the
South Carolina Water Quality Revolving Fund Authority and the pledge of combined
water and sewer utility revenue for repayment of the loan for the Phase II wastewater
collection system inflow and infiltration reduction progam. (Complete Resolution to be
provided)

Minutes from the March 10, 2016, W&S Committee (see attached)

The next W&S Committee meeting is scheduled: Thursday, March 24, 8:30 AM

IV. Pending Items

1. Review of Appeals Policy and Procedures
2. FEMA Grant Review
3. Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant for Submersible Pumps
4. Improvements to fencing at the Water Treatment Site



JASON BLANTON 
DEPUTY ADMINISTRATOR/COMPTROLLER 

LAWRENCE A. DODDS 
TOWN ATTORNEY 

GREG GRESS 
WATER AND SEWER MANAGER 

JOE HENDERSON 
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

TOWN COUNCIL 

CHAUNCEY CLARK, MAYOR PRO TEM 

SARAH CHURCH 

MARK HOWARD 

RITA LANGLEY 

SUSAN MIDDAUGH 

BACHMAN SMITH, IV 

PATRICK M. O'NEIL 
MAYOR TOWN OF SULLIVAN'S ISLAND ANDY BENKE 

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 

A RESOLUTION 

DANIEL J. HOWARD 
CHIEF OF POLICE 

ELLEN MILLER 
TOWN CLERK 

RANDY ROBINSON 
BUILDING OFFICIAL 

M. ANTHONY STITH 
FIRE CHIEF 

BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF SULLIVAN'S ISLAND, SOUTH 
CAROLINA, APPROVING THE APPLICATION FOR A LOAN FROM THE 

SOUTH CAROLINA WATER QUALITY REVOLVING FUND AUTHORITY 
AND THE PLEDGE OF COMBINED WATER AND SEWER UTILITY 
REVENUE FOR REPAYMENT OF THE LOAN FOR THE PHASE II 

WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM INFLOW AND INFILTRATION 
REDUCTION PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the South Carolina Water Quality Revolving Fund Authority (the "State 
Authority") provides low-interest loan financing for the construction and repair of 
publicly owned wastewater treatment facilities and collection systems from the Water 
Pollution Control Revolving Fund (the "Fund") pursuant to the Federal Clean Water Act 
and Title 48, Chapter 5, Code of laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Sullivan's Island is a legally constituted municipal corporation 
in the State of South Carolina and is authorized to incur debt pursuant to Title 
6, Chapter 21, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended; and, 

WHEREAS, the Town of Sullivan's Island has determined that it is in the best 
interest of the Town to apply to the State Authority for a loan from the Fund: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of 
Sullivan's Island, South Carolina (the "Council"), in a meeting duly assembled: 

I. That the Council hereby authorizes the Town Administrator and Utility Manager 
to complete, and the Mayor to execute and submit an application to the State 
Authority for a loan from the Fund in the amount of approximately $2,200,000 to 
finance the costs of phase II inflow and infiltration reduction to the collection 
system. The Town Administrator and Utility Manager are authorized to take such 
actions as may be necessary or convenient to complete the application process. 

2. That the Town will grant to the State Authority a pledge of, and lien on, all 
revenues of the Town combined water and sewer utility for repayment of the loan. 

P.O. BOX 427 • SULLIVAN'S ISLAND, SC 29482 
(843) 883-3198 • FAX (843) 883-3009 • WWW.SULLIVANSISLAND-SC.COM  



3. That the final terms and conditions of the loan and the loan documents shall be 
subject to the approval of this Council. 

ADOPTED, this 15111  day of March, 2016. 

Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro Tem 
Attest: 

Ellen Miller —Town Clerk 



WATER AND SEWER COMMITTEE MINUTES

Thursday, February 25, 2016, 8:00 AM

Water & Sewer Department Office

1. Call to Order & Freedom of Information Requirements

The Freedom of Information Requirements having been met, the meeting was called to
order at 8:00 AM. Those present were Committee Members, Mark Howard, Bachman
Smith (attending until 9:30) and Susan Middaugh (Chair); Staff Member Greg Gress and
Jason Blanton; and resident Caroline Beauregard. Andy Benke attended at 8:30 AM.

2. Minutes for the W&S Committee meetings held on 1-7-2016 and 1-14-2016 were
approved on a motion by Bachman Smith, second by Mark Howard and unanimous vote.

3. Appeals to W&S Bill

Appeal of a W&S bill by James Light, 2624 Atlantic Avenue was denied on a motion by
Mark Howard, second by Bachman Smith, and unanimous vote. The grounds for denial
were: CWS charges the Town for water used and this use, whether intentional or not,
needs to be paid for. There was no verification that the water did not enter the sewer, and
these charges also need to be paid.

Appeal of a W&S bill by Caroline & Tyler Beauregard, 3203 Middle St.
was denied on a motion by Bachman Smith, second by Mark Howard and unanimous
vote. The ground for denial were that the water was used and was identified as entering
the sewer system, so water and sewer charges were appropriate to cover the cost of these
services to the Town.

Appeal of a W&S bill by F. Daniel Batten, 2430 Atlantic Avenue was approved for the
Sewer portion of the bill only on the grounds that the excessive water use was attributable
to an outdoor spigot left. This water did not enter the sewer system and incurred no cost
to the Town. A motion was made by Bachman Smith, seconded by Mark Howard and
approved unanimously to grant an adjustment to the sewer portion of the appealed bill
based on the average of the previous 6 months usage.

The W&S Committee agreed that the appeals procedure needs to be reviewed and
updated to direct most appeals to the W&S Manager. At present, residents are routinely
appealing elevated bills to the W&S Committee where most are disapproved. This
process is frustrating for the Committee and for residents alike.



4. FY 2017 W&S Department Capital Budget

The items in the proposed FY 2017 Capital Budget were presented by Greg Gress and
Jason Blanton and discussed in detail by the Committee members. Overall, the Capital
Budget items are justified and the cost of proposed new items are covered without an
increase in the Capital Budget over FY 2016. The FY 2017 Operations Budget will be
presented and discussed at the next Committee meeting along projected revenue and
W&S rate increases, if needed, to cover the proposed FY 2017 W&S Budget.

5. I&I Phase II Funding: Recommendation to Council

Three possible methods of funding a 2M SRF bond for I&I Phase II were presented to
Council in January for information and input. Accordingly, the W&S Committee is
recommending the following method for inclusion in the FY17 Budget planning process.

MOTION: To recommend to Council a method of funding $118,000 per year to pay
for a 2M State Revolving Fund bond for I&I Phase II by pre-paying the current GO
bond, with 50% of the pre-payment cost to come from Water Reserves and 50% to
come from the General Fund, to be repaid according to the proposed schedule.
Motion by Mark Howard, second by Susan Middaugh, passed on a vote of 2/0.
(Bachman Smith not present).

6. Landscaping update: Sewer Plant fence line at the Park. Not discussed.

7. Communications / Additional Items from WWTF Manager, Greg Gress

Update on Rate Study: This is progressing and should be completed by the end of the
current fiscal year. Greg Gress suggested that no changes to the current rate structure be
implemented for FY17. Any such changes will need to be discussed, presented to
Council and introduced to residents before implementation and this process will take
time.

Update on FEMA Funding: Grant reviews are in process. The most recent goal stated by
FEMA is for all grants to be reviewed and applicants notified by mid-March.

Update on Computer Software problems: This was not discussed.

8. Next W&S Committee meeting: The next meeting date is Thursday, March 10, at 8:30
AM. This meeting will focus on the FY17 Operational Budget for the W&S Department.

9. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned 9:56 AM on a motion by Mark Howard,
second by Susan Middaugh, and a vote of 2/0. (Bachman Smith not present, having left at
9:30 to keep a prior commitment)



10. Pending Items (To be considered in future meetings)

a. Revision of Appeals Policy and Procedures
b. Rate Study
c. CWS contract
d. Development of a Cost Recovery Program
e. Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant for submersible pumps
f. Update of W&S Policy on Sewer Laterals
g. Water Pumping Station Fencing & Site Improvements
h. ASR: Aquifer Storage and Recovery



DHEC 

 

RECD FEB 2 6 2016 

PROMOTE. PROTECT PROSPER 

Catherine E. Heigel, Direcror 

Promoting and protecting the health of the public and the environment 

February 22, 2016 

Gregg Gress 
Town of Sullivan's Island 
Water and Sewer Department 
PO Box 427 
Sullivan's Island, SC 29482 

RE: 	Water System Sanitary Survey 
Town of Sullivan's Island, WS# 1010003 
Charleston County 

Dear Mr. Gress, 

A sanitary survey of the above referenced potable water system was conducted on February 4, 2016. The 
intent of a survey is to evaluate a public water system's ability to provide a continuous supply of safe drinking 
water to its customers, according to the State Primary Drinking Water Regulations, (R.61-58). 

Attached for your reference is a copy of the form used while conducting the sanitary survey. Any deficiencies 
are noted by "I" for needs improvement or "U" for unsatisfactory. Other items are provided for information 
purposes. Please review this report and notify the Department of any discrepancies or if you have further 
questions regarding the survey. 

System Description 

Potable water is provided to the Town of Sullivan's Island by way of three (3) master metered connections with 
Charleston Water System (CWS). The purchased surface water connects with Sullivan's Island water system 
through three separate meter pits, each of which contains a six (6)-inch and a two (2)-inch meter. The locations 
of the master meters are: Station 12 at Middle street, Station 14 at Middle Street and Quarter Street at Jasper 
Boulevard. The Town of Sullivan's Island is currently contracted to receive 0.75 million gallons per day (MGD) 
from CWS. According to records provided during the survey, the average daily demand for the water system 
was 138,083 gallons per day for 2015. The maximum daily demand for 2016 was 496,000 gallons on June 21, 
2015. 

At each master meter connection, a chemical feed station injects Aqua Mag, a blended phosphate, to sequester 
oxidized iron in the distribution system. Each feed station is housed within a lockable fiberglass enclosure and 
the injection point locations are within each concrete meter vault. 

The system maintains two unblended wells for emergency use. Each well is exercised on a monthly basis, with 
the waste directed to a nearby storm drain. Deep Well 1-A is located at Station 17 near the intersection of 
Middle Street and Thompson Street. This well is 12-inches in diameter, 1,950 feet deep and equipped with a 75 

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL  
2600 Bull Street • Columbia, SC 29201 • Phone:(803)898-3432 • wwwscdhecgov 



Page 2 of 5 
Letter to Mr. Gress 
February 22, 2016 

horsepower vertical turbine pump. Existing records indicate that Deep Well 1-A has a capacity of approximately 
600 gallons per minute (gpm). Deep Well 2 is located on Quarter Street and is 12 inches in diameter, 2,018-feet 
deep and is equipped with a 75 horsepower vertical turbine pump. Deep Well 2 has a capacity of approximately 
600 gpm. The wells are currently classified as emergency wells and may only be used if a Boil Water Advisory 
is issued prior to sending groundwater into the distribution system. 

The town owns and operates a 100,000-gallon elevated tank that is located on Quarter Street next to Deep Well 
2. This tank is not online with the distribution system, but is maintained for emergency storage or pressure 
along with the two deep wells that serve as emergency sources of water. The elevated tank is under contract for 
maintenance and upkeep. The tank is washed out and visually inspected every two years. 

Sullivan's Island also has a six-inch metered connection with the Isle of Palms (I0P) water system. This 
interconnect is located at Palm Blvd and Charleston Blvd, and will allow the IOP to supply water to the town's 
distribution system in the event that the primary water supply (CWS) is disrupted. 

There are currently 997 total active taps. Approximately 22 of these taps are non-residential taps. The active 
residential meters serve a population of approximately 2,243 people. The population is based on 2010 US 
Census figures, which provide a per capita average in Charleston County of 2.25 persons per household. The 
service population assumes all residential services are occupied year round and does not consider populations 
served by rental or seasonal dwellings. 

Survey Results 

Item #6 	Chemical Storage and Handling "S" 

Containers of blended phosphate were present at each plant. Regulations require that adequate secondary 
containment capable of receiving and containing spills and overflows be provided. The system has pallets and 
underneath the drums of the phosphate to provide secondary containment. 

The Town has replaced a substantial amount of old distribution lines and hopes to eliminate at least one of the 
blended phosphate treatment plants this year. 

Item #13 	Cross Connection Control 

The Town has a written policy in place, which states that the minimum acceptable device is a reduced pressure 
principle assembly for residential lawn sprinkler system. There are currently 91 testable backflow prevention 
devices. Notification letter are sent to customers thirty (30) days in advance of the deadline for the annual 
inspection. It is the responsibility of the customer to have their backflow prevention device tested by a 
SCDHEC certified tester. If a customer fails to comply with this requirement, the town hires a certified tester. 
Residential dual check valves are installed at every meter box. 



Page 3 of 5 
Letter to Mt Gress 
February 22, 2016 

Item #14 	Fire Flow 

The Fire Department is responsible for conducting fire flow testing on all hydrants. The last fire flow testing 
was done in 2013 and must be done again in 2016. 

Item #15 
	

Valve/Hydrant Maintenance 
	"S,, 

Item #16 
	

Flushing Program "S" 

Unidirectional flushing is conducted on an annual basis by the Water Department. This flushing usually occurs 
during periods of low flow. Additionally, the unidirectional flushing also exercises all valves and hydrants. 

There are 293 valves on the system and 134 hydrants. All records are being maintained regarding flushing, 
valves and hydrants. 

Item #17 	Leak Detection and Repair 
	

"S" 

Leaks are sought out if a significant increase in water usage is observed through the master meters. 
Additionally, leaks are located through routine visual inspections of the system or by customer complaints. The 
system has replaced substantial amount of old distribution pipe, which has helped reduce water loss. 

Item #18 	Water Audit 	"S" 

This system currently uses a spreadsheet to conduct water audits. The average amount of unaccounted for water 
was approximately 5% in 2015. 

Item #29 	Testing Equipment 

Total Phosphate Residual Monitoring: Regulations require that phosphate residuals be monitored at each 
treatment plant a minimum of once every two weeks. The town currently has Trident Labs conduct the required 
testing for phosphate residual. Trident Labs is certified under the Safe Drinking Water Act to test phosphate for 
compliance purposes. Phosphate can be tested by the treatment operators for process control. 

Item #30 	Sample Siting Plan 	 “Stf 

Based on the town's population of 2,243 persons, this system is required to collect two samples per months. 
Sullivan's Island Water and Sewer Department currently collects one sample per week. All sample sites are 
recorded on a system map and are representative of the system. Each of the twelve sampling points is sampled 
every three (3) months. 

The Revised Total Coliform Rule will be effective April 1, 2016. The new rule establishes an MCL for E. coli 
and use E. coli and total coliform to initiate a "find and fix" approach.to address fecal contamination that could 



Page 4 of 5 
Letter to Mr. Gress 
February 22, 2016 

enter the distribution system. The new rule will require water systems to perform assessments to identify 
sanitary defects and take action to correct them. The system should establish routine sampling sites as well as 
sites to be used in the event that repeat samples are required. 

Please see the enclosed documents from US EPA that details the new requirements regarding the Revised 
Total Conform Rule. 

Item #34 	Facility Maintenance 
	 tiSft 

All meter pits should be kept free of standing water to prevent problems with the meters and the chemical 
injection points. 

Item #40 	Certified Operator 
	f4S11 

The current Sullivan's Island Water and Sewer Department certified operators are listed below: 

Operator Water Treatment Water Distribution 
Gregg Gress B-7876 B-1520 

Darrell Noisette B-7322 C-1708 
John White D-8328 B-2386 

Brian Jenerou B-8994 B-4119 
John Myers T-9183 T-4398 

Water Treatment Operator: Blended phosphate is utilized as a sequestering agent within this system. A Level 
D Water Treatment Operator license issued by South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation 
(SC LLR) is required. This requirement is easily met. 

Water Distribution Operator: A Level C distribution operator license issued by SC LLR is required for Group 
III distribution systems. This requirement is easily met. 

Certified Laboratory: Sullivan's Island Water and Sewer Department operates an Environmental Laboratory 
(Certification #10005001), located at the wastewater treatment plant. This lab is certified under the Safe 
Drinking Water Act for Total Coliform/E.Coli (Colitag method), residual chlorine, temperature and pH. 

Special Note: 

Please remember that a copy of this report must be maintained for a period of not less than ten years and made 
available for inspection at the request of the Department or the public. Please notify the Department in the event 
of ownership change or if your contact information should change. Also note that any upgrades to the well, 
storage tanks or expansion of the current distribution system would require a DHEC construction permit and 
approval through the Water Facilities Permitting Division. 



Page 5 of 5 
Letter to Mr. Gress 
February 22, 2016 

The Department has issued an overall rating of Satisfactory for this system. 

If you have any questions or need additional assistance, please contact me at (843) 953-0150. 

Sincerely, 

Erin N. Morris 

SC DHEC Lowcountry Region 
Charleston-McMillan Office 
1362 McMillan Avenue, Suite 300 
Charleston, SC 29405 

CC: 	Marty Chaney, Bureau of Water 
Greg Sams, Charleston EQC Office 



SCDHEC 	 Public Water System Inventory Report Form 

Bureau of Water 

Site Name: 	SULLIVANS ISLAND TOWN OF 	 (A)dd, (M)odify, (R)enum, (D)elete: 	 

System Number: 1010003 	 Reason: vciA-0(...1  soite4.)  
Fax Number: 	(843)883-3009 	 Today's Date: E. 122.Tr(0  

DW Mailing Address: 

Ow ner: SULLIVANS ISLAND TOWN OF 

Attn: GREG GRESS 

PO BOX 427 
SULLIVANS ISLAND, SC 29482 

Ow ner Business Telephone: (843)883-3198 
Ow ner Emergency Telephone: (843)270-5717 

Site Info Address: 

1610 MIDDLE ST 
SULU/ANS ISL, SC 29482 

'Contact: GRESS. GREG 
*Phone: (8431883-5748 
*email: None 

DW Mail Attention: 	GREG GRESS 
DW Contact Telephone: (843)883-5748 

System Characteristics 

System Type. . .. C 	 Inact Code 	 Service Area.... R1 	Season On (mo/day) 	 01/01 

Inact Date (mo/yr).. . . 	 Counties Served: 	Season Off (mo/day) 	 12/31 

Ow ner Type 	 PUB 	 Begin Date (mo/yr). . . 06/1977 	 10 

Statistical Information 

Percent Ground Water 	0 	 Non Residential 	48 22 
Percent Purchased Surface Water... 	100 	 Maximum Allow able 	1,282 

 

Percent Purchased Ground Water.... 	0 	 Permitted 	0 

Average 	'. ° • /51  

Maximum Day 	"406  0.4 Cl (p 

Capacity: 

Total 	.75 

Emergency 	  0.5470 

Storage: 

Service Population: 	 2 , Z 11.41 	 Elevated (MG) 	0.100 

Population 	.2.,..1.04.. 	 Ground (MG) 	0.000 

Secondary Population 	 0 	 Pressure (TG) 	0.000 

Source Use Information: 	 Number of Service Connections: 49 $ 
Percent Surface Water 	0 	 Residential 	 CICI7 

Total —.Maw 

Total must equal 100% 

Number of Surface Water Sources... 0 

Number of Ground Water Sources.... 11 

Purchased Suface Water Sources.... 2 

Number of Permanent SW Sources... 0 

Number of Emergency SW Sources... 1 

Number of Permanent GW Sources... 0 

Number of Emergency GW Sources... 2 

Production (MGD): 

Comments 

• Add/change contact name, address, phone and email info here. This information can be found in EFIS/Perrrits/Relationsitype 
DW Contact. 

Signature- 

January 11.2016 	 Page 1 of 1 	 dwinvent.rdf 



SCDHEC 
Bureau of Water 

Public Water System Source/Plant Inventory Report 

 

   

Site Name: 	SULLIVANSiBLAND TOWN OF 

System Number: 1010003 	• 

Source ID: 	G10154 

11111 
Reason: 	finK1 ACK S%,)(1.,e1 
Today's Date: 

(A)dd, (M)odify, (R)enum, (D)elete: 

General Information 

Location 	 SHALLOW FIELD 1 (10) 
	

Availability Code 		A 
Source Name 	 ION AVE STATION 19 

	
Latitude 	  

Receiving Rant . . .. NONE 
	

Longitude 	 

Rant ID 	 NONE 
	

Source Code 	 

Ground Water Source Information 

Well Characteristics Well Pump Characteristics 

'Depth (ft) 	  0 Horsepow er 	  0.00 
Type 	  UNKNOWN Type 	  S 
Casing Diameter (In) 	  Design Yield (gpm) 	 0.00 

Casing Type 	  Test Yield (gpm) 	  
Under the Direct influence of SW? . . 	U Avg. Daily Production (TGD) 0.00 

Regulated Capacity (TGD) 	. 0.00 

Treatment Codes 

Comments 

Signature• 6,) rtki, 

 

 

Page 1 of 16 	 dwinvsrc.rdf January 11,2016 



SCDHEC 
	

Public Water System Source/Plant Inventory Report 
Bureau of Water 

Site Name: 	SULLIVANSALAND TOWN OF 

System Number: 1010005 
) 

Source ID: 	G10155 	• 

(A)dd, (Kodify, (R)enum, (D)elete: 	 

Reason:*j.girteigh S Itoes 
Today's Date: 2 I UM Gs  

 

 

General Information 

Location 	 SHALLOW FIELD 2 (10) 
	

Availability Code 		A 
Source Name 	 JASPER BLVD STA 25 

	
Latitude 	  

Receiving Rant .. .. NONE 
	

Longitude 	 

Rant D 	 NONE 
	

Source Code 	 

Well Characteristics 

Ground Water Source information 

Well Pump Characteristics 

Depth (ft) 	  0 Horsepow er 	  0.00 
Type 	  UNKNOWN Type 	  S 
Casing Diameter (in) 	  Design Yield (gpm) 	 0.00 

Casing Type 	  Test Yield (gpm) 	  
Under the Direct influence of SW? . . 	U Avg. Daily Production (TGD) 0.00 

Regulated Capacity (TGD) 0.00 

Treatment Codes 

Comments 

Signature: • 

January 11, 2016 
	

Page 2 of 16 	 dwinvsrc.rdf 



Signature. 

SCDHEC 
Bureau of Water 

Public Water System Source/Plant Inventory Report 

 

   

Site Name: 	SULLIVANS ISLAND TOWN OF 

System Number: 1010003 	• 

Source ID: 	G10156  

(A)dd, (M)odify, (R)enum, (D)elete: 	 

Reason: 50.11'1-1-060,1  

Today's Date: Z Z 2 l%  

 

 

General Information 

Location 	 SHALLOW FELD 3 (8) 
	

Availability Code 		A 
Source Name 	 JASPER BLVD STA 24 

	
Latitude 	  

Receiving Rant .. .. NONE 
	

Longitude 	 

Rant D 	 NONE 
	

Source Code 	 

Well Characteristics 

Ground Water Source Information 

Weil Pump Characteristics 

Depth (ft) 	  0 Horsepow er 	  0.00 
Type 	  	 UNKNOWN Type 	  S 
Casing Diameter (In) 	  Design Yield (gpm) 	 0.00 
Casing Type 	 Test Yield (gpm) 	 
Under the Direct Influence of SW? .. U Avg. Daily Production (TGD) 0.00 

Regulated Capacity (TGD) 0.00 

Treatment Codes 

Comments 

Page 3 of 16 	 dwinvsrc.rdf January 11,2016 



Public Water System Source/Plant Inventory Report SCDHEC 
Bureau of Water 

Site Name: 	SULLIVA NIS. ISLA ND TOWN OF 

System Number: 101000J 4.-  • 

Source ID: 	G10157 

(A)dd, (M)odify, (R)enum, (D)elete: 	 

Reason:  Sall Ara S.)( WAD 
Today's Date: 21 L1 W  

General Information 

Location 	 SHALLOW FIELD 4 (8) 
	

Availability Code 		A 
Source Name 	 JASPER BLVD STA 26 

	
Latitude 	  

Receiving Rant . . . . NONE 
	

Longitude 	 

Rant ID 	 NONE 
	

Source Code 	 

Well Characteristics  

Depth (ft) 	  
Type 	  UNKNOWN 
Casing Diameter (in) 	  
Casing Type 	  
Under the Direct influence of SW? 	U 

Ground Water Source Information 

Well Pump Characteristics  

Horsepower 	  
Type 	  
Design Yield (gpm) 	 
Test Yield (gpm) 	  
Avg. Daily Production (TGD) 
Regulated Capacity (TGD) 

S 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Treatment Codes 

Comments 

Signature* 6,0  

 

 

Page 4 of 16 	 dwinvsrc.rdf January 11, 2016 



SCDHEC 
Bureau of Water 

Public Water System Source/Plant Inventory Report 

 

   

Site Name: 	SULLIVANS ISLAND TOWN OF 

System Number: 1010003- • . 

Source ID: 	G10158 

(A)dd, (M)odify, (R)enum, (D)elete: 	 

Reason: 	C.I.0.14r4 1.0.v so  
Today's Date: Z 12 2 WI.  

 

 

General Information 

Location 	 SHALLOW FIELD 5 (14) 
	

Availability Code 	 A 

Source Name 	 JASPER BLV ST 26 1/2 
	

Latitude 	  

Receiving Rant 	 .. NONE 
	

Longitude 	 

Rant ID 	 NONE 
	

Source Code 	 

Well Characteristics  

Depth (ft) 	  
Type 	  UNKNOWN 
Casing Diameter (in) 	  
Casing Type 	  
Under the Direct Influence of SW? 	 U 

Ground Water Source Information 

Well Pump Characteristics  

Horsepow er 	  
Type 	  
Design Yield (gpm) 	 
Test Yield (gpm) 	  
Avg. Daily Production (TGD) 
Regulated Capacity (TGD) . 

S 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Treatment Codes 

Comments 

Signature: 

Page 5 of 16 	 dwinvsrc.rdf January 11, 2016 



SCDHEC 
Bureau of Water 

Public Water System Source/Plant Inventory Report 

 

   

Site Name: 	SULLIVAN'S iSLAND TOWN OF 

System Nurrber: 1010003 ' . 	• 6  	 I  • 

Source ID: 	G10159 	- • 	e  

(A)dd, (M)odify, (R)enum, (D)elete: (V1  

Reason: S:j(1 Isktin SOIL/et.)  
Today's Date: 2 1 tr. itt.  

 

 

General Information 

Location 	 SHALLOW FIELD 6 (8) 
	

Availability Code 		A 
Source Name 	 JASPER BLVD STA 28 

	
Latitude 	  

Receiving Rant .. .. NONE 
	

Longitude 	 

Rant ID 	 NONE 
	 Source Code 	 

Well Characteristics  

Depth (ft) 	  
Type 	  UNKNOWN 
Casing Diameter (in) 	  
Casing Type 	  
Under the Direct influence of SW? . . U 

Ground Water Source Information 

Well Pump Characteristics  

Horsepow er 	  
Type 	  
Design Yield (gpm) 	 
Test Yield (gpm) 	 
Avg. Daily Production (TGD) 
Regulated Capacity (TGD) 

S 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Treatment Codes 

Comments 

Signature: tu3o/LaudeL., 

 

 

Page 6 of 16 	 dwinvsrc.rdf January 11, 2016 



[peli Site Name: 	SULLIVANS,ISLAND TOWN OF 

System Number: 1010003 • 	- 	,* 

Source ID: 	G10160 

(A)dd, (M)odify, (R)enum, (D)elete: 

Reason: <10.006•01 wes 
Today's Date: 	122 I14. 

§CDHEC 
Bureau of Water 

Public Water System Source/Plant Inventory Report 

 

   

General Information 

Location 	 
Source Name 	 

Receiving Plant .. 
Plant ID 	 

SHALLOW FIELD 7 (11) 

ION AVESTA 28112 
Availability Code 		A 
Latitude 	  
Longitude 	 
Source Code 	 

.. NONE 
NONE 

Well Characteristics  

•Depth (ft) 	  

Type 	  UNKNOWN 
Casing Diameter (In) 	  
Casing Type 	  
Under the Direct Influence of SW? 	 U 

Ground Water Source Information 

Well Pump Characteristics  

Horsepower 	  
Type 	  
Design Yield (gpm) 	 
Test Yield (gpm) 	  
Avg. Daily Production (TGD) 
Regulated Capacity (TGD) . 

S 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Treatment Codes 

Comments 

Signature' 

Page 7 of 16 	 dwinvsrc.rdf January 11, 2016 



SCDHEC 
Bureau of Water 

Site Name: 	SULLNANailSLA ND TOWN OF 

System Number: 1010003 	-• • 

Source ID: 	G10161 

(A)dd, (M)odify, (R)enum, (D)eiete: 

..1-(Ziett/r? SO/Let) 
Today's Date: a ) 221 (4,  

Public Water System Source/Plant Inventory Report 

Reason: 

General Information 

Location 	 SHALLOW FIELD 8 (10) 
	

Availability Code 		A 

Source Name 	 MIDDLE ST STAT 29 
	

Latitude 	  

Receiving Rant .. .. NONE 
	

Longitude 	 

Rant ID 	 NONE 
	 Source Code 	 

Well Characteristics 

0 
UNKNOWN 

U 

Ground Water Source Information 

Well Pump Characteristics 

0.00 
S 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Depth (ft) 	  
Type 	  
Casing Diameter (In) 	  
Casing Type 	  
Under the Direct Influence of SW? 	 

Florsepow er 	  
Type 	  
Design Yield (gpm) 	 
Test Yield (gpm) 	 
Avg. Daily Production (TGD) 
Regulated Capacity (TGD) 

Treatment Codes 

Comments 

Signature' 

January 11, 2016 
	

Page 8 of 16 	 dwinvsrc.rdf 



SCDHEC 
	

Public Water System Source/Plant Inventory Report 
Bureau of Water 

Site Name: 	SULLIVANS ISLAND TOWN OF (A)dd. (M)odift(R1);I 

 kflf  5t1(fdeS
num,  (D)elete: 

System Number: 1010003.. • 	 Reason: 
Source ID: 	G10162 	 Today's Date: 	2. I 22 I noi  

General Information 

Location 	 DEEP WELL 1 	 Availability Code 	 A 
Source Name 	 STA 17 & STA 16 1/2 	 Latitude 	  
Receiving Rant . ... NONE 	 Longitude 	 
Rant ID 	 NONE 	 Source Code 	 G 

Well Characteristics 

Ground Water Source Information 

Well Pump Characteristics 

Depth (ft) 	  0 Horsepower 	  0.00 
Type 	  UNKNOWN Type 	  S 
Casing Diameter (in) 	  Design Yield (gpm) 	 0.00 
Casing Type 	  Test Yield (gpm) 	  
Under the Direct Influence of SW? .. U Avg. Daily Production (TGD) 0.00 

Regulated Capacity (TGD) 0.00 

Treatment Codes 

Comments 

tl 

Signature. 

Page 9 of 16 	 dwinvsrc.rdf January 11, 2016 



SCDHEC 
Bureau of Water 

Public Water System Source/Plant Inventory Report 

 

   

Site Name: 	SULLIVA IsiS ISLAND TOWN OF 

System Number: 1010003 . .0 

Source D: 	G10163 

(A)dd, (M)odify, (R)enum, (D)elete: eet 
Reason:*)(14(16114-0611 safue47 
Today's Date: 2. i :Zit&  

Location 	 DEEP WELL 1-A 
Source Name 	 ST17 MICOLE&THOMPSON 
Receiving Pant 	 NONE 
Plant ID 	 NONE 

General Information 

Availability Code 	 E 
Latitude 	  32.75971760 
Longitude 	 - 79.84877280 
Source Code 	 G 

Well Characteristics 

Depth (ft) 	  1950 
Type 	  3 
Casing Diameter (in) 	  12 
Casing Type 	  S 
Under the Direct Influence of SW? 	 N 

Ground Water Source Information 

Well Pump Characteristics 

Horsepower 	  75.00 
Type 	  T 
Design Yield (gpm) 	 380.00 

Test Yield (gpm) 	 
Avg. Daily Production (TGD) 	 0.00 
Regulated Capacity (TGD) 	 547.20 

Treatment Codes 

N0000 

Comments 

Regulated capacity based on pumping 24 hours per day under emergency conditions. 

Signature* 

Page 10 of 16 	 dwInvsrc.rdf January 11,2016 



SCDHEC 
Bureau of Water 

Public Water System Source/Plant Inventory Report 

 

   

Site Name: 	SULLIVAN,SISLAND TOWN OF 

System Number: 1010003 

Source D. 	G10361 

(A)dd, (M)odify, (R)enum, (D)elete: 	 i P 
Reason: 5art'rkom  Sofuei 
Today's Date: Z  221K  

 

 

General Information 

Location 	 DEEP WELL #2 
	

Availability Code 	 
Source Name 	 QUARTER ST 

	
Latitude 	  32.76479480 

Receiving Rant . . .. NONE 
	

Longitude 	 - 79.83282400 
Rant ID 	 NONE 

	
Source Code 	 

Well Characteristics 

Ground Water Source Information 

Well Pump Characteristics 

Depth (ft) 	  2018 Horsepow er 	  75.00 
Type 	  3 Type 	  T 
Casing Diameter (in) 	  12 Design Yield (gpm) 	 600.00 
Casing Type 	  Test Yield (gpm) 	  
Under the Direct Influence of SW? . . 	N Avg. Daily Production (TGD) 0.00 

Regulated Capacity (TGD) . 864.00 

Treatment Codes 

Comments 

Regulated capacity based on pumping 24 hours per day under emergency conditions. 

Signature. 6u3 rt-sou-L, 

  

 

• 

January 11, 2016 	 Page 11 of 16 	 dwinvsrc.rdf 



1 Site Name: 	SULU/Pasta ISLAND TOWN OF 

System Number: 1010003 ' • 	• . 	• 
• 

Source ID: 	P10103 	 4,- 

(A)dd, (M)odify, (R)enum, (D)elete: 

Reason: evartoral  
Today's Date: ZI2 an  

Purchased Source Information 

System Number Metered From.. • • 1010001 
System Name Metered From 	CHARLESTON WATER SYSTEM 

Average Use (MGD) 	 .646 
Total Capacity (MGD) 	 .75 
Number of Meters 	 3 

Treatment Codes 

SCDHEC 
	

Public Water System Source/Plant Inventory Report 
Bureau of Water 

General Information 

Location  	 Availability Code 	P 

Source Name 	 Purchased Surface Water 	 Latitude 	  32.76126000 

Receiving Rant .... N/A 	 Longitude 	  - 79.85449000 

Rant ID 	 N/A 	 Source Code 	 P 

Comments 

Meter locations are as follows: 
Station 12th St. at Mddle St. 32 45 .604; -79 51 .322 
Station 14th St. at Middle St. 32 45 .593; -79 51 .32 
Quarter St. at Jasper Blvd. mec 02/06/0732 45 .91; -79 49 .9571 

Signature* 

• 

Page 12 of 16 	 dwinvsrc.rdf January 11, 2016 



SCDHEC 	 Public Water System Source/Plant Inventory Report 

Bureau of Water 

Site Name: 	SULLIVANS;ISLAND TOWN OF 	 (A)dd, Modify, (R)enum, (D)elete: [11  

System Number: 1010003 - 	 Reason:  SCA(1141,1SOrVek)  
Source ID: 	P10168 	 Today's Date: 2 122 lut.  

General Information 

Location 	 Availability Code 	 

Source Name 	 Purchased Surface Water 	 Latitude 	  32.77888000 

Receiving Rant .... N/A 	 Longitude 	  - 79.80942000 

Rant ID 	 NIA 	 Source Code 	 

Purchased Source Information 

System Number Metered From 	1010004 
	

Average Use (MGD) 	 0 
System Name Metered From 	 ISLE OF PALMS W/S COMM 

	
Total Capacity (MGD) • • • • .4 
Number of Meters 	 1 

Treatment Codes 

Comments 

This source was used in Sept/Oct. 2008 for emergency purposes. mec 01/15/09 

Signature: &A) rtelt}.  

 

January 11, 2016 	 Page 13 of 16 	 dwinvsrc.rdf 



SCDHEC 
	

Public Water System Source/Plant Inventory Report 
Bureau of Water 

Site Name: 	SULLIVANS'ilSLAND TOWN OF 

System Number: 1010003 ' 	4  • 
6 	.• Source ID: 	D10008 

(A)dd, (M)odify, (R)enum, (D)elete: F1 

Reason: 49.0.1111+043 wive.)  
Today's Date: 2 g  

 

 

Plant Source Information 

Rant Name 	 Plant #1 	 Average Production (MOD) . . .. 	0.0000 

Rant Phone 	 Total Capacity (MOD) 	0.0000 

Rant Type 	 D 	 Emergency Capacity (MOD) . .. 	0.0000 

Available Code . . 	 P 

Geographical Address 
STATION 12TH ST AT MIDDLE ST 
SC 

Treatment Codes 

16800 

Comments 

Station 12 

Signature. 

• 

Page 14 of 16 	 dwinvsrc.rdf January 11, 2016 



SCDHEC 
Bureau of Water 

Public Water System Source/Plant Inventory Report 

 

   

Site Name: 	SULLIVA NS ISLAND TOWN OF 

System Number: 1010003 • • : 	• 	, *`: _ 	,t 

Source ID: 	D10009 

(A)dd, (M)odify, (R)enum, (D)elete: 

   

   

Reason: 	.)41614,0,4n sortoe  
Today's Date: 	2122 II it  

 

 

Plant Name 	 Plant #2 
Rant Phone 	 

Plant Type 	 D 

Available Code 	 P 

Plant Source Information 

Average Reduction (MGD) .. 	 0.1090 
Total Capacity (MGD) 	 0.0000 

Emergency Capacity (MGD) . 	 0.0000 

Geographical Address 
STATION 14TH ST AT MIDDLE ST 
SC 

Treatment Codes 

16800 

Comments 

Station 14 

Signature' 

 

Vicut;L.,  

 

  

Page 15 of 16 	 dwinvsrc.rdf January 11, 2016 



SCDHEC 
Bureau of Water 

Site Name: 	SULLIVAN4ISLAND 

System Number: 1010003 

Public Water System Source/Plant Inventory Report 

TOWN OF 	 (A)dd, (M)odffy, (R)enum, (D)elete: 

I  Reason: 	50(1.1400) ,SL)(10.0) 
itnj 

•• e 	. . 	, Today's Date: 	n ft& Source ID: D10010 

Plant Source Information 

Plant Name 	 Plant #3 Average Production (MGD) .. .. 0.1130 
Plant Phone 	 Total Capacity (MGD) 	 0.0000 

Plant Type 	 D Emergency Capacity (MGD) . .. 0.0000 

Available Code . . . 	P 

Geographical Address 
QUARTER ST AT JASPER BLVD 
SC 

Treatment Codes 

16800 

Comments 

Quarter St 

Signature' 

 

ivtotod,,  

 

January 11, 2016 
	

Page 16 of 16 	 dwInvsrc.rdf 



Chlorine 

pH 

Pressure 

Flow 

Other (Specify) 

Other Result 

(;131-1ht.; 
Bureau of Water 	Public Water System Sanitary Survey Report 

Ground Water Systems 

Site name: SULLIVANS ISLAND TOWN OF 

System number: 1010003 
	

Last Survey: 02/25/2014 	 Survey Date: 2 /It 201 C. 
Type hspectionNisit 	GW ROUTINE 

	
Operator/Ow ner present? 
	

Y 
	

Overall Rating 	S 

Monitoring, Reporting & Data Verification: 

Pumps, Pump Facilities & Controls: 

8. * Reliable Capacity 
9. Operation & Control 
10. Pumfis 
11. Flow Measuring Device 

12. 'Monitoring/Record Keeping 

13. Testing Equipment 

31, Sample Siting Ran 

System Management & Operation: 

32. *Corrections from Previous Survey 
33. Emergency Ran 
34. Rant Security 
35. Facility Maintenance 

36. Supplies/Spare Parts Inv 

37. Waste Disposal 

38. Procedures Manual 
39. Stand-by Pow er 

40. Is system presently under order? 

If Yes, is system complying w /order? 

Operator Certification: 

41 
	

*Certified Operator 
42. Staffing 

43. System Group (I V) 
44. Treatment Operator Grade  

45. Dist. Group (I V) 
	

Ill 
S 	46. Distribution Operator Grade 
S 	

A. 
S 
S 
	 B. 

C.  
D.  

T. 

G. 

Other Requirements: 

47. Drought Response Ran 
	

Y 

48. Source Water Protection Ran 
	Y 

49. Are all services metered? 
Percent metered 	100 

50. Field Tests (Location or address) 

N 

51. Samples Taken 

Bacteriological 
Inorganic 

Organic 

Radiological 

Other 

Source: 
1. *Protection from Contam 

2. Quantity 
	 S 

3. Security 
	

S 

4. Wellhead Piping 
	

S 

Water Treatment: 

5. *Chemical Feed 
	

S 

6. Chemical Storage & Hand 
	

S 

7. Chemical Injection Points 
	

S 

8. Filtration 
	

N 
g. Equipment Maintenance 

	
S 

Distribution: 

10. *Water Quality 
	

S 
11. Adequate Pressure 
	

S 

12. Disinfectant Residual 
	

S 

13. Cross Connection Control 
	

S 
14. Fire Flow 
	

S 

15. Valve/Hydrant Maintenance S 
16. Flushing Program 
	

S 

17. Leak Detection and Repair S 

18. Water Audit 
	

S 

19. System Map 
	

S 

Storage: 

20. *Protection from Contam 
	S 

21. Capacity 
	

S 

22. Security 
	 S 

23. Appurtenances 
	 S 

24. Maintenance 
	 S 

S 

S 

S 

S 
S 

S 
S 

S 
S 

S 

S 

N 

N 

S 
S 

II 

52. Follow up scheduled? 
Date scheduled 

*Items with an asterisk are significant deficiency items. 
Thls form represents neither a final approval of the water system, nor an approval to operate the system. 

DHEC 2113 Rev 6/2009 
	 Page 1 of 2 



ScUlite 
Bureau of Water 	Public Water System Sanitary Survey Report 

Ground Water Systems 

Site name: 	SULU/ANS ISLAND TOWN OF 

System number: 1010003 
	

Last Survey: 02/25/2014 	 Survey Date: 2_/41 /  /011•  

Comments 

Sarrptes collected - 1Iw eek from 12 sites. 
Trident test for orthophosphate. • 
Pressure runs about 82 psi. 
Water audit done in a spreadsheet. 6% toss 
par.LtestiogcaquirstaaaWa4stabr aasy-w.ell. 
2 degree containment added. 

DHECEpresentative 
tvl Oi II 5 

 

 

 

Gr8ss 	n6n w bUcA-kir Setter Der!. 
entative 	 Gi Title 

 

System Re 

 

DHEC 2113 Rev 6/2009 
	 Page 2 of 2 



PUBLIC SAFETY
COUNCIL MEETING

March 15, 2016

Chairman Chauncey Clark
Members Pat O'Neil and Sarah Church

All matters relating to the Police and Fire Departments, and other matters regarding
emergency preparedness.

Monthly Report by Chiefs Howard and Stith

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. Managed Parking — Staff update on managed parking plan

III. New Matters Presented to Council

IV. Matters Pending Further Action By Council



Committee Report Sullivan's Island Fire Department February 2016

Type of Incident Total Incidents Beach Calls

Structure Fire 2 Contacts
Alarm Malfunction
Unintentional Alarm 1
Emergency Medical 9
Water Rescue
Citizen Assist 5
Hazardous Condition
Automobile Fire
Trash, Rubbish, or Grass Fire 1
Smoke Scare
Other Misc. 2

Total Responses 20

Incidents Where Aid was Given
Mutual Aid
Automatic Aid 2

Fire Department Activities:

Fire Department performed 8 prefire plan updates

Tours given to 41 adults and 169 children.

Save using AED on a full arrest call on 2/26/16. Patient left hospital on 3/3/16.
Personnel on call Lt. Levay, FF North, Grassie, Volunteer Woodard.

Training:

Volunteer drill held on 2/10 and 2/24.



SULLIVAN’S ISLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT SUMMARY

FEBRUARY 2016

02/16/16 – A complainant reported that an acquaintance that was visiting her left taking
her laptop computer.

02/20/16 – A vehicle was stopped for a traffic violation, while conducting the stop it was
learned that the driver had been drinking, the driver was arrested and lodged in the county
jail.

02/22/16 – While on patrol, an officer found the gate of a construction site unsecured, it
appeared that nothing was disturbed at the site.

02/22/16 –A complainant reported that someone scratched his vehicle while it was parked
in his yard with what appeared to be a key.

02/28/16 – While on patrol, an officer located a bicycle that appeared to be in the park,
the bicycle was picked up and placed it storage for safe keeping.



SLED Inhouse Code / Description Last Year This Year

Comparison Offense Report for 01/01/2016 to 02/29/201603/02/2016 Page: 1

ALCOHOL CRIMES
90D 90D DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE
90E 90E DRUNKENNESS
90G 90G LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS

0 0Total for Category:

ARSON/SUSPICIOUS FIRE
200 200 ARSON
978 978 SUSPICIOUS FIRE

0 0Total for Category:

ASSAULTS
100 100 KIDNAPING / ABDUCTION
11A 11A RAPE - FORCIBLE
11B 11B SODOMY - FORCIBLE
11C 11C SEXUAL ASSAULT WITH AN OBJECT
11D 11D FONDLING - FORCIBLE
13A 13A ASSAULT - AGGRAVATED
13A CDA CDV - AGG ASSAULT
13B 13B ASSAULT - SIMPLE         1
13B CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT
13C 13C ASSAULT - INTIMIDATION
36A 36A INCEST
36B 36B RAPE - STATUTORY
36C 36C INDECENT EXPOSURE (SEXUAL NATURE)
753 753 TELEPHONE CALLS - OBSCENE, HARASSING

0 1Total for Category:

DRUG CRIMES
35A 35A DRUG / NARCOTIC VIOLATIONS
35B 35B DRUG EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS

0 0Total for Category:

HOMICIDE CRIMES
09A 09A MANSLAUGHTER
09B 09B NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER
09C 09C JUSTIFIABLE HOMICIDE

0 0Total for Category:

INFORMATION ONLY REPORTS - NRP
NRP 90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP         1
NRP NRP INCIDENT NOT REPORTED        12

0 13Total for Category:

LARCENY CRIMES
120 120 ROBBERY
210 210 EXTORTION / BLACKMAIL
220 220 BURGLARY / BREAKING & ENTERING
23A 23A POCKET-PICKING
23B 23B PURSE-SNATCHING
23C 23C SHOPLIFTING
23D 23D THEFT FROM BUILDING
23E 23E THEFT FROM COIN OPERATED MACHINE
23F 23F THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE
23G 23G THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS OR ACCESSORIES
23H 23H LARCENY - ALL OTHER         4



SLED Inhouse Code / Description Last Year This Year

Comparison Offense Report for 01/01/2016 to 02/29/201603/02/2016 Page: 2

LARCENY CRIMES
240 240 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT
250 250 COUNTERFEITING / FORGERY
26A 26A FRAUD / CONFIDENCE GAME / BREACH OF TRUST
26B 26B TELLER MACHINE FRAUD
26C 26C IMPERSONATION
26D 26D WELFARE FRAUD
26E 26E WIRE FRAUD
270 270 EMBEZZLEMENT
280 280 STOLEN PROPERTY OFFENSES         1
756 756 USING MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT CONSENT
90A 90A BAD CHECKS

0 5Total for Category:

OTHER CRIMES
370 370 PORNOGRAPHY / OBSCENE MATERIAL
520 520 WEAPON LAW VIOLATIONS
64A 64A HUMAN TRAFFICKING / COMMERCIAL SEX ACTS
64B 64B HUMAN TRAFFICKING / INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE
90B 90B CURFEW / LOITERING / VAGRANCY VIOLATIONS
90C 90C DISORDERLY CONDUCT
90F 90F FAMILY OFFENSES, NONVIOLENT
90H 90H PEEPING TOM
90I 90I RUNAWAY
90J 90J TRESPASS OF REAL PROPERTY
90K 90K INCORRIGIBLE
90L 90L TRUANCY
90N 90N RESISTING ARREST
90P 90P CONTRIBUTING TO DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR
90Z 90Z ALL OTHER OFFENSES         1
979 979 MISSING PERSONS
980 980 SUICIDES
992 992 PROWLER

0 1Total for Category:

OTHER MONEY CRIMES
39A 39A BETTING / WAGERING
39B 39B ASSISTING GAMBLING
39C 39C GAMBLING EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS
39D 39D SPORTS TAMPERING
510 510 BRIBERY

0 0Total for Category:

PROSTITUTION
40A 40A PROSTITUTION
40B 40B ASSISTING OR PROMOTING PROSTITUTION
40C 40C PURCHASING PROSTITUTION

0 0Total for Category:

VANDALISM/DAMAGE
290 290 VANDALISM OF PROPERTY         5

0 5Total for Category:

0 25Total for Reporting Period:



Monthly Report for February 2016

OFFENSES REPORTED03/02/2016 Page 1

Inhouse Code
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date

Current Previous

13B ASSAULT - SIMPLE        0        1        0        0
23F THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE        0        0        2        3
23H LARCENY - ALL OTHER        1        4        0        2
26C IMPERSONATION        0        0        1        1
280 STOLEN PROPERTY OFFENSES        0        1        0        0
290 VANDALISM OF PROPERTY        3        5        0        0
35A DRUG / NARCOTIC VIOLATIONS        0        0        0        1
35B DRUG EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS        0        0        0        1
90F FAMILY OFFENSES, NONVIOLENT        0        0        1        1
90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP        1        1        1        1
90Z ALL OTHER OFFENSES        0        1        1        2
CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT        0        0        0        1
NRP INCIDENT NOT REPORTED        2       12        3        4

7 25 9 17TOTALS



NRP Breakdown

Case Number Date Description

For Period 2/2016

UNSECURED PREMISE16-00025 02/22/2016
FOUND/SEIZED BICYCLE16-00029 02/28/2016



Monthly Report for February 2016

VICTIMS REPORTED03/02/2016 Page 1

Inhouse Code
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date

Current Previous

13B Assault - Simple        0        2        0        0
23F Theft from Motor Vehicle        0        0        2        3
23H Larceny - All Other        1        4        0        2
26C Impersonation        0        0        1        1
280 Stolen Property Offenses        0        1        0        0
290 Vandalism Of Property        3        5        0        0
35A Drug / Narcotic Violations        0        0        0        1
35B Drug Equipment Violations        0        0        0        1
90F Family Offenses, Nonviolent        0        0        1        1
90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP        1        1        1        1
90Z All Other Offenses        0        1        1        3
CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT        0        0        0        2
NRP Incident Not Reported        0        1        2        3

5 15 8 18TOTALS



Type

Monthly Report for February 2016

03/02/2016 Page 1PERSONS ARRESTED

Total Individuals Arrested for Month:   1 With 1 Counts

Total Individuals Arrested for Year:   3 With 3 Counts

Total Arrest Codes for Month Total Arrest Codes for Year To Date

The Total Arrests Codes will probably be more than the Total Individuals Arrested.
Each Individual can have as many as Three (3) Arrest Codes Associated.

1 - Adults

2 - Juveniles

3 - Narc - Adults

4 - Narc - Juveniles

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

     1      0

     0      0

     0      0

     0      0

     3      0

     0      0

     0      0

     0      0

Male Female     1      0 Male Female     3      0TOTALS



Monthly Report for February 2016

03/02/2016 Page 1PERSONS ARRESTED

0 0

1 3

Juveniles

This Month

Adults

This Year To Date



Race/Sex Breakdown for Arrested
For Period 2/2016

       0

       0

       1

       0

       0

       0

Male

Female

White

Black

Other

Male

Female

Male

Female

For Period So Far This Year

       0

       0

       2

       0

       1

       0



Type

Monthly Report for February 2016

03/02/2016 Page 1PROPERTY VALUES

Total for Month Total for Year

Burglary Stolen         0.00         0.00

Larceny Stolen      1000.00      2246.00

Criminal Damage      2400.00      3070.00

MVT Stolen         0.00         0.00

Other Stolen         0.00         0.00

Burglary Recovered         0.00         0.00

Larceny Recovered         0.00         0.00

MVT Recovered         0.00         0.00

Other Recovered         0.00      1000.00

Total Stolen      1000.00      2246.00

Total Recovered         0.00      1000.00

Total Seized        20.00        70.00



CHARLESTON COUNTY 

Charleston County Consolidated 9-1-1 Center

Sullivans Island Police Department

SIPD CFS Report

February 2016

Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600083488 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/03/2016  17:44:21 17:44:21 17:44:21 17:44:28 NSID117:44:21

201600091548 Station 20 1/2 St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 02/06/2016  19:41:55 19:41:55 19:41:55 19:45:11 NSID219:41:55

201600142087 Middle St / Station 22nd St Traffic Stop 02/26/2016  21:00:52 21:00:52 21:00:52 21:08:53 NSID221:00:52

201600083956 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/03/2016  21:17:24 21:17:24 21:17:24 21:17:29 NSID321:17:24

201600104648 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/12/2016  01:57:47  1:57:47  1:57:47  1:57:50 NSID2 1:57:47

201600109427 3100 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 02/13/2016  20:26:38 20:26:38 20:26:38 20:33:07 NSID320:26:38

201600111839 2119 Pettigrew St Patrol Request 02/14/2016  22:42:39 22:42:39 22:42:39 22:42:42 NSID222:42:39

201600119434 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/18/2016  00:04:54  0:04:54  0:04:54  0:05:02 NSID2 0:04:54

201600128693 1214 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 02/21/2016  18:04:36 18:06:52 18:12:13 18:13:43 NSID118:07:17

201600129006 2050 Middle St Patrol Request 02/21/2016  21:26:37 21:26:37 21:26:37 21:26:42 NSID221:26:37

201600076677 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/01/2016  09:41:26  9:41:26  9:41:26  9:41:29 NSID1 9:41:26

201600109608 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/13/2016  21:54:59 21:54:59 21:54:59 21:55:05 NSID121:54:59

201600119483 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 02/18/2016  00:23:23  0:23:23  0:23:23  0:23:27 NSID1 0:23:23

201600131210 801 Star Of The West St Suspicious Activity 02/22/2016  18:52:47 18:52:47 18:52:47 18:53:31 YSID118:52:47

201600142659 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/27/2016  01:41:56  1:41:56  1:41:56  1:41:58 NSID2 1:41:56

201600104248 809 Middle St Patrol Request 02/11/2016  22:18:19 22:18:19 22:18:19 22:18:22 NSID122:18:19

201600110233 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/14/2016  03:35:37  3:35:37  3:35:37  3:35:40 NSID1 3:35:37

201600134574 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/24/2016  01:05:45  1:05:45  1:05:45  1:05:48 NSID1 1:05:45

201600147814 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/29/2016  10:07:40 10:07:40 10:07:40 10:07:45 NSID110:07:40

201600101252 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/10/2016  19:42:06 19:42:06 19:42:06 19:42:14 NSID219:42:06

201600103737 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/11/2016  18:04:55 18:04:55 18:04:55 18:04:58 NSID318:04:55

201600103978 1856 Thee St 104D_Alarm Holdup/Panic/Duress02/11/2016  19:57:29 19:58:11 20:00:45 20:06:31 NSID219:58:35

201600133293 2050 Middle St 103A_Admin Other 02/23/2016  15:15:59 15:15:59 15:15:59 15:16:26 NSID215:15:59

201600092453 2629 Goldbug Av 104D_Alarm Holdup/Panic/Duress02/07/2016  06:48:29  6:49:53  6:54:22  6:55:21 NSID2 6:49:55

201600126307 Station 28/public Beach Access 122O_Misc Information 02/20/2016  16:11:51 16:14:59 16:19:23 NSID316:15:04

201600142087 Middle St / Station 22nd St Traffic Stop 02/26/2016  21:00:52 21:00:52 21:00:52 21:08:53 NSID221:00:52

201600082347 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/03/2016  08:57:51  8:57:51  8:57:51  8:58:05 NSID1 8:57:51

201600084094 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/03/2016  22:48:03 22:48:03 22:48:03 22:48:09 NSID122:48:03

201600099189 1729 Middle St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  01:01:43  1:01:43  1:01:43  1:01:47 NSID1 1:01:43

201600139464 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  19:33:04 19:33:04 19:33:04 19:33:07 NSID219:33:04

03/01/2016 Page 1 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600103602 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/11/2016  17:08:54 17:08:54 17:08:54 17:09:02 NSID117:08:54

201600119375 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 02/17/2016  23:37:57 23:37:57 23:37:57 23:37:59 NSID323:37:57

201600124465 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Registration Check 02/19/2016  21:39:55 21:39:55 21:39:55 21:40:01 NSID321:39:55

201600084310 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/04/2016  01:45:47  1:45:47  1:45:47  1:45:56 NSID2 1:45:47

201600088590 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/05/2016  17:39:46 17:39:46 17:39:46 17:39:50 NSID117:39:46

201600139786 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  21:56:30 21:56:30 21:56:30 21:56:33 NSID121:56:30

201600142884 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 02/27/2016  04:55:56  4:55:56  4:55:56  4:55:58 NSID1 4:55:56

201600146306 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 02/28/2016  18:30:25 18:30:25 18:30:25 18:30:31 NSID118:30:25

201600088603 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/05/2016  17:44:43 17:44:43 17:44:43 17:44:47 NSID117:44:43

201600109329 2051 MIDDLE ST 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/13/2016  19:30:20 19:30:20 19:30:20 19:37:05 NSID219:30:20

201600085799 1724 Ion Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/04/2016  17:48:13 17:49:34 17:54:49 17:54:54 NSID117:49:56

201600106635 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 02/12/2016  19:15:42 19:15:42 19:15:42 19:15:56 NSID319:15:42

201600139664 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  20:57:54 20:57:54 20:57:54 20:57:56 NSID220:57:54

201600098709 2213 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/09/2016  20:56:05 20:56:05 20:56:05 21:07:33 NSID220:56:05

201600101229 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  19:30:11 19:30:11 19:30:11 19:30:13 NSID219:30:11

201600111908 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/14/2016  23:15:51 23:15:51 23:15:51 23:15:52 NSID123:15:51

201600126335 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 02/20/2016  16:26:04 16:28:47 16:28:56 NSID3

201600134407 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 02/23/2016  23:24:21 23:24:21 23:24:21 23:24:26 NSID323:24:21

201600138927 2800 Marshall Blvd Registration Check 02/25/2016  15:58:06 15:58:06 15:58:06 16:00:45 NSID315:58:06

201600144344 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 02/27/2016  20:35:03 20:35:03 20:35:03 20:35:05 NSID220:35:03

201600077418 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/01/2016  14:56:41 14:56:41 14:56:41 14:56:45 NSID114:56:41

201600082300 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St Officer Initiated Call 02/03/2016  08:37:38  8:37:38  8:37:38  8:39:03 NSID2 8:37:38

201600140869 2251 Atlantic Av 105D_Animal Attack 02/26/2016  11:21:24 11:23:35 12:12:36 NSID211:23:38

201600086084 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 02/04/2016  20:10:42 20:10:42 20:10:42 20:10:45 NSID120:10:42

201600089685 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/06/2016  00:40:56  0:40:56  0:40:56  0:40:58 NSID3 0:40:56

201600111238 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Disabled Motorist 02/14/2016  16:52:57 16:52:57 16:52:57 16:53:48 NSID216:52:57

201600119538 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/18/2016  00:42:21  0:42:21  0:42:21  0:42:24 NSID1 0:42:21

201600146650 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/28/2016  21:37:40 21:37:40 21:37:40 21:37:44 NSID121:37:40

201600077229 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/01/2016  13:34:21 13:34:21 13:34:21 13:34:24 NSID113:34:21

201600083478 809 Middle St Patrol Request 02/03/2016  17:40:19 17:40:19 17:40:19 17:40:25 NSID117:40:19

201600096428 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/09/2016  02:10:48  2:10:48  2:10:48  2:10:52 NSID1 2:10:48

201600082340 900 Osceola Av Officer Initiated Call 02/03/2016  08:55:29  8:55:29  8:55:29  8:55:39 NSID1 8:55:29

201600089669 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/06/2016  00:34:57  0:34:57  0:34:57  0:35:00 NSID1 0:34:57

201600093563 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 02/07/2016  21:21:13 21:21:13 21:21:13 21:21:17 NSID221:21:13

201600136308 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/24/2016  17:37:43 17:37:43 17:37:43 17:37:48 NSID217:37:43

201600095861 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/08/2016  20:27:33 20:27:33 20:27:33 20:27:43 NSID120:27:33

201600101471 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/10/2016  21:32:30 21:32:30 21:32:30 21:32:36 NSID321:32:30

201600109299 3009 BROWNELL AV Patrol Request 02/13/2016  19:17:00 19:17:00 19:17:00 19:20:37 NSID319:17:00

201600113545 Si2 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message02/15/2016  17:41:31 17:43:28 17:43:54 17:50:16 NSIADM17:43:31

201600122208 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 02/19/2016  04:30:16  4:30:16  4:30:16  4:30:23 NSID1 4:30:16

03/01/2016 Page 2 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600134806 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 02/24/2016  05:00:25  5:00:25  5:00:25  5:00:28 NSID1 5:00:25

201600138964 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  16:10:30 16:10:30 16:10:30 16:10:57 NSID116:10:30

201600078459 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/01/2016  23:18:33 23:18:33 23:18:33 23:18:35 NSID123:18:33

201600109299 3009 BROWNELL AV Patrol Request 02/13/2016  19:17:00 19:17:00 19:17:00 19:20:37 NSID319:17:00

201600123190 927 Osceola Av 911 Open Line 02/19/2016  12:59:24 13:00:34 13:06:48 NSID113:00:53

201600131536 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/22/2016  21:19:22 21:19:22 21:19:22 21:20:14 NSID221:19:22

201600142738 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/27/2016  02:30:33  2:30:33  2:30:33  2:30:36 NSID1 2:30:33

201600089653 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/06/2016  00:28:51  0:28:51  0:28:51  0:28:54 NSID1 0:28:51

201600098684 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/09/2016  20:46:01 20:46:01 20:46:01 20:46:06 NSID220:46:01

201600131291 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 02/22/2016  19:28:04 19:28:04 19:28:04 19:28:07 NSID319:28:04

201600143863 1909 Thee St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/27/2016  16:26:56 16:28:23 16:34:48 16:35:33 NSID216:28:34

201600111037 Sipd Unit 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message02/14/2016  14:41:01 15:04:19 15:04:32 15:20:24 NSIADM15:04:24

201600112341 2119 Pettigrew St Patrol Request 02/15/2016  04:43:00  4:43:00  4:43:00  4:43:05 NSID2 4:43:00

201600139788 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/25/2016  21:56:48 21:56:48 21:56:48 21:56:52 NSID121:56:48

201600103933 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 02/11/2016  19:32:51 19:32:51 19:32:51 19:32:53 NSID219:32:51

201600115727 300-316 STATION 22ND ST 911 Open Line 02/16/2016  15:45:45 15:47:51 15:52:22 15:53:35 NSID215:52:19

201600119519 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 02/18/2016  00:34:43  0:34:43  0:34:43  0:34:47 NSID1 0:34:43

201600131247 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 02/22/2016  19:07:02 19:07:02 19:07:02 19:07:04 NSID119:07:02

201600144334 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 02/27/2016  20:30:35 20:30:35 20:30:35 20:30:38 NSID120:30:35

201600087266 1723 Middle St Patrol Request 02/05/2016  08:12:46  8:12:46  8:12:46  8:15:03 NSID1 8:12:46

201600116131 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/16/2016  18:27:20 18:27:20 18:27:20 18:27:24 NSID118:27:20

201600118935 Jasper Blvd / Middle St 103O_Admin Information 02/17/2016  20:14:38 20:14:38 20:14:38 20:18:35 NSID320:14:38

201600123854 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/19/2016  17:41:49 17:41:49 17:41:49 17:41:53 NSID117:41:49

201600138967 Sipd Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message02/25/2016  16:11:11 16:12:05 16:13:16 16:18:30 NSIADM16:12:40

201600100864 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  16:40:40 16:40:40 16:40:40 16:40:45 NSID116:40:40

201600104232 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/11/2016  22:11:34 22:11:34 22:11:34 22:11:40 NSID222:11:34

201600138924 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/25/2016  15:56:44 15:56:44 15:56:44 15:56:58 NSID315:56:44

201600086286 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/04/2016  21:42:13 21:42:13 21:42:13 21:42:15 NSID121:42:13

201600107478 1456 Thompson Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 02/13/2016  00:37:14  0:38:37  0:42:05  0:44:49 NSID1 0:39:03

201600138489 2902 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 02/25/2016  12:53:00 12:54:53 12:59:32 13:02:38 NSID312:54:57

201600138879 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  15:37:40 15:37:40 15:37:40 15:49:15 NSID115:37:40

201600109659 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/13/2016  22:17:27 22:17:27 22:17:27 22:17:30 NSID122:17:27

201600132054 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/23/2016  02:30:42  2:30:42  2:30:42  2:30:47 NSID2 2:30:42

201600134577 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/24/2016  01:06:41  1:06:41  1:06:41  1:06:45 NSID1 1:06:41

201600142232 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/26/2016  22:03:19 22:03:19 22:03:19 22:03:23 NSID322:03:19

201600083790 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/03/2016  20:03:41 20:03:41 20:03:41 20:03:49 NSID120:03:41

201600143914 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/27/2016  16:54:31 16:54:31 16:54:31 16:54:34 NSID216:54:31

201600119432 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 02/18/2016  00:04:18  0:04:18  0:04:18  0:04:22 NSID2 0:04:18

201600127932 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/21/2016  10:43:36 10:43:36 10:43:36 10:43:42 NSID110:43:36

201600082332 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/03/2016  08:51:18  8:51:18  8:51:18  8:51:34 NSID2 8:51:18

03/01/2016 Page 3 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600083164 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Information 02/03/2016  14:58:33 15:00:50 15:09:43 15:19:54 NSID315:00:55

201600086695 Middle St / Station 20th St Patrol Request 02/05/2016  01:33:13  1:33:13  1:33:13  1:33:15 NSID2 1:33:13

201600088606 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/05/2016  17:45:05 17:45:05 17:45:05 17:45:08 NSID117:45:05

201600089350 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/05/2016  22:15:16 22:15:16 22:15:16 22:15:19 NSID122:15:16

201600083674 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/03/2016  19:04:39 19:04:39 19:04:39 19:04:53 NSID319:04:39

201600092073 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/07/2016  01:10:50  1:10:50  1:10:50  1:10:52 NSID1 1:10:50

201600101700 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  23:18:14 23:18:14 23:18:14 23:18:15 NSID223:18:14

201600141896 2205 Middle St *Traffic Viol/Comp/Haz_In Prog 02/26/2016  19:22:10 19:24:19 19:26:13 NSID2

201600134958 Station 16th St / Middle St *Disturbance/Nuisance_In Progr 02/24/2016  07:29:28  7:30:57  7:39:54  7:42:06 NSID1 7:31:25

201600075830 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/01/2016  00:23:31  0:23:31  0:23:31  0:23:33 NSID1 0:23:31

201600083563 3241 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 02/03/2016  18:16:41 18:16:41 18:16:41 18:17:04 NSID318:16:41

201600086047 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/04/2016  19:52:54 19:52:54 19:52:54 19:52:56 NSID119:52:54

201600107229 1730 Thompson Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/12/2016  22:55:32 22:57:39 22:59:01 23:02:07 NSID122:57:41

201600112189 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/15/2016  02:23:04  2:23:04  2:23:04  2:23:08 NSID1 2:23:04

201600136912 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 02/24/2016  22:22:35 22:22:35 22:22:35 22:22:38 NSID122:22:35

201600146659 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 02/28/2016  21:40:57 21:40:57 21:40:57 21:41:02 NSID121:40:57

201600098682 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 02/09/2016  20:45:50 20:45:50 20:45:50 20:45:52 NSID220:45:50

201600132451 300 Palm Blvd *Administrative 02/23/2016  08:19:22  8:37:31 11:42:07 12:07:38 NIPD111:31:12

201600144633 2205 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 02/27/2016  23:05:26 23:08:27 23:10:42 23:15:12 NSID223:08:48

201600089058 809 Middle St Patrol Request 02/05/2016  20:22:37 20:22:37 20:22:37 20:22:41 NSID120:22:37

201600096006 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/08/2016  21:57:24 21:57:24 21:57:24 21:57:29 NSID321:57:24

201600106918 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/12/2016  21:09:42 21:09:42 21:09:42 21:09:45 NSID121:09:42

201600077205 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/01/2016  13:27:05 13:27:05 13:27:05 13:27:19 NSID313:27:05

201600081449 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/02/2016  23:19:24 23:19:24 23:19:24 23:20:01 NSID123:19:24

201600137174 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/25/2016  00:42:40  0:42:40  0:42:40  0:42:42 NSID3 0:42:40

201600141400 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/26/2016  15:56:06 15:56:06 15:56:06 15:56:15 NSID115:56:06

201600078482 2015 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 02/01/2016  23:28:16 23:28:16 23:28:16 23:29:35 NSID223:28:16

201600103963 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/11/2016  19:49:16 19:49:16 19:49:16 19:49:19 NSID119:49:16

201600106905 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/12/2016  21:06:19 21:06:19 21:06:19 21:06:23 NSID121:06:19

201600132451 300 Palm Blvd *Administrative 02/23/2016  08:19:22  8:37:31 11:42:07 12:07:38 NIPD111:31:12

201600119373 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/17/2016  23:37:50 23:37:50 23:37:50 23:37:52 NSID323:37:50

201600130126 2520 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/22/2016  11:08:43 11:13:36 11:15:08 11:15:57 NSID211:15:04

201600144633 2205 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 02/27/2016  23:05:26 23:08:27 23:10:42 23:15:12 NSID223:08:48

201600083954 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/03/2016  21:17:04 21:17:04 21:17:04 21:17:09 NSID321:17:04

201600089040 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/05/2016  20:18:02 20:18:02 20:18:02 20:18:07 NSID120:18:02

201600132451 300 Palm Blvd *Administrative 02/23/2016  08:19:22  8:37:31 11:42:07 12:07:38 NIPD111:31:12

201600138557 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  13:19:16 13:19:16 13:19:16 13:19:20 NSID113:19:16

201600107229 1730 Thompson Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/12/2016  22:55:32 22:57:39 22:59:01 23:02:07 NSID122:57:41

201600124374 Sand Dunes Club/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 02/19/2016  21:03:29 21:03:29 21:03:29 21:03:36 NSID121:03:29

201600088480 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/05/2016  16:48:52 16:48:52 16:48:52 16:48:57 NSID316:48:52

03/01/2016 Page 4 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600101526 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  21:54:51 21:54:51 21:54:51 21:54:55 NSID221:54:51

201600101969 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/11/2016  01:39:59  1:39:59  1:39:59  1:50:06 NSID2 1:39:59

201600122198 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/19/2016  04:26:31  4:26:31  4:26:31  4:26:57 NSID1 4:26:31

201600124319 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/19/2016  20:38:16 20:38:16 20:38:16 20:38:22 NSID220:38:16

201600134602 1321 Middle St 111B_Vandalism Past 02/24/2016  01:20:36  1:20:36  1:20:36  1:21:44 YSID1 1:20:36

201600096460 2119 Pettigrew St Patrol Request 02/09/2016  02:42:23  2:42:23  2:42:23  2:42:27 NSID2 2:42:23

201600106636 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/12/2016  19:16:12 19:16:12 19:16:12 19:16:16 NSID319:16:12

201600109507 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/13/2016  21:09:46 21:09:46 21:09:46 21:09:49 NSID221:09:46

201600119822 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/18/2016  04:05:03  4:05:03  4:05:03  4:05:06 NSID1 4:05:03

201600132704 Station 22/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Information 02/23/2016  10:48:28 10:49:37 10:55:19 11:02:17 NSID210:50:24

201600091205 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/06/2016  16:44:48 16:44:48 16:44:48 16:44:55 NSID316:44:48

201600095862 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 02/08/2016  20:27:52 20:27:52 20:27:52 20:27:57 NSID120:27:52

201600135008 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/24/2016  07:52:26  7:52:26  7:52:26  7:52:29 NSID3 7:52:26

201600136306 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 02/24/2016  17:37:29 17:37:29 17:37:29 17:37:34 NSID217:37:29

201600144888 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/28/2016  01:09:25  1:09:25  1:09:25  1:09:28 NSID1 1:09:25

201600115033 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/16/2016  10:21:08 10:21:08 10:21:08 10:21:37 NSID310:21:08

201600132704 Station 22/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Information 02/23/2016  10:48:28 10:49:37 10:55:19 11:02:17 NSID210:50:24

201600090398 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/06/2016  10:00:19 10:00:19 10:00:19 10:00:25 NSID110:00:19

201600095844 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/08/2016  20:18:12 20:18:12 20:18:12 20:18:17 NSID120:18:12

201600101694 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  23:15:44 23:15:44 23:15:44 23:15:46 NSID123:15:44

201600136872 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/24/2016  22:07:47 22:07:47 22:07:47 22:09:58 NSID222:07:47

201600139514 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/25/2016  19:53:21 19:53:21 19:53:21 19:53:24 NSID219:53:21

201600102086 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/11/2016  03:12:39  3:12:39  3:12:39  3:12:43 NSID1 3:12:39

201600144144 2050 Middle St Parking Enforcement 02/27/2016  18:58:11 18:58:11 18:58:11 18:59:03 NSID218:58:11

201600099212 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/10/2016  01:25:40  1:25:40  1:25:40  1:25:47 NSID2 1:25:40

201600107285 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/12/2016  23:13:13 23:13:13 23:13:13 23:13:16 NSID123:13:13

201600115063 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/16/2016  10:35:46 10:35:46 10:35:46 10:35:51 NSID110:35:46

201600083602 2100 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/03/2016  18:32:44 18:34:00 18:34:40 NSID2

201600086143 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/04/2016  20:48:26 20:48:26 20:48:26 20:53:41 NSID220:48:26

201600094380 Ion Av / Station 30th St 105A_Animal Stray 02/08/2016  08:11:01  8:12:06  8:15:16  8:24:38 NSID3 8:12:33

201600098584 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/09/2016  20:12:18 20:12:18 20:12:18 20:12:24 NSID120:12:18

201600104455 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/12/2016  00:05:10  0:05:10  0:05:10  0:05:34 NSID2 0:05:10

201600136872 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/24/2016  22:07:47 22:07:47 22:07:47 22:09:58 NSID222:07:47

201600141279 Station 30th St / Marshall Blvd Officer Initiated Call 02/26/2016  14:57:59 14:57:59 14:57:59 14:59:55 NSID314:57:59

201600147789 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/29/2016  09:59:19  9:59:19  9:59:19  9:59:32 NSID2 9:59:19

201600094380 Ion Av / Station 30th St 105A_Animal Stray 02/08/2016  08:11:01  8:12:06  8:15:16  8:24:38 NSID3 8:12:33

201600125160 2704 Cameron Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/20/2016  03:41:19  3:41:36  4:03:56  4:20:01 NIPD4 3:41:43

201600096413 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/09/2016  02:00:22  2:00:22  2:00:22  2:00:27 NSID1 2:00:22

201600099109 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/10/2016  00:13:35  0:13:35  0:13:35  0:13:46 NSID3 0:13:35

201600107270 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 02/12/2016  23:07:19 23:07:19 23:07:19 23:07:22 NSID223:07:19

03/01/2016 Page 5 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600124869 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 02/20/2016  00:27:45  0:27:45  0:27:45  0:27:47 NSID1 0:27:45

201600101231 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  19:30:51 19:30:51 19:30:51 19:30:53 NSID219:30:51

201600137055 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/24/2016  23:33:48 23:33:48 23:33:48 23:33:51 NSID323:33:48

201600137861 1 BREACH INLET (SUL IS) Patrol Request 02/25/2016  08:29:11  8:29:11  8:29:11  8:29:49 NSIDM 8:29:11

201600081415 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/02/2016  23:07:39 23:07:39 23:07:39 23:07:43 NSID223:07:39

201600083475 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/03/2016  17:39:34 17:39:34 17:39:34 17:39:43 NSID117:39:34

201600089849 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/06/2016  02:28:51  2:28:51  2:28:51  2:28:54 NSID3 2:28:51

201600091233 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/06/2016  16:56:35 16:56:35 16:56:35 16:57:05 NSID116:56:35

201600099211 2119 Pettigrew St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  01:25:33  1:25:33  1:25:33  1:25:35 NSID2 1:25:33

201600115596 2102 ION AV 130D_Theft 02/16/2016  14:48:04 14:50:04 14:53:06 15:22:59 YSID214:50:07

201600115596 2102 ION AV 130D_Theft 02/16/2016  14:48:04 14:50:04 14:53:06 15:22:59 YSID214:50:07

201600122205 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 02/19/2016  04:30:01  4:30:01  4:30:01  4:30:04 NSID1 4:30:01

201600142832 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/27/2016  03:59:29  3:59:29  3:59:29  3:59:35 NSID2 3:59:29

201600096620 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/09/2016  04:50:32  4:50:32  4:50:32  4:50:36 NSID2 4:50:32

201600134298 1321 Middle St 103A_Admin Other 02/23/2016  22:37:52 22:37:52 22:37:52 22:39:49 YSID122:37:52

201600086007 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/04/2016  19:20:52 19:20:52 19:20:52 19:20:53 NSID219:20:52

201600109272 809 Middle St Patrol Request 02/13/2016  19:06:02 19:06:02 19:06:02 19:06:05 NSID119:06:02

201600082584 Station 18th St / Atlantic Av Patrol Request 02/03/2016  10:50:59 10:50:59 10:50:59 10:53:42 NSID110:50:59

201600088677 2118 Pettigrew St 132C_Tfc Viol/High Haz/Low Tfc02/05/2016  18:11:20 18:12:06 18:15:59 18:32:17 NSID218:12:26

201600107198 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 02/12/2016  22:47:43 22:47:43 22:47:43 22:47:45 NSID122:47:43

201600111049 1008 Ocean Blvd 104D_Alarm Holdup/Panic/Duress02/14/2016  14:51:06 14:53:26 14:57:27 NIPD214:55:04

201600115038 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/16/2016  10:22:30 10:22:30 10:22:30 10:22:52 NSID310:22:30

201600136875 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 02/24/2016  22:08:20 22:08:20 22:08:20 22:08:40 NSID222:08:20

201600089023 2050 Middle St Parking Enforcement 02/05/2016  20:12:32 20:12:32 20:12:32 20:13:08 NSID220:12:32

201600111856 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 02/14/2016  22:52:09 22:52:09 22:52:09 22:52:13 NSID122:52:09

201600141702 Station 18 1/2 St / Flag St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/26/2016  17:56:33 17:56:33 17:56:33 17:58:41 NSID217:56:33

201600144394 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/27/2016  21:02:06 21:02:06 21:02:06 21:02:08 NSID121:02:06

201600088435 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/05/2016  16:22:59 16:22:59 16:22:59 16:23:04 NSID216:22:59

201600109705 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/13/2016  22:35:25 22:35:25 22:35:25 22:35:30 NSID122:35:25

201600114824 1757 Atlantic Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 02/16/2016  08:39:43  8:41:17  8:44:53  8:48:12 NSID1 8:41:22

201600132199 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/23/2016  04:47:53  4:47:53  4:47:53  4:47:55 NSID1 4:47:53

201600144311 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/27/2016  20:19:00 20:19:00 20:19:00 20:19:06 NSID220:19:00

201600076695 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/01/2016  09:52:49  9:52:49  9:52:49  9:52:54 NSID3 9:52:49

201600098583 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/09/2016  20:11:52 20:11:52 20:11:52 20:11:54 NSID120:11:52

201600142660 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/27/2016  01:42:03  1:42:03  1:42:03  1:42:06 NSID2 1:42:03

201600112217 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/15/2016  02:56:26  2:56:26  2:56:26  2:56:32 NSID2 2:56:26

201600093524 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/07/2016  21:00:37 21:00:37 21:00:37 21:00:41 NSID121:00:37

201600102089 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/11/2016  03:14:29  3:14:29  3:14:29  3:14:33 NSID1 3:14:29

201600139920 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/25/2016  22:59:47 22:59:47 22:59:47 22:59:50 NSID122:59:47

201600144184 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/27/2016  19:16:48 19:16:48 19:16:48 19:16:53 NSID219:16:48

03/01/2016 Page 6 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600099187 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  01:01:12  1:01:12  1:01:12  1:01:14 NSID1 1:01:12

201600104216 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Disabled Motorist 02/11/2016  22:02:47 22:02:47 22:02:47 22:04:14 NSID222:02:47

201600142225 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/26/2016  22:01:40 22:01:40 22:01:40 22:03:11 NSID322:01:40

201600086972 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/05/2016  05:07:43  5:07:43  5:07:43  5:07:46 NSID1 5:07:43

201600109506 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/13/2016  21:09:25 21:09:25 21:09:25 21:09:28 NSID221:09:25

201600143909 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 02/27/2016  16:53:34 16:53:34 16:53:34 16:53:40 NSID216:53:34

201600110270 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/14/2016  04:17:05  4:17:05  4:17:05  4:17:11 NSID2 4:17:05

201600121521 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/18/2016  19:17:03 19:17:03 19:17:03 19:17:24 NSID219:17:03

201600101277 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/10/2016  19:53:58 19:53:58 19:53:58 19:54:01 NSID119:53:58

201600131539 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/22/2016  21:20:34 21:20:34 21:20:34 21:20:38 NSID221:20:34

201600134014 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 02/23/2016  20:09:58 20:09:58 20:09:58 20:10:00 NSID120:09:58

201600145136 2100 Middle St 103A_Admin Found Property 02/28/2016  03:58:35  3:58:35  3:58:35  4:00:11 YSID2 3:58:35

201600095843 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/08/2016  20:17:59 20:17:59 20:17:59 20:18:05 NSID120:17:59

201600101678 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/10/2016  23:07:31 23:07:31 23:07:31 23:07:32 NSID323:07:31

201600102085 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/11/2016  03:12:29  3:12:29  3:12:29  3:12:33 NSID1 3:12:29

201600119823 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/18/2016  04:05:19  4:05:19  4:05:19  4:05:23 NSID1 4:05:19

201600139513 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  19:53:05 19:53:05 19:53:05 19:53:12 NSID119:53:05

201600146930 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 02/29/2016  00:00:58  0:00:58  0:00:58  0:01:03 NSID2 0:00:58

201600083662 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/03/2016  19:01:45 19:01:45 19:01:45 19:04:15 NSID219:01:45

201600116134 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/16/2016  18:28:16 18:28:16 18:28:16 18:28:19 NSID118:28:16

201600131244 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 02/22/2016  19:06:44 19:06:44 19:06:44 19:06:47 NSID119:06:44

201600144403 1214 Middle St Registration Check 02/27/2016  21:07:29 21:07:29 21:07:29 21:07:34 NSID121:07:29

201600079638 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/02/2016  10:01:42 10:01:42 10:01:42 10:01:50 NSID110:01:42

201600107282 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 02/12/2016  23:12:54 23:12:54 23:12:54 23:12:57 NSID123:12:54

201600112748 1802 Back St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/15/2016  10:26:43 10:27:02 10:31:37 10:40:46 NSID210:27:21

201600134808 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 02/24/2016  05:00:40  5:00:40  5:00:40  5:00:43 NSID1 5:00:40

201600139662 1729 Middle St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  20:57:43 20:57:43 20:57:43 20:57:46 NSID120:57:43

201600142049 2061 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/26/2016  20:44:18 20:44:18 20:44:18 20:48:26 NSID220:44:18

201600077239 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/01/2016  13:39:39 13:39:39 13:39:39 13:39:44 NSID113:39:39

201600112351 2119 Pettigrew St Patrol Request 02/15/2016  04:55:29  4:55:29  4:55:29  4:55:32 NSID2 4:55:29

201600123884 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/19/2016  17:50:57 17:50:57 17:50:57 17:51:01 NSID317:50:57

201600133479 STATION 18 1/2/PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS103A_Admin Found Property 02/23/2016  16:30:07 16:33:57 16:43:23 19:16:13 NSID216:34:20

201600081086 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/02/2016  20:41:36 20:41:36 20:41:36 20:41:42 NSID220:41:36

201600124223 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/19/2016  20:01:04 20:01:04 20:01:04 20:06:14 NSID220:01:04

201600080688 1214 Middle St 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 02/02/2016  17:52:27 17:54:03 18:13:23 18:17:42 NSID117:54:08

201600107781 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/13/2016  03:41:39  3:41:39  3:41:39  3:41:41 NSID1 3:41:39

201600109616 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/13/2016  21:57:11 21:57:11 21:57:11 21:57:14 NSID221:57:11

201600119872 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/18/2016  04:53:11  4:53:11  4:53:11  4:53:15 NSID3 4:53:11

201600104042 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/11/2016  20:37:53 20:37:53 20:37:53 20:37:55 NSID320:37:53

201600133479 STATION 18 1/2/PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS103A_Admin Found Property 02/23/2016  16:30:07 16:33:57 16:43:23 19:16:13 NSID216:34:20

03/01/2016 Page 7 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600142695 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 02/27/2016  02:07:02  2:07:02  2:07:02  2:07:04 NSID1 2:07:02

201600076683 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/01/2016  09:45:09  9:45:09  9:45:09  9:45:14 NSID1 9:45:09

201600089630 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 02/06/2016  00:19:44  0:19:44  0:19:44  0:19:47 NSID2 0:19:44

201600104115 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/11/2016  21:08:14 21:08:14 21:08:14 21:08:25 NSID221:08:14

201600104249 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/11/2016  22:18:31 22:18:31 22:18:31 22:18:34 NSID122:18:31

201600081388 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/02/2016  22:58:34 22:58:34 22:58:34 22:59:39 NSID322:58:34

201600086002 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 02/04/2016  19:19:59 19:19:59 19:19:59 19:20:07 NSID319:19:59

201600093367 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/07/2016  18:48:25 18:48:25 18:48:25 18:48:29 NSID218:48:25

201600099146 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/10/2016  00:30:48  0:30:48  0:30:48  0:30:51 NSID2 0:30:48

201600107203 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/12/2016  22:48:02 22:48:02 22:48:02 22:48:04 NSID122:48:02

201600137141 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/25/2016  00:22:48  0:22:48  0:22:48  0:22:53 NSID1 0:22:48

201600138515 Station 29th St / Ion Av Officer Initiated Call 02/25/2016  13:04:12 13:04:12 13:04:12 13:04:24 NSID313:04:12

201600079630 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/02/2016  09:59:09  9:59:09  9:59:09  9:59:18 NSID2 9:59:09

201600084095 809 Middle St Patrol Request 02/03/2016  22:48:23 22:48:23 22:48:23 22:48:30 NSID122:48:23

201600089832 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/06/2016  02:16:34  2:16:34  2:16:34  2:16:36 NSID1 2:16:34

201600128395 Station 20th St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/21/2016  14:59:36 14:59:36 14:59:36 14:59:39 NSID214:59:36

201600145994 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 02/28/2016  15:36:17 15:36:17 15:36:17 15:46:36 NSID315:36:17

201600083810 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 02/03/2016  20:11:49 20:11:49 20:11:49 20:11:54 NSID120:11:49

201600111273 2902 Jasper Blvd 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 02/14/2016  17:28:06 17:29:00 17:35:01 18:01:02 YSID317:29:34

201600092082 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/07/2016  01:13:57  1:13:57  1:13:57  1:13:59 NSID1 1:13:57

201600093529 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/07/2016  21:03:01 21:03:01 21:03:01 21:03:04 NSID121:03:01

201600110232 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/14/2016  03:35:22  3:35:22  3:35:22  3:35:25 NSID1 3:35:22

201600137140 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  00:22:34  0:22:34  0:22:34  0:22:40 NSID1 0:22:34

201600147228 801 STAR OF THE WEST ST Patrol Request 02/29/2016  03:23:21  3:23:21  3:23:21  3:23:25 NSID1 3:23:21

201600088563 1851 Flag St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/05/2016  17:27:25 17:28:44 17:30:19 17:35:08 NSID217:28:52

201600091198 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/06/2016  16:42:00 16:42:00 16:42:00 16:42:11 NSID316:42:00

201600101238 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (iop) Patrol Request 02/10/2016  19:33:54 19:33:54 19:33:54 19:33:58 NIPD119:33:54

201600104034 2119 Pettigrew St Patrol Request 02/11/2016  20:33:01 20:33:01 20:33:01 20:33:04 NSID220:33:01

201600144125 Si08 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message02/27/2016  18:46:24 18:47:53 18:48:41 NSIADM

201600148607 2814 Atlantic Av 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 02/29/2016  16:25:15 16:25:54 16:29:52 16:34:34 NSID316:26:01

201600080131 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/02/2016  13:54:52 13:54:52 13:54:52 13:55:06 NSID213:54:52

201600083566 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/03/2016  18:17:10 18:17:10 18:17:10 18:17:13 NSID318:17:10

201600123948 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/19/2016  18:20:21 18:20:21 18:20:21 18:20:23 NSID218:20:21

201600131180 Middle St / Station 14th St City Ordinance Violation 02/22/2016  18:39:30 18:39:30 18:39:30 18:42:10 NSID118:39:30

201600138955 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/25/2016  16:09:17 16:09:17 16:09:17 16:09:23 NSID216:09:17

201600077177 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/01/2016  13:20:09 13:20:09 13:20:09 13:20:25 NSID213:20:09

201600081435 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/02/2016  23:15:01 23:15:01 23:15:01 23:18:54 NSID123:15:01

201600119579 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/18/2016  01:02:12  1:02:12  1:02:12  1:02:14 NSID1 1:02:12

201600084312 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/04/2016  01:46:20  1:46:20  1:46:20  1:46:25 NSID2 1:46:20

201600114500 1001 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 02/16/2016  04:07:49  4:08:51  4:17:20  4:18:00 NSID1 4:09:11

03/01/2016 Page 8 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600086048 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/04/2016  19:53:08 19:53:08 19:53:08 19:53:12 NSID119:53:08

201600124220 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 02/19/2016  20:00:17 20:00:17 20:00:17 20:00:20 NSID320:00:17

201600107368 2900 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 02/12/2016  23:48:48 23:48:48 23:48:48 23:54:53 NSID323:48:48

201600119535 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 02/18/2016  00:41:13  0:41:13  0:41:13  0:41:39 NSID1 0:41:13

201600144393 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/27/2016  21:01:58 21:01:58 21:01:58 21:02:00 NSID121:01:58

201600103785 Station 20 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/11/2016  18:24:48 18:24:48 18:24:48 18:25:19 NSID218:24:48

201600110813 Si Officer 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message02/14/2016  12:17:56 12:21:14 12:50:51 12:50:57 NSIADM12:50:49

201600139463 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  19:32:58 19:32:58 19:32:58 19:33:00 NSID219:32:58

201600142735 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/27/2016  02:30:10  2:30:10  2:30:10  2:30:15 NSID1 2:30:10

201600101227 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  19:30:05 19:30:05 19:30:05 19:30:08 NSID219:30:05

201600135874 2050 Middle St Registration Check 02/24/2016  14:28:34 14:28:34 14:28:34 14:28:37 NSID214:28:34

201600142290 1753 Atlantic Av 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 02/26/2016  22:31:05 22:33:03 22:38:22 23:01:14 NSID122:33:36

201600142290 1753 Atlantic Av 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 02/26/2016  22:31:05 22:33:03 22:38:22 23:01:14 NSID122:33:36

201600089379 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/05/2016  22:24:06 22:24:06 22:24:06 22:24:09 NSID322:24:06

201600122165 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/19/2016  04:04:27  4:04:27  4:04:27  4:04:30 NSID2 4:04:27

201600138526 2015 ION AV Patrol Request 02/25/2016  13:09:26 13:09:26 13:09:26 13:10:07 NSID213:09:26

201600146916 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/28/2016  23:55:17 23:55:17 23:55:17 23:55:21 NSID223:55:17

201600077234 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/01/2016  13:37:27 13:37:27 13:37:27 13:37:30 NSID113:37:27

201600118945 2851 Ion Av 135D_Weapons Incident Weapon02/17/2016  20:18:34 20:20:29 20:21:47 NSID320:21:24

201600083559 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/03/2016  18:14:51 18:14:51 18:14:51 18:15:01 NSID218:14:51

201600123862 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/19/2016  17:44:40 17:44:40 17:44:40 17:44:45 NSID117:44:40

201600136666 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 02/24/2016  20:32:22 20:32:22 20:32:22 20:32:27 NSID220:32:22

201600139795 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  22:00:34 22:00:34 22:00:34 22:00:37 NSID122:00:34

201600093533 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/07/2016  21:04:17 21:04:17 21:04:17 21:04:20 NSID121:04:17

201600107368 2900 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 02/12/2016  23:48:48 23:48:48 23:48:48 23:54:53 NSID323:48:48

201600109621 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/13/2016  21:57:46 21:57:46 21:57:46 21:57:56 NSID321:57:46

201600109990 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 02/14/2016  01:06:24  1:06:24  1:06:24  1:06:28 NSID2 1:06:24

201600134013 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/23/2016  20:09:48 20:09:48 20:09:48 20:09:51 NSID120:09:48

201600147230 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 02/29/2016  03:23:42  3:23:42  3:23:42  3:23:47 NSID1 3:23:42

201600100791 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  16:10:49 16:10:49 16:10:49 16:10:54 NSID116:10:49

201600084497 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/04/2016  04:12:26  4:12:26  4:12:26  4:12:32 NSID1 4:12:26

201600088745 313 Station 13th St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/05/2016  18:32:56 18:33:22 18:36:00 18:56:57 NSID118:33:46

201600089373 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 02/05/2016  22:21:58 22:21:58 22:21:58 22:22:01 NSID222:21:58

201600121339 1729 Middle St Patrol Request 02/18/2016  18:06:40 18:06:40 18:06:40 18:06:45 NSID118:06:40

201600086284 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/04/2016  21:41:52 21:41:52 21:41:52 21:41:54 NSID121:41:52

201600088745 313 Station 13th St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/05/2016  18:32:56 18:33:22 18:36:00 18:56:57 NSID118:33:46

201600115023 2015 ION AV Patrol Request 02/16/2016  10:15:53 10:15:53 10:15:53 10:17:17 NSID210:15:53

201600090388 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/06/2016  09:56:06  9:56:06  9:56:06  9:56:15 NSID1 9:56:06

201600131953 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/23/2016  01:12:56  1:12:56  1:12:56  1:12:58 NSID1 1:12:56

201600146800 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 02/28/2016  23:07:40 23:07:40 23:07:40 23:07:42 NSID323:07:40

03/01/2016 Page 9 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600137884 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/25/2016  08:36:43  8:36:43  8:36:43  8:36:49 NSID2 8:36:43

201600109660 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/13/2016  22:17:35 22:17:35 22:17:35 22:17:37 NSID122:17:35

201600093559 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 02/07/2016  21:18:48 21:18:48 21:18:48 21:18:54 NSIDM21:18:48

201600124241 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 02/19/2016  20:07:53 20:07:53 20:07:53 20:07:59 NSID220:07:53

201600132198 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/23/2016  04:47:45  4:47:45  4:47:45  4:47:47 NSID1 4:47:45

201600141692 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/26/2016  17:52:37 17:52:37 17:52:37 17:52:39 NSID217:52:37

201600106902 809 Middle St Patrol Request 02/12/2016  21:05:11 21:05:11 21:05:11 21:05:15 NSID121:05:11

201600139329 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/25/2016  18:36:22 18:36:22 18:36:22 18:36:26 NSID318:36:22

201600143912 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 02/27/2016  16:53:58 16:53:58 16:53:58 16:54:03 NSID216:53:58

201600146918 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 02/28/2016  23:55:38 23:55:38 23:55:38 23:55:40 NSID123:55:38

201600109296 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 02/13/2016  19:15:25 19:15:25 19:15:25 19:15:28 NSID219:15:25

201600111835 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/14/2016  22:40:23 22:40:23 22:40:23 22:40:25 NSID222:40:23

201600119618 Station 22 1/2/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 02/18/2016  01:26:13  1:26:13  1:26:13  1:26:19 NSID2 1:26:13

201600139173 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 911 Hang Up 02/25/2016  17:29:34 17:32:08 17:34:20 17:39:48 NSID217:32:20

201600092074 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 02/07/2016  01:10:59  1:10:59  1:10:59  1:11:02 NSID1 1:10:59

201600100619 2423 Atlantic Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 02/10/2016  14:57:54 14:58:29 15:00:54 15:04:57 NSID214:58:52

201600109617 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 02/13/2016  21:57:23 21:57:23 21:57:23 21:57:26 NSID121:57:23

201600144312 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/27/2016  20:19:17 20:19:17 20:19:17 20:19:22 NSID220:19:17

201600089131 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/05/2016  20:45:15 20:45:15 20:45:15 20:45:21 NSID320:45:15

201600090109 1856 Thee St 104D_Alarm Holdup/Panic/Duress02/06/2016  06:46:31  6:48:05  6:51:09  6:52:56 NSID2 6:48:27

201600119433 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/18/2016  00:04:36  0:04:36  0:04:36  0:04:43 NSID2 0:04:36

201600141864 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 02/26/2016  19:09:24 19:09:24 19:09:24 19:09:28 NSID319:09:24

201600144335 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/27/2016  20:30:49 20:30:49 20:30:49 20:30:52 NSID220:30:49

201600083477 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/03/2016  17:39:58 17:39:58 17:39:58 17:40:03 NSID117:39:58

201600107426 2900 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 02/13/2016  00:15:42  0:15:42  0:15:42  0:22:06 NSID3 0:15:42

201600112621 956 Middle St *Alarms_In Progress 02/15/2016  09:01:48  9:03:38  9:03:44 NSID1

201600145589 Station 21st St / Middle St 105O_Animal Information 02/28/2016  11:11:52 11:13:57 11:14:43 11:14:47 NSID211:14:35

201600134528 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/24/2016  00:43:13  0:43:13  0:43:13  0:43:16 NSID2 0:43:13

201600107754 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/13/2016  03:19:48  3:19:48  3:19:48  3:19:51 NSID2 3:19:48

201600139794 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  22:00:18 22:00:18 22:00:18 22:00:21 NSID122:00:18

201600111903 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/14/2016  23:14:17 23:14:17 23:14:17 23:14:20 NSID123:14:17

201600132197 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/23/2016  04:47:36  4:47:36  4:47:36  4:47:41 NSID1 4:47:36

201600136907 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/24/2016  22:21:44 22:21:44 22:21:44 22:21:49 NSID122:21:44

201600141565 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (iop) Officer Initiated Call 02/26/2016  16:54:37 16:54:37 16:54:37 16:55:10 NIPD116:54:37

201600081053 2102-2199 Middle St 911 Open Line 02/02/2016  20:26:27 20:27:46 20:28:53 20:41:31 NSID220:28:53

201600100619 2423 Atlantic Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 02/10/2016  14:57:54 14:58:29 15:00:54 15:04:57 NSID214:58:52

201600137891 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  08:39:18  8:39:18  8:39:18  8:39:24 NSID1 8:39:18

201600139129 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  17:14:04 17:14:04 17:14:04 17:14:13 NSID217:14:04

201600144456 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 02/27/2016  21:35:39 21:35:39 21:35:39 21:35:42 NSID321:35:39

201600087745 2602 Middle St 105O_Animal Information 02/05/2016  11:33:55 11:38:08 11:43:22 NSID2

03/01/2016 Page 10 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600101265 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  19:48:53 19:48:53 19:48:53 19:48:57 NSID119:48:53

201600102103 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/11/2016  03:24:34  3:24:34  3:24:34  3:24:36 NSID2 3:24:34

201600109270 Brownell Av / Station 31st St Traffic Stop 02/13/2016  19:05:45 19:05:45 19:05:45 19:07:50 NSID319:05:45

201600136303 2063 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/24/2016  17:35:57 17:35:57 17:35:57 17:36:12 NSID217:35:57

201600144470 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 02/27/2016  21:43:38 21:43:38 21:43:38 21:43:41 NSID221:43:38

201600086263 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 02/04/2016  21:33:16 21:33:16 21:33:16 21:33:23 NSID221:33:16

201600106738 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/12/2016  19:59:51 19:59:51 19:59:51 19:59:53 NSID219:59:51

201600127198 Palm Blvd / Charleston Blvd Traffic Stop 02/20/2016  23:55:51 23:55:51 23:55:51  1:15:54 YIPD123:55:51

201600127958 2220 Middle St Traffic Stop 02/21/2016  10:56:30 10:56:30 10:56:30 11:02:18 NSID210:56:30

201600134575 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 02/24/2016  01:06:30  1:06:30  1:06:30  1:06:33 NSID1 1:06:30

201600131202 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/22/2016  18:49:35 18:49:35 18:49:35 18:49:37 NSID118:49:35

201600139727 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/25/2016  21:27:41 21:27:41 21:27:41 21:27:43 NSID321:27:41

201600096410 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/09/2016  01:59:39  1:59:39  1:59:39  1:59:43 NSID1 1:59:39

201600121498 Ion Av / Station 22 1/2 St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/18/2016  19:05:28 19:08:04 19:11:17 19:17:10 NSID219:11:17

201600121525 Middle St / Station 21st St Traffic Stop 02/18/2016  19:18:27 19:18:27 19:18:27 19:25:31 NSID219:18:27

201600126788 Sipd Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message02/20/2016  20:12:29 20:14:36 20:16:22 NSIADM

201600126986 809 Middle St Patrol Request 02/20/2016  22:13:34 22:13:34 22:13:34 22:13:37 NSID122:13:34

201600127198 Palm Blvd / Charleston Blvd Traffic Stop 02/20/2016  23:55:51 23:55:51 23:55:51  1:15:54 YIPD123:55:51

201600144328 1405 Ben Sawyer Blvd 115D_DUI 02/27/2016  20:27:27 20:29:48 20:30:10 NMPD1

201600086241 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/04/2016  21:25:05 21:25:05 21:25:05 21:25:07 NSID321:25:05

201600124834 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 02/20/2016  00:12:51  0:12:51  0:12:51  0:12:54 NSID2 0:12:51

201600142693 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/27/2016  02:06:16  2:06:16  2:06:16  2:06:25 NSID1 2:06:16

201600091913 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/06/2016  23:34:36 23:34:36 23:34:36 23:34:43 NSID323:34:36

201600097050 Sipd Ofcr 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message02/09/2016  09:30:10  9:31:48  9:35:00  9:36:55 NSIADM 9:34:58

201600120602 Station 25th St / Atlantic Av City Ordinance Violation 02/18/2016  12:16:15 12:16:15 12:16:15 12:17:35 NSID212:16:15

201600084244 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/04/2016  00:44:24  0:44:24  0:44:24  0:44:37 NSID1 0:44:24

201600141552 2051 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 02/26/2016  16:50:12 16:50:12 16:50:12 16:50:41 NSID216:50:12

201600101547 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  22:04:57 22:04:57 22:04:57 22:04:58 NSID222:04:57

201600102112 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 02/11/2016  03:38:50  3:38:50  3:38:50  3:38:52 NSID2 3:38:50

201600093577 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/07/2016  21:30:40 21:30:40 21:30:40 21:30:42 NSID321:30:40

201600095887 Backstreet/19 Patrol Request 02/08/2016  20:44:54 20:44:54 20:44:54 20:45:02 NSID120:44:54

201600101699 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  23:18:05 23:18:05 23:18:05 23:18:08 NSID223:18:05

201600096461 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/09/2016  02:42:40  2:42:40  2:42:40  2:42:48 NSID2 2:42:40

201600121525 Middle St / Station 21st St Traffic Stop 02/18/2016  19:18:27 19:18:27 19:18:27 19:25:31 NSID219:18:27

201600144351 2213 Middle St Registration Check 02/27/2016  20:40:21 20:40:21 20:40:21 20:42:21 NSID220:40:21

201600078510 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/01/2016  23:41:04 23:41:04 23:41:04 23:41:11 NSID223:41:04

201600116137 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/16/2016  18:30:30 18:30:30 18:30:30 18:30:32 NSID118:30:30

201600124469 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/19/2016  21:41:42 21:41:42 21:41:42 21:41:44 NSID321:41:42

201600079751 Station 22nd St / Atlantic Av *Miscellaneous 02/02/2016  10:53:14 10:55:26 11:05:23 11:05:30 NSID210:55:28

201600089114 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/05/2016  20:40:09 20:40:09 20:40:09 20:40:11 NSID320:40:09

03/01/2016 Page 11 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600127935 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/21/2016  10:44:30 10:44:30 10:44:30 10:44:34 NSID110:44:30

201600135879 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/24/2016  14:31:02 14:31:02 14:31:02 14:31:07 NSID314:31:02

201600141866 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 02/26/2016  19:10:07 19:10:07 19:10:07 19:10:13 NSID319:10:07

201600144506 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 02/27/2016  22:00:04 22:00:04 22:00:04 22:00:06 NSID322:00:04

201600083663 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/03/2016  19:02:32 19:02:32 19:02:32 19:02:37 NSID219:02:32

201600086749 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/05/2016  02:07:59  2:07:59  2:07:59  2:08:01 NSID1 2:07:59

201600093550 Causeway Patrol Request 02/07/2016  21:15:28 21:15:28 21:15:28 21:15:33 NSIADM21:15:28

201600109300 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 02/13/2016  19:17:45 19:17:45 19:17:45 19:17:53 NSID319:17:45

201600084517 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/04/2016  04:33:20  4:33:20  4:33:20  4:33:26 NSID3 4:33:20

201600107268 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 02/12/2016  23:07:07 23:07:07 23:07:07 23:07:09 NSID223:07:07

201600119367 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 02/17/2016  23:36:53 23:36:53 23:36:53 23:37:17 NSID323:36:53

201600124536 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/19/2016  22:13:29 22:13:29 22:13:29 22:13:32 NSID222:13:29

201600134015 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/23/2016  20:10:04 20:10:04 20:10:04 20:10:07 NSID120:10:04

201600139921 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  23:00:14 23:00:14 23:00:14 23:00:23 NSID123:00:14

201600086751 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/05/2016  02:08:20  2:08:20  2:08:20  2:08:22 NSID1 2:08:20

201600123864 809 Middle St Patrol Request 02/19/2016  17:44:54 17:44:54 17:44:54 17:44:58 NSID117:44:54

201600141393 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/26/2016  15:52:37 15:52:37 15:52:37 15:52:43 NSID115:52:37

201600107782 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/13/2016  03:41:48  3:41:48  3:41:48  3:44:38 NSID1 3:41:48

201600090560 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 02/06/2016  11:23:19 11:23:19 11:23:19 11:23:25 NSID211:23:19

201600109286 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/13/2016  19:11:54 19:11:54 19:11:54 19:11:56 NSID219:11:54

201600115420 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/16/2016  13:30:15 13:30:15 13:30:15 13:30:21 NSID313:30:15

201600134807 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/24/2016  05:00:32  5:00:32  5:00:32  5:00:35 NSID1 5:00:32

201600094436 Any Si Officer 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message02/08/2016  08:38:19  8:40:08  8:40:31 10:26:40 NSIADM 8:40:12

201600103972 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/11/2016  19:52:59 19:52:59 19:52:59 19:53:01 NSID119:52:59

201600146649 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/28/2016  21:37:28 21:37:28 21:37:28 21:37:34 NSID121:37:28

201600084089 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/03/2016  22:44:27 22:44:27 22:44:27 22:44:34 NSID122:44:27

201600119537 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/18/2016  00:41:44  0:41:44  0:41:44  0:41:48 NSID1 0:41:44

201600141783 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/26/2016  18:35:32 18:35:32 18:35:32 18:36:38 NSID118:35:32

201600148906 Jasper Blvd / Station 26 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Haz/Low Traffic 02/29/2016  19:03:26 19:04:11 19:12:05 NSID319:04:45

201600082341 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/03/2016  08:55:56  8:55:56  8:55:56  8:56:02 NSID1 8:55:56

201600146275 2015 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 02/28/2016  18:11:35 18:11:35 18:11:35 18:14:20 NSID218:11:35

201600147806 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 02/29/2016  10:05:14 10:05:14 10:05:14 10:05:18 NSID110:05:14

201600089839 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/06/2016  02:19:47  2:19:47  2:19:47  2:19:50 NSID1 2:19:47

201600119616 Station 20th St Patrol Request 02/18/2016  01:25:45  1:25:45  1:25:45  1:25:52 NSID2 1:25:45

201600123985 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/19/2016  18:33:05 18:33:05 18:33:05 18:33:09 NSID118:33:05

201600079751 Station 22nd St / Atlantic Av *Miscellaneous 02/02/2016  10:53:14 10:55:26 11:05:23 11:05:30 NSID210:55:28

201600089654 809 Middle St Patrol Request 02/06/2016  00:29:11  0:29:11  0:29:11  0:29:14 NSID1 0:29:11

201600101680 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/10/2016  23:07:41 23:07:41 23:07:41 23:07:43 NSID323:07:41

201600107715 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/13/2016  02:47:51  2:47:51  2:47:51  2:47:53 NSID3 2:47:51

201600136089 Station 28/public Beach Access 911 Open Line 02/24/2016  15:49:36 15:51:22 15:52:30 15:53:23 NSID315:51:53

03/01/2016 Page 12 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600144457 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 02/27/2016  21:35:49 21:35:49 21:35:49 21:35:53 NSID321:35:49

201600089066 1856 Thee St 104D_Alarm Holdup/Panic/Duress02/05/2016  20:23:22 20:24:07 20:25:44 20:29:51 NSID220:24:18

201600142694 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 02/27/2016  02:06:30  2:06:30  2:06:30  2:06:44 NSID1 2:06:30

201600146799 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 02/28/2016  23:07:21 23:07:21 23:07:21 23:07:25 NSID323:07:21

201600147231 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/29/2016  03:24:11  3:24:11  3:24:11  3:24:14 NSID1 3:24:11

201600148353 2209 Middle St 131A_Traffic Acc/H&R 02/29/2016  14:22:38 14:26:50 14:36:40 14:47:24 NSID214:27:29

201600100862 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/10/2016  16:40:22 16:40:22 16:40:22 16:40:30 NSID116:40:22

201600078463 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 02/01/2016  23:20:17 23:20:17 23:20:17 23:20:20 NSID123:20:17

201600106903 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/12/2016  21:05:25 21:05:25 21:05:25 21:05:43 NSID121:05:25

201600109067 1 14th Av 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 02/13/2016  17:35:38 17:36:25 17:44:45 17:48:18 NIPD1017:37:00

201600109710 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 02/13/2016  22:38:01 22:38:01 22:38:01 22:38:07 NSID122:38:01

201600086955 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/05/2016  04:53:16  4:53:16  4:53:16  4:53:20 NSID2 4:53:16

201600096504 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/09/2016  03:31:48  3:31:48  3:31:48  3:31:50 NSID3 3:31:48

201600106925 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/12/2016  21:11:50 21:11:50 21:11:50 21:11:53 NSID221:11:50

201600089305 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/05/2016  21:55:18 21:55:18 21:55:18 21:55:26 NSID221:55:18

201600106740 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 02/12/2016  20:00:18 20:00:18 20:00:18 20:00:45 NSID220:00:18

201600109503 2119 Pettigrew St Patrol Request 02/13/2016  21:08:47 21:08:47 21:08:47 21:09:17 NSID221:08:47

201600131246 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/22/2016  19:06:54 19:06:54 19:06:54 19:06:57 NSID219:06:54

201600086285 809 Middle St Patrol Request 02/04/2016  21:42:01 21:42:01 21:42:01 21:42:06 NSID121:42:01

201600104629 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 02/12/2016  01:46:01  1:46:01  1:46:01  1:46:04 NSID3 1:46:01

201600131201 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/22/2016  18:49:21 18:49:21 18:49:21 18:49:28 NSID118:49:21

201600084496 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/04/2016  04:12:16  4:12:16  4:12:16  4:12:17 NSID1 4:12:16

201600093574 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 02/07/2016  21:28:08 21:28:08 21:28:08 21:28:10 NSID121:28:08

201600138917 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  15:53:44 15:53:44 15:53:44 15:53:57 NSID215:53:44

201600095308 Sipd Unit 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message02/08/2016  15:28:00 15:31:59 15:32:04 17:00:36 NSIADM15:32:02

201600118573 2921 Jasper Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/17/2016  17:46:58 17:49:54 17:55:15 18:15:40 NSID317:50:05

201600118573 2921 Jasper Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/17/2016  17:46:58 17:49:54 17:55:15 18:15:40 NSID317:50:05

201600124421 1735 Atlantic Av 911 Open Line 02/19/2016  21:19:37 21:22:57 21:27:50 21:33:02 NSID121:23:32

201600141787 2209 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/26/2016  18:37:25 18:37:25 18:37:25 18:43:05 NSID218:37:25

201600089066 1856 Thee St 104D_Alarm Holdup/Panic/Duress02/05/2016  20:23:22 20:24:07 20:25:44 20:29:51 NSID220:24:18

201600106903 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/12/2016  21:05:25 21:05:25 21:05:25 21:05:43 NSID121:05:25

201600107755 2119 Pettigrew St Patrol Request 02/13/2016  03:20:01  3:20:01  3:20:01  3:20:04 NSID2 3:20:01

201600119482 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/18/2016  00:23:06  0:23:06  0:23:06  0:23:09 NSID2 0:23:06

201600124421 1735 Atlantic Av 911 Open Line 02/19/2016  21:19:37 21:22:57 21:27:50 21:33:02 NSID121:23:32

201600136089 Station 28/public Beach Access 911 Open Line 02/24/2016  15:49:36 15:51:22 15:52:30 15:53:23 NSID315:51:53

201600084534 6 Mark Clark Expwy West Disabled Motorist 02/04/2016  05:13:34  5:13:34  5:13:34  5:46:48 NCHT5 5:13:34

201600123990 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/19/2016  18:34:26 18:34:26 18:34:26 18:34:28 NSID118:34:26

201600131434 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/22/2016  20:36:40 20:36:40 20:36:40 20:41:27 NSID220:36:40

201600083789 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/03/2016  20:03:11 20:03:11 20:03:11 20:03:18 NSID120:03:11

201600084506 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/04/2016  04:21:45  4:21:45  4:21:45  4:21:52 NSID1 4:21:45

03/01/2016 Page 13 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600116654 2220 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/16/2016  22:22:30 22:23:31 22:26:17 22:54:17 NSID222:24:14

201600138958 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/25/2016  16:10:02 16:10:02 16:10:02 16:10:09 NSID216:10:02

201600104050 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/11/2016  20:40:09 20:40:09 20:40:09 20:40:11 NSID320:40:09

201600144268 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 02/27/2016  19:58:16 19:58:16 19:58:16 19:58:21 NSID319:58:16

201600078487 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/01/2016  23:29:43 23:29:43 23:29:43 23:29:46 NSID223:29:43

201600083490 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/03/2016  17:44:43 17:44:43 17:44:43 17:44:55 NSID117:44:43

201600089774 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/06/2016  01:33:20  1:33:20  1:33:20  1:33:23 NSID3 1:33:20

201600098582 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/09/2016  20:11:43 20:11:43 20:11:43 20:11:45 NSID120:11:43

201600106639 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 02/12/2016  19:16:26 19:16:26 19:16:26 19:16:33 NSID319:16:26

201600118717 2100 Middle St 119D_Harrassment Threat 02/17/2016  18:36:44 18:38:14 18:42:10 18:51:41 NSID218:38:18

201600119481 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/18/2016  00:22:49  0:22:49  0:22:49  0:22:53 NSID1 0:22:49

201600112218 2119 Pettigrew St Patrol Request 02/15/2016  02:56:45  2:56:45  2:56:45  2:56:47 NSID2 2:56:45

201600144349 Jasper Blvd Patrol Request 02/27/2016  20:38:53 20:38:53 20:38:53 20:52:10 NSID220:38:53

201600146311 Station 28/public Beach Access Patrol Request 02/28/2016  18:31:56 18:31:56 18:31:56 18:31:59 NSID318:31:56

201600085874 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/04/2016  18:23:31 18:23:31 18:23:31 18:23:36 NSID118:23:31

201600106926 2119 Pettigrew St Patrol Request 02/12/2016  21:12:10 21:12:10 21:12:10 21:12:20 NSID221:12:10

201600112340 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/15/2016  04:42:30  4:42:30  4:42:30  4:42:35 NSID1 4:42:30

201600124561 STATION 22ND ST / ION AV Traffic Stop 02/19/2016  22:25:40 22:25:40 22:25:40 22:32:13 NSID222:25:40

201600083984 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 02/03/2016  21:36:45 21:36:45 21:36:45 21:36:53 NSID221:36:45

201600099194 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/10/2016  01:05:38  1:05:38  1:05:38  1:05:40 NSID1 1:05:38

201600107716 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/13/2016  02:48:08  2:48:08  2:48:08  2:48:11 NSID3 2:48:08

201600124172 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/19/2016  19:44:23 19:44:23 19:44:23 19:44:26 NSID319:44:23

201600134606 1321 Middle St 111B_Vandalism Past 02/24/2016  01:21:53  1:21:53  1:21:53  1:22:14 YSID1 1:21:53

201600086001 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/04/2016  19:19:26 19:19:26 19:19:26 19:19:28 NSID219:19:26

201600116654 2220 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/16/2016  22:22:30 22:23:31 22:26:17 22:54:17 NSID222:24:14

201600133307 906 Middle St 104D_Alarm Holdup/Panic/Duress02/23/2016  15:23:45 15:25:04 15:28:25 15:30:41 NSID115:25:08

201600088479 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/05/2016  16:48:15 16:48:15 16:48:15 16:48:21 NSID316:48:15

201600118717 2100 Middle St 119D_Harrassment Threat 02/17/2016  18:36:44 18:38:14 18:42:10 18:51:41 NSID218:38:18

201600103712 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/11/2016  17:56:08 17:56:08 17:56:08 17:56:11 NSID217:56:08

201600096506 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/09/2016  03:31:59  3:31:59  3:31:59  3:32:03 NSID3 3:31:59

201600089857 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/06/2016  02:31:47  2:31:47  2:31:47  2:31:49 NSID3 2:31:47

201600095889 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/08/2016  20:45:22 20:45:22 20:45:22 20:45:26 NSID220:45:22

201600101240 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/10/2016  19:35:49 19:35:49 19:35:49 19:35:51 NSID319:35:49

201600103592 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/11/2016  17:05:07 17:05:07 17:05:07 17:05:11 NSID217:05:07

201600084246 801 STAR OF THE WEST ST Patrol Request 02/04/2016  00:44:46  0:44:46  0:44:46  0:45:05 NSID1 0:44:46

201600131952 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/23/2016  01:12:48  1:12:48  1:12:48  1:12:50 NSID1 1:12:48

201600091914 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/06/2016  23:34:49 23:34:49 23:34:49 23:34:53 NSID323:34:49

201600147265 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/29/2016  03:53:17  3:53:17  3:53:17  3:58:25 NSID2 3:53:17

201600109991 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 02/14/2016  01:06:36  1:06:36  1:06:36  1:06:40 NSID2 1:06:36

201600122197 1214 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 02/19/2016  04:26:02  4:26:02  4:26:02  4:26:25 NSID1 4:26:02

03/01/2016 Page 14 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600101278 809 Middle St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  19:54:07 19:54:07 19:54:07 19:54:09 NSID119:54:07

201600102102 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/11/2016  03:24:27  3:24:27  3:24:27  3:24:29 NSID2 3:24:27

201600077193 Station 28th St / Jasper Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/01/2016  13:24:20 13:24:20 13:24:20 13:24:45 NSID313:24:20

201600092081 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 02/07/2016  01:13:48  1:13:48  1:13:48  1:13:51 NSID1 1:13:48

201600110352 2015 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 02/14/2016  05:42:54  5:43:52  5:49:50  5:55:56 NSID2 5:44:07

201600085869 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/04/2016  18:21:29 18:21:29 18:21:29 18:21:32 NSID118:21:29

201600086265 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 02/04/2016  21:33:37 21:33:37 21:33:37 21:33:39 NSID221:33:37

201600089996 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/06/2016  04:26:13  4:26:13  4:26:13  4:26:17 NSID3 4:26:13

201600136221 2800 Atlantic Av City Ordinance Violation 02/24/2016  16:51:53 16:51:53 16:51:53 16:52:08 NSID316:51:53

201600109280 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/13/2016  19:08:16 19:08:16 19:08:16 19:08:19 NSID119:08:16

201600137872 Station 23rd St / Atlantic Av Officer Initiated Call 02/25/2016  08:32:59  8:32:59  8:32:59  8:34:41 NSID2 8:32:59

201600078502 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/01/2016  23:36:59 23:36:59 23:36:59 23:37:01 NSID323:36:59

201600107234 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/12/2016  22:57:31 22:57:31 22:57:31 22:57:36 NSID122:57:31

201600078461 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/01/2016  23:18:40 23:18:40 23:18:40 23:18:42 NSID123:18:40

201600083337 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/03/2016  16:36:15 16:36:15 16:36:15 16:36:23 NSID316:36:15

201600127000 STATION 21ST ST / ION AV Disabled Motorist 02/20/2016  22:21:25 22:21:25 22:21:25 23:03:13 NSID222:21:25

201600086046 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 02/04/2016  19:52:39 19:52:39 19:52:39 19:52:48 NSID119:52:39

201600110982 2205 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/14/2016  14:06:31 14:07:04 14:09:38 14:30:48 NSID214:07:35

201600112190 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/15/2016  02:23:28  2:23:28  2:23:28  2:23:30 NSID1 2:23:28

201600079653 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/02/2016  10:08:11 10:08:11 10:08:11 10:08:18 NSID110:08:11

201600081447 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/02/2016  23:19:14 23:19:14 23:19:14 23:19:17 NSID123:19:14

201600083343 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/03/2016  16:38:31 16:38:31 16:38:31 16:42:05 NSID316:38:31

201600093614 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 02/07/2016  22:04:26 22:04:26 22:04:26 22:04:30 NSIDM22:04:26

201600128121 2050 Middle St Patrol Request 02/21/2016  12:23:53 12:23:53 12:23:53 12:23:57 NSID212:23:53

201600142060 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/26/2016  20:50:01 20:50:01 20:50:01 20:59:47 NSID220:50:01

201600145904 Station 21st St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/28/2016  14:44:27 14:45:16 14:52:53 14:54:32 NSID214:45:50

201600083567 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 02/03/2016  18:17:22 18:17:22 18:17:22 18:17:25 NSID318:17:22

201600101266 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/10/2016  19:49:05 19:49:05 19:49:05 19:49:50 NSID119:49:05

201600089655 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/06/2016  00:29:20  0:29:20  0:29:20  0:29:24 NSID1 0:29:20

201600109273 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/13/2016  19:06:18 19:06:18 19:06:18 19:06:27 NSID119:06:18

201600144392 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/27/2016  21:01:35 21:01:35 21:01:35 21:01:37 NSID121:01:35

201600099106 3241 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 02/10/2016  00:12:50  0:12:50  0:12:50  0:13:27 NSID3 0:12:50

201600109628 2119 Pettigrew St Patrol Request 02/13/2016  22:00:43 22:00:43 22:00:43 22:00:49 NSID222:00:43

201600116149 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/16/2016  18:39:20 18:39:20 18:39:20 18:55:05 NSID218:39:20

201600104226 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 02/11/2016  22:08:17 22:08:17 22:08:17 22:08:20 NSID322:08:17

201600104246 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/11/2016  22:18:00 22:18:00 22:18:00 22:18:02 NSID122:18:00

201600096003 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/08/2016  21:56:52 21:56:52 21:56:52 21:56:56 NSID321:56:52

201600101886 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/11/2016  00:50:43  0:50:43  0:50:43  0:50:45 NSID1 0:50:43

201600144333 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 02/27/2016  20:30:17 20:30:17 20:30:17 20:30:21 NSID120:30:17

201600094380 Ion Av / Station 30th St 105A_Animal Stray 02/08/2016  08:11:01  8:12:06  8:15:16  8:24:38 NSID3 8:12:33

03/01/2016 Page 15 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600118029 Station 26th St / Jasper Blvd 132C_Tfc Viol/High Haz/Low Tfc02/17/2016  13:28:45 13:30:47 13:48:05 NSID213:31:14

201600118954 1301 Cove Av 129C_Suspicious Circumstances02/17/2016  20:22:07 20:23:50 20:32:15 20:35:01 NSID120:23:57

201600118954 1301 Cove Av 129C_Suspicious Circumstances02/17/2016  20:22:07 20:23:50 20:32:15 20:35:01 NSID120:23:57

201600118954 1301 Cove Av 129C_Suspicious Circumstances02/17/2016  20:22:07 20:23:50 20:32:15 20:35:01 NSID120:23:57

201600144348 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/27/2016  20:38:41 20:38:41 20:38:41 20:38:43 NSID220:38:41

201600134996 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/24/2016  07:48:01  7:48:01  7:48:01  7:48:05 NSID2 7:48:01

201600086974 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/05/2016  05:07:56  5:07:56  5:07:56  5:08:03 NSID1 5:07:56

201600091557 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 02/06/2016  19:46:05 19:46:05 19:46:05 19:46:09 NSID219:46:05

201600107297 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/12/2016  23:19:51 23:19:51 23:19:51 23:19:58 NSID323:19:51

201600111858 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/14/2016  22:52:30 22:52:30 22:52:30 22:52:32 NSID122:52:30

201600086083 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/04/2016  20:10:36 20:10:36 20:10:36 20:10:38 NSID220:10:36

201600098689 2119 Pettigrew St Patrol Request 02/09/2016  20:46:26 20:46:26 20:46:26 20:46:29 NSID220:46:26

201600080140 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/02/2016  13:59:37 13:59:37 13:59:37 13:59:46 NSID313:59:37

201600137534 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/25/2016  04:20:20  4:20:20  4:20:20  4:20:24 NSID3 4:20:20

201600084087 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/03/2016  22:44:03 22:44:03 22:44:03 22:44:10 NSID122:44:03

201600088858 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/05/2016  19:14:04 19:14:04 19:14:04 19:14:09 NSID319:14:04

201600124382 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 02/19/2016  21:06:10 21:06:10 21:06:10 21:06:14 NSID121:06:10

201600138544 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  13:14:32 13:14:32 13:14:32 13:14:47 NSID113:14:32

201600083667 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 02/03/2016  19:02:56 19:02:56 19:02:56 19:03:54 NSID219:02:56

201600139543 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/25/2016  20:05:10 20:05:10 20:05:10 20:05:33 NSID320:05:10

201600101393 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  20:48:22 20:48:22 20:48:22 20:48:32 NSID220:48:22

201600128273 0 5th Av/beach Access 105D_Animal Dangerous 02/21/2016  13:58:05 14:03:11 14:10:57 14:12:49 NIPD114:03:28

201600146970 2013 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 02/29/2016  00:20:19  0:20:19  0:20:19  0:26:45 NSID2 0:20:19

201600089629 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 02/06/2016  00:19:36  0:19:36  0:19:36  0:19:39 NSID2 0:19:36

201600093528 809 Middle St Patrol Request 02/07/2016  21:02:52 21:02:52 21:02:52 21:02:55 NSID121:02:52

201600111744 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/14/2016  21:50:56 21:50:56 21:50:56 21:51:03 NSID321:50:56

201600104630 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/12/2016  01:46:12  1:46:12  1:46:12  1:46:15 NSID3 1:46:12

201600089374 1729 Middle St Patrol Request 02/05/2016  22:22:23 22:22:23 22:22:23 22:22:27 NSID122:22:23

201600132867 300 Palm Blvd *Administrative 02/23/2016  12:07:27 12:07:32 12:09:04 12:09:10 NIPD112:09:04

201600086006 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/04/2016  19:20:45 19:20:45 19:20:45 19:20:47 NSID219:20:45

201600086105 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 02/04/2016  20:24:10 20:24:10 20:24:10 20:24:14 NSID120:24:10

201600110308 2119 Pettigrew St Patrol Request 02/14/2016  04:45:39  4:45:39  4:45:39  4:45:43 NSID2 4:45:39

201600124219 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/19/2016  19:59:54 19:59:54 19:59:54 19:59:56 NSID219:59:54

201600132230 2205 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 02/23/2016  05:23:40  5:24:10  5:26:20  5:29:11 NSID2 5:24:29

201600089057 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/05/2016  20:22:28 20:22:28 20:22:28 20:22:31 NSID120:22:28

201600089658 Station 12/public Beach Access 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 02/06/2016  00:30:23  0:30:23  0:30:23  0:32:16 NSID1 0:30:23

201600107200 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/12/2016  22:47:50 22:47:50 22:47:50 22:47:51 NSID222:47:50

201600128367 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/21/2016  14:43:20 14:43:20 14:43:20 14:43:23 NSID114:43:20

201600132867 300 Palm Blvd *Administrative 02/23/2016  12:07:27 12:07:32 12:09:04 12:09:10 NIPD112:09:04

201600115831 2820 ION AV 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 02/16/2016  16:27:49 16:31:41 16:37:23 16:44:35 NSID316:33:02

03/01/2016 Page 16 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600086004 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/04/2016  19:20:15 19:20:15 19:20:15 19:20:41 NSID319:20:15

201600089041 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/05/2016  20:18:15 20:18:15 20:18:15 20:18:19 NSID120:18:15

201600128380 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/21/2016  14:50:54 14:50:54 14:50:54 14:50:58 NSID314:50:54

201600136179 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/24/2016  16:38:26 16:38:26 16:38:26 16:38:32 NSID216:38:26

201600090418 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/06/2016  10:13:26 10:13:26 10:13:26 10:13:32 NSID310:13:26

201600126991 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/20/2016  22:16:38 22:16:38 22:16:38 22:16:41 NSID122:16:38

201600081403 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 02/02/2016  23:04:17 23:04:17 23:04:17 23:04:21 NSID223:04:17

201600110681 2201 Middle St 105C_Animal Cruelty 02/14/2016  10:43:15 10:44:02 10:45:09 10:48:34 NSID210:44:27

201600077189 3206 Jasper Blvd City Ordinance Violation 02/01/2016  13:23:12 13:23:12 13:23:12 13:25:12 NSID313:23:12

201600091231 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/06/2016  16:55:43 16:55:43 16:55:43 16:56:00 NSID116:55:43

201600093542 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/07/2016  21:10:08 21:10:08 21:10:08 21:18:41 NSID221:10:08

201600115831 2820 ION AV 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 02/16/2016  16:27:49 16:31:41 16:37:23 16:44:35 NSID316:33:02

201600126255 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/20/2016  15:44:09 15:44:09 15:44:09 15:44:24 NSID215:44:09

201600139519 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  19:55:17 19:55:17 19:55:17 19:55:20 NSID219:55:17

201600106954 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/12/2016  21:20:46 21:20:46 21:20:46 21:20:49 NSID221:20:46

201600125213 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/20/2016  04:23:04  4:23:04  4:23:04  4:23:10 NSID3 4:23:04

201600136164 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/24/2016  16:32:29 16:32:29 16:32:29 16:32:32 NSID116:32:29

201600137510 Station 21st St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 02/25/2016  04:08:46  4:08:46  4:08:46  4:17:06 NSID2 4:08:46

201600088588 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/05/2016  17:39:22 17:39:22 17:39:22 17:39:26 NSID117:39:22

201600115831 2820 ION AV 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 02/16/2016  16:27:49 16:31:41 16:37:23 16:44:35 NSID316:33:02

201600106782 2100 Middle St 103A_Admin Found Property 02/12/2016  20:19:48 20:19:48 20:19:48 20:20:21 NSID220:19:48

201600111836 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/14/2016  22:40:31 22:40:31 22:40:31 22:40:32 NSID222:40:31

201600115411 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132O_Traffic Violation Info 02/16/2016  13:27:09 13:27:09 13:27:09 13:27:43 NSID313:27:09

201600111902 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/14/2016  23:14:08 23:14:08 23:14:08 23:14:11 NSID123:14:08

201600115435 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/16/2016  13:38:47 13:38:47 13:38:47 13:38:54 NSID113:38:47

201600141691 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/26/2016  17:52:27 17:52:27 17:52:27 17:52:32 NSID217:52:27

201600144419 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/27/2016  21:16:23 21:16:23 21:16:23 21:16:27 NSID121:16:23

201600146660 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 02/28/2016  21:41:09 21:41:09 21:41:09 21:41:11 NSID121:41:09

201600123672 Middle St / Station 22nd St 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 02/19/2016  16:36:21 16:37:05 16:40:27 16:48:54 NSID216:37:51

201600123860 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/19/2016  17:44:26 17:44:26 17:44:26 17:44:29 NSID117:44:26

201600091131 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 02/06/2016  16:02:15 16:02:15 16:02:15 16:02:22 NSID216:02:15

201600107478 1456 Thompson Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 02/13/2016  00:37:14  0:38:37  0:42:05  0:44:49 NSID1 0:39:03

201600137890 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  08:38:59  8:38:59  8:38:59  8:39:03 NSID1 8:38:59

201600143863 1909 Thee St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/27/2016  16:26:56 16:28:23 16:34:48 16:35:33 NSID216:28:34

201600143907 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 02/27/2016  16:52:57 16:52:57 16:52:57 16:53:02 NSID216:52:57

201600099185 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  01:00:56  1:00:56  1:00:56  1:00:59 NSID1 1:00:56

201600131204 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/22/2016  18:49:44 18:49:44 18:49:44 18:49:47 NSID118:49:44

201600105980 2057 Middle St 125B_Pub Svc Well Ck N-Urgent02/12/2016  14:43:05 14:44:56 14:46:18 15:23:57 NSID214:45:03

201600113312 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 02/15/2016  15:23:13 15:23:13 15:23:13 15:30:40 NSID315:23:13

201600126984 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/20/2016  22:13:22 22:13:22 22:13:22 22:13:25 NSID122:13:22

03/01/2016 Page 17 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600129840 2911 Jasper Blvd 129C_Suspicious Person 02/22/2016  08:49:55  8:51:34  8:54:45  9:00:16 NSID3 8:52:13

201600136055 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/24/2016  15:37:03 15:37:03 15:37:03 15:37:51 NSID315:37:03

201600085799 1724 Ion Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/04/2016  17:48:13 17:49:34 17:54:49 17:54:54 NSID117:49:56

201600091298 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/06/2016  17:39:00 17:39:00 17:39:00 17:39:07 NSID317:39:00

201600107074 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/12/2016  22:06:01 22:06:01 22:06:01 22:06:11 NSID222:06:01

201600129840 2911 Jasper Blvd 129C_Suspicious Person 02/22/2016  08:49:55  8:51:34  8:54:45  9:00:16 NSID3 8:52:13

201600144889 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 02/28/2016  01:09:40  1:09:40  1:09:40  1:09:45 NSID1 1:09:40

201600107284 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/12/2016  23:13:03 23:13:03 23:13:03 23:13:05 NSID123:13:03

201600086750 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/05/2016  02:08:12  2:08:12  2:08:12  2:08:14 NSID1 2:08:12

201600109268 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/13/2016  19:05:01 19:05:01 19:05:01 19:05:59 NSID119:05:01

201600124458 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 02/19/2016  21:35:36 21:35:36 21:35:36 21:35:39 NSID221:35:36

201600105980 2057 Middle St 125B_Pub Svc Well Ck N-Urgent02/12/2016  14:43:05 14:44:56 14:46:18 15:23:57 NSID214:45:03

201600108155 2668 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 02/13/2016  08:50:46  8:52:18  8:57:48 NSID3 8:52:23

201600099105 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 02/10/2016  00:12:35  0:12:35  0:12:35  0:12:38 NSID3 0:12:35

201600109218 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/13/2016  18:39:06 18:39:06 18:39:06 18:39:09 NSID318:39:06

201600128963 Middle St / Station 17th St 132B_Traffic Violation 02/21/2016  20:57:14 20:59:14 21:04:01 21:22:00 NSID120:59:18

201600082360 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/03/2016  09:07:21  9:07:21  9:07:21  9:07:30 NSID3 9:07:21

201600089059 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/05/2016  20:22:46 20:22:46 20:22:46 20:22:49 NSID120:22:46

201600096409 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/09/2016  01:59:11  1:59:11  1:59:11  1:59:19 NSID1 1:59:11

201600097128 Charleston Blvd / Palm Blvd Traffic Stop 02/09/2016  10:07:59 10:07:59 10:07:59 10:12:59 NIPD110:07:59

201600107426 2900 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 02/13/2016  00:15:42  0:15:42  0:15:42  0:22:06 NSID3 0:15:42

201600139131 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  17:14:24 17:14:24 17:14:24 17:14:33 NSID217:14:24

201600143968 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint02/27/2016  17:22:22 17:22:22 17:22:22 17:22:32 NSID317:22:22

201600081053 2102-2199 Middle St 911 Open Line 02/02/2016  20:26:27 20:27:46 20:28:53 20:41:31 NSID220:28:53

201600107795 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/13/2016  03:50:51  3:50:51  3:50:51  3:50:56 NSID1 3:50:51

201600127121 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 02/20/2016  23:24:53 23:24:53 23:24:53 23:24:56 NSID323:24:53

201600139919 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  22:59:32 22:59:32 22:59:32 22:59:37 NSID122:59:32

201600089343 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/05/2016  22:13:19 22:13:19 22:13:19 22:13:28 NSID122:13:19

201600100789 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/10/2016  16:10:09 16:10:09 16:10:09 16:10:14 NSID116:10:09

201600111743 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 02/14/2016  21:50:27 21:50:27 21:50:27 21:50:29 NSID321:50:27

201600122167 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/19/2016  04:04:41  4:04:41  4:04:41  4:04:45 NSID2 4:04:41

201600136665 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 02/24/2016  20:32:10 20:32:10 20:32:10 20:32:13 NSID220:32:10

201600082577 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/03/2016  10:48:46 10:48:46 10:48:46 10:48:55 NSID110:48:46

201600097067 Raven Dr / Station 26 1/2 St 119B_Harrassment Threat Past 02/09/2016  09:36:31  9:40:05  9:58:31  9:58:55 NSID2 9:40:26

201600109162 2015 Ion Av Registration Check 02/13/2016  18:15:11 18:15:11 18:15:11 18:15:28 NSID218:15:11

201600118486 1214 Middle St Officer Initiated Call 02/17/2016  17:03:03 17:03:03 17:03:03 18:16:00 NSID117:03:03

201600136395 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/24/2016  18:18:05 18:18:05 18:18:05 18:18:15 NSID218:18:05

201600082358 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/03/2016  09:05:49  9:05:49  9:05:49  9:05:58 NSID3 9:05:49

201600124550 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/19/2016  22:21:57 22:21:57 22:21:57 22:22:01 NSID322:21:57

201600146705 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/28/2016  22:06:41 22:06:41 22:06:41 22:06:44 NSID222:06:41

03/01/2016 Page 18 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600106992 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/12/2016  21:36:40 21:36:40 21:36:40 21:36:45 NSID321:36:40

201600089372 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 02/05/2016  22:21:45 22:21:45 22:21:45 22:21:50 NSID222:21:45

201600119873 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/18/2016  04:53:31  4:53:31  4:53:31  4:53:34 NSID3 4:53:31

201600121338 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/18/2016  18:06:13 18:06:13 18:06:13 18:06:16 NSID218:06:13

201600129000 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/21/2016  21:22:25 21:22:25 21:22:25 21:22:28 NSID121:22:25

201600113988 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/15/2016  22:17:47 22:17:47 22:17:47 22:17:51 NSID222:17:47

201600122196 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/19/2016  04:25:49  4:25:49  4:25:49  4:25:51 NSID1 4:25:49

201600111742 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/14/2016  21:50:17 21:50:17 21:50:17 21:50:19 NSID321:50:17

201600126324 2050 MIDDLE ST Officer Initiated Call 02/20/2016  16:20:01 16:20:01 16:20:01 16:28:41 NSID216:20:01

201600127946 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/21/2016  10:52:25 10:52:25 10:52:25 10:52:29 NSID310:52:25

201600124916 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/20/2016  00:45:55  0:45:55  0:45:55  0:46:20 NSID3 0:45:55

201600128074 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/21/2016  12:01:28 12:01:28 12:01:28 12:01:31 NSID212:01:28

201600135049 2210 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 02/24/2016  08:09:59  8:10:41  8:14:32  8:14:44 NSID2 8:11:00

201600137145 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  00:24:20  0:24:20  0:24:20  0:24:24 NSID1 0:24:20

201600121498 Ion Av / Station 22 1/2 St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent02/18/2016  19:05:28 19:08:04 19:11:17 19:17:10 NSID219:11:17

201600084505 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/04/2016  04:21:37  4:21:37  4:21:37  4:21:39 NSID2 4:21:37

201600086229 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/04/2016  21:23:17 21:23:17 21:23:17 21:23:19 NSID321:23:17

201600101887 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/11/2016  00:50:52  0:50:52  0:50:52  0:50:54 NSID3 0:50:52

201600091535 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/06/2016  19:36:21 19:36:21 19:36:21 19:36:25 NSID219:36:21

201600096004 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 02/08/2016  21:57:07 21:57:07 21:57:07 21:57:14 NSID321:57:07

201600119550 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/18/2016  00:47:44  0:47:44  0:47:44  0:47:49 NSID3 0:47:44

201600136155 809 Middle St Patrol Request 02/24/2016  16:29:47 16:29:47 16:29:47 16:29:51 NSID116:29:47

201600086082 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/04/2016  20:10:28 20:10:28 20:10:28 20:10:30 NSID120:10:28

201600099112 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/10/2016  00:14:06  0:14:06  0:14:06  0:14:08 NSID3 0:14:06

201600085982 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/04/2016  19:11:36 19:11:36 19:11:36 19:11:39 NSID319:11:36

201600086297 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/04/2016  21:45:20 21:45:20 21:45:20 21:45:23 NSID121:45:20

201600103606 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/11/2016  17:11:10 17:11:10 17:11:10 17:11:14 NSID117:11:10

201600109158 1921 Ion Av Registration Check 02/13/2016  18:12:40 18:12:40 18:12:40 18:12:43 NSID218:12:40

201600109619 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/13/2016  21:57:32 21:57:32 21:57:32 21:57:35 NSID321:57:32

201600109661 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/13/2016  22:17:46 22:17:46 22:17:46 22:17:48 NSID122:17:46

201600146702 2015 ION AV Patrol Request 02/28/2016  22:06:09 22:06:09 22:06:09 22:06:31 NSID222:06:09

201600134405 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 02/23/2016  23:23:38 23:23:38 23:23:38 23:23:42 NSID323:23:38

201600092080 809 Middle St Patrol Request 02/07/2016  01:13:39  1:13:39  1:13:39  1:13:42 NSID1 1:13:39

201600100790 809 Middle St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  16:10:24 16:10:24 16:10:24 16:10:27 NSID116:10:24

201600101280 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  19:54:18 19:54:18 19:54:18 19:54:20 NSID119:54:18

201600102111 2250 Middle St Patrol Request 02/11/2016  03:38:42  3:38:42  3:38:42  3:38:44 NSID2 3:38:42

201600103713 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/11/2016  17:56:19 17:56:19 17:56:19 17:56:23 NSID217:56:19

201600123224 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/19/2016  13:13:20 13:13:20 13:13:20 13:13:22 NSID213:13:20

201600126987 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/20/2016  22:13:42 22:13:42 22:13:42 22:13:44 NSID122:13:42

201600131289 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 02/22/2016  19:27:52 19:27:52 19:27:52 19:27:56 NSID319:27:52

03/01/2016 Page 19 of 20



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600146917 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/28/2016  23:55:27 23:55:27 23:55:27 23:55:31 NSID123:55:27

201600122230 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 02/19/2016  04:53:06  4:53:06  4:53:06  4:53:14 NSID2 4:53:06

201600126395 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/20/2016  16:59:12 16:59:12 16:59:12 16:59:22 NSID116:59:12

201600089345 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 02/05/2016  22:13:35 22:13:35 22:13:35 22:13:39 NSID122:13:35

201600104649 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 02/12/2016  01:58:03  1:58:03  1:58:03  1:58:07 NSID2 1:58:03

201600076548 10 Citadel St 911 Open Line 02/01/2016  08:45:23  8:45:57  8:46:36 NSID1 8:46:22

201600119562 Station 24/public Beach Access Patrol Request 02/18/2016  00:52:26  0:52:26  0:52:26  0:52:29 NSID2 0:52:26

201600076675 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/01/2016  09:39:34  9:39:34  9:39:34  9:39:39 NSID2 9:39:34

201600086953 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/05/2016  04:53:10  4:53:10  4:53:10  4:53:11 NSID2 4:53:10

201600088604 809 Middle St Patrol Request 02/05/2016  17:44:54 17:44:54 17:44:54 17:44:58 NSID117:44:54

201600106226 15 Interstate 26 East 131D_Traffic Acc/Injury 02/12/2016  16:17:40 16:17:40 16:17:40 16:21:38 NNCZ516:17:40

201600106998 3009 Brownell Av Patrol Request 02/12/2016  21:38:46 21:38:46 21:38:46 21:38:53 NSID321:38:46

201600142883 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 02/27/2016  04:55:43  4:55:43  4:55:43  4:55:48 NSID1 4:55:43

201600079660 Station 18/public Beach Access Officer Initiated Call 02/02/2016  10:11:13 10:11:13 10:11:13 10:11:54 NSID110:11:13

201600136316 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/24/2016  17:41:14 17:41:14 17:41:14 17:41:18 NSID317:41:14

201600086540 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/04/2016  23:56:50 23:56:50 23:56:50 23:56:52 NSID323:56:50

201600144422 1318 Cove Av Patrol Request 02/27/2016  21:17:07 21:17:07 21:17:07 21:17:10 NSID121:17:07

201600086253 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 02/04/2016  21:28:57 21:28:57 21:28:57 21:28:59 NSID221:28:57

201600136707 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 02/24/2016  20:48:19 20:48:19 20:48:19 20:48:21 NSID320:48:19

201600084254 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/04/2016  00:47:33  0:47:33  0:47:33  0:47:35 NSID1 0:47:33

201600101406 2119 Pettigrew St Patrol Request 02/10/2016  20:54:13 20:54:13 20:54:13 20:54:16 NSID220:54:13

201600103710 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 02/11/2016  17:54:49 17:54:49 17:54:49 17:55:00 NSID217:54:49

201600140143 Bolo BOLO 02/26/2016  00:52:50  0:58:18  0:58:24 NNCADM

201600104116 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/11/2016  21:08:40 21:08:40 21:08:40 21:08:42 NSID221:08:40

201600127931 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 02/21/2016  10:42:04 10:42:04 10:42:04 10:42:07 NSID110:42:04

201600139787 809 Middle St Patrol Request 02/25/2016  21:56:41 21:56:41 21:56:41 21:56:43 NSID121:56:41

201600083812 1710 Ion Av Patrol Request 02/03/2016  20:12:02 20:12:02 20:12:02 20:12:07 NSID120:12:02

Number of Incidents:  738

03/01/2016 Page 20 of 20


	March 15, 2016 Agenda
	Action Item #1: Approval of Feb. 16, 2016 Minutes
	Action Item #2: Holocaust Proclamation
	Action Item #3: American Red Cross Proclamation
	Action Item #4: People Against Rape Proclamation
	Action Item #5: SRF Phase II I&I Resolution
	Administrator's Report
	Planning Commission- Feb. 10, 2016 Minutes
	Finance Committee Agenda
	Recreation Committee Agenda
	Request for Proposal- "Mound" Bids
	Public Facilities Committee Agenda
	Public Facilities- January 27, 2016 Minutes
	Request for Proposal- Sta. 18 Stormwater Bids
	February 2016 Building Report
	Land Use & Natural Resources Committee Agenda
	Board, Commission & Zoning Update
	Administration Committee Agenda
	March 2016 Personnel Report
	Water & Sewer Committee Agenda
	Action Item #5: SRF Phase II I&I Resolution
	Water & Sewer- Feb. 25, 2016 Minutes
	Water System Sanitary Survey
	Public Safety Committee Agenda
	February Fire Department Report
	February Police Department Summary Report
	February Police Department Report
	Police Department- February CFS Report

